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THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE OF THE FBI HAS NOT JKég /

ILWRECEIVED AN UPDATE OF THE CONFIRMED DEAD FROM JONESTOWN FO%F
' )

PPROXIMATELY TO VEEKS. (‘u) L‘,«
‘7‘5 AN UPDATE IS NEEDED TO PREVENT UNNECESSARY @ Lr ’
)25
INVEST IGATI0N BEING conpucTED {U) ( —

THE BUREAU IS REQLESTED TO' FURNISK THE MOST
UPDATED CONFIRMED DEAD LIST T0 SAN FRANCISCO BY AIRTEL.[W)
"ARNED AMD DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES™.(y

§ g g YT T

B3-6G¥3c¢

RS AIOEPIA Mk

[l i '
rio , 16 JAN 10 1979 ¥

: . ,‘J"' ronemtl® RO SNy,

\
iy NN
\é‘{,

2851 151979 ;




i tarell,

Legol

A$30¢ Dt domseir
Dep. AD Admi
Dep, AD Inv. pian
‘Asst Dies
Adm, Serv.

3 gntifications offected to da the nass sulctidow
“murdery Jonestoum, Guyana, dhas ere f, u)

tdens, o—————
 rieimintret
Loboretory waves

Coune i

Plon, & Inspe
RGMQM—-—-\.
Soe.h o ‘dasetesionr

: Toch, Serv

" Pudlic Affs, Offn
YTelepho
Divecro?,

Sekm

*TrIAING e

&8‘”

Tot 8AC, San Franclsco (89-250) (P) (sQ. 10) .

Director, FBI (89-1286) ALL ALL INFORUATION CONTAINEL
| | ‘ 'Is LAssmx / %

{LM M”

Cﬁmh.._.... mtm

Fin, & Pers. uon

175019

Reurtol Jonuary 2, 1979. (’14,

The 587 body numbers and corresponding xns
aring on thoe ggclosea :u.sts repY osant thoe i’inmsrprint

. The o?fitxm Latent Fingerprint Scction roport
i.. rresen being propaved ond ycu xd.!.l rcceiva 8. copy

vhen completed lu) .

Enclosures (16)

16 JAN 10 1979,

kel ENIREINIES SRRy

o A&

‘PBI/0O0J

)

) JA;A 3%%’ TELETYPE UNIT 08




3

ies for info,
VU7 DES/EZ)

-7 (e

) o SF

4“’18 OR\\M \0 Y
SUMMERTOWN, TENNESSEE za‘m‘ SW
INFORMATION CONCERNING ‘;N\E ‘lﬁf
TO!
DIRECTOR, FBI

. /Céaﬁ 46%%427“‘)
Enclosed for the Bureau are—The original and
three copies of LHM

concerning captioned matter.
Enclosed for the Memp
of thzs LHM. X

his Division are two copies
LHM being submltted for information purposes.
(Deemed ‘appropriate)

By communicatrion datred 12/8778 [

Asheville, N. C.

enclosed to the FBI,
an original transmittal envelope and
exgnt-page letter he received which was unsigned and.

ny, New York, 12/3/78. In Mr.

letter, he advised that his ‘publication
did a feature article on The Farm, which is located in
Summertown, Tennessee. He referred to the recent
massacre in Guyana and the stories' in the public media
concexrning .the '"Jones cult,"” and believed the Federal
Bureau of Investigation would be -interested'in the con-

tents of the letter he received postmarked Albany, N. Y.
in view of the situation in Guyana.

rilie

Therefore, the
letter in its entirety is being reproduced in LHM form.

for review of the Bureau and Memphis Division, which
covers the Summertown, Tenn., area.

wrC
d580a0 191978

No further investigation being conducted by the
Charlotte Division unless advised contrary

Receipt of]|

communication enclosing
cnowledge

the unsigned letter telephonically to

] wife, at Hendersonville N. C.
ENPLUSU

(s 75 ¥ Al 75

ureau (Encs.

emphis (Encs. 2)
1-Charlotte
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'UNITED STATES éEpARTMEN’T OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Replys Please Refer to Charlotte, North Carolina
File No-
January 5, 1979

THE FARM
. SUMMERTOWN, TENNESSEE

! INFORMATION CONCERNING

comhor & 1978 I

_ [forwarded to bID
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Asheville, Noxth
Carolina, the following:\y‘

I

| | marked "PYersonal and Urgent,” and postdated Albany,
ew York, December 3, 1978, enclosing an eight-page unsigned
lettexr as follows: M)

"Sir: Beware 'The Farm,' near Summertown, TN! r
Please, do not publicise this drug cult in your

pages! It Is in the same category as the 'Jones

Cult' What is presented to the 'public' (you

for instance) is a facade of lies (and includin

‘your own several pieces on its' 'marvels,' that

has misled some of your readers into disaster

beyond your belief! 'No one knew the truth about j
Jones' cult outside of the few who dared to talk

and were not believed! See what happened? Only \ ‘/9

the names are different! The conditions are
much the same, except that the 'Farm' cult is

far more degenerate'! We were there! We escaped ‘
by a miracle but .lost everything - a small price . \

to pay for our freedom!

#

el v
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS NEITHERg/;f,’f ;%/p:. Bl A
e
OF THE FBI. IT IS [ k

OF THE FBI AND IS LOANED TO YOUR ' l“’ IO\QSDIM, l.
AGENCY; IT AND ITS CONIENTS ARE -#24U |2S |
NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE #9204, 126

YOUR AGENCY. S ;,, / 5‘7[5’

f - 4
N\

ENCLOSURE




THE FARM !
SUMMERTOWN, TENNESSEE

~ "Any other ‘information you have received
about the Farm must be one of 2 kinds:

: "1, The 'propaganda' - or:
2. The trutn.

"We feel your magazine was not to blame for our
horror, but if you don't wake up, you will be to
blame if you support this insane, incredible
thing any further in your pages. We are mot
advising or criticizing; we are simply stating
facts, based upon a nightmare experience which
we survived. Scientology, Moonies, Jones' Cult,
The Farm, and all their off-shoots and branch
communes, are as deadly to America as the atomic
. ‘war that is much more honest and open a threat.

"These cults appear to be kind, gentle, unselfish,
helpful, healing, and harmless. Their leaders
are often 'beautiful people"” with great power to
hold the xapt attention and worship of many
troubled people, young and old, minorities, and
the like. Even 'est' and TM. are, in the main,
only more sophisticated mind traps for the
unwary and innocent victims of men without
conscience and an insatiable urge for absolute
power, We have -all copies of your magazine and
respect your efforts. 7Please believe, we have
no motive; no xrevenge, no punishment in mind,
but a fair warning from those who were heavily
involved in what, we were led to believe, was a
viable, sane and healthy alternative to the ,
conditions that seemed intolerable in the rapidly
growing world violence & greed, the pursuit of
leasure, privilege, property, profit and power
at the price of world destruction and the end of
all good. Hote this please. We do not write to
the ‘papers' or the T.V. people, or anyone but
you, sir, the creator of the Mother Earth News
%Eskein we saw and read the interview with
'Stephen' cult leader of 'the Farm,' and which
led us to go to Tennessee at great loss to us of

all our possessions, property, money, goods, L

eace of mind, but which taught us this priceless
esson: :
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THE FARM
SUMMERTOWN, TENNESSEE

. "Believe in nothing (and no one) that offers
to 'save' you froi the rest of your world at the"
price of your inalienable right to be yourself,

whatever you are, -

"We dare not reveal our names or real

locations. People 'disappear.' The P. 0, from

which this is mailed is not even close to where :

we .are, We hope you willﬂpubliSh;nothin§~from ] o

any cult again, 'that you cannot personally verify o

as factual and not a propaganda 'come on' to . v

‘entrap your readexs. The 'Farm' has power over

thousands of deluded people ‘who will do ANYTHING

they are oxdered to do., This is the deadliest

menace in the world - power such .as that!  For -

the sake of all who died at Jonestown and all B
- "who will die by similar means elsewhere, do mot A o .

+ be a party to it, for God's Sake, PLEASE? -~ — | '

"We will never write again, Good-bye:"

|'wifp of | |

|and advised that

has;nn_affiliaxinn_ﬁith The Farm
see. advised that

published an article conceyni

Summer

)
'
ﬁ | "
1
s £l
.. L
.

Itex I the individuals associated with i
| I—lf:ﬁ==-'n‘==-'=—-*=‘=—3'37M—1-‘-"~='mﬂand interviewed individuals

.As available it desired.l

* their own food.

thexe.,

advised ‘that that published article

H

" At ‘the timeithe13rtic1e was done, | |
advised one STEPHEN GASKIN solely controlled the Farm. ohe
stated The Farm is approximately one thousand acres in size
and has '"hundreds of ‘people'" living there. She stated the
inhabitants of The Farm are primary -vegetarians who grow
She 'advised the inhabitants are attracted
to this commune ideologically and philosophically. It is
generally a "back to the earth' movement; however, they do
accept tnwanted children .at the location and care.for ‘these - -
schildren. Also, there is 4 matural birth clini¢ operating L
at The Farm ‘ . |

¢ .
. e .
N .
‘&“A ‘ ‘
i
.




‘highly.

THE FARM
SUMMERTOWN, TENNESSEE

o S w '
» ;:I

b6
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b7D

of

] advised that the representatives

purpose of the interview,

who traveled to The Farm for the
were very impressed and praised it

There was no indication to anyone of any restraints

the time of the publica

placed on the inhabitant ’ ared to be
uncontrolled. However, idid advise that at

ion representatives' visit, The Farm

was controlled by one 1individual. Therefore, in view of the
recent situation in Guyana, the above letter, which was
received by her husband, was~furnishedl,my
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) Tgletype [0 Immediate (C) TOP SECRET !
) Facsinile ) Priority (] SECRET !
jcd) Airtel {7 Routine ") CONFIDENTIAL !
[CJUNCLAS EFTO |

) UNCLAS |

|

Date 1/5/19 :

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
I (ATTN: RYMUR Command Post)

1\“1

'w[ FROM: ROOKLYN-QUEENS (89-495) (! I“?mumi;s':z;iﬂ, v
| /A , By LONR DKM [ Wi

SUBJECTS_ RYMUR

o

9}/,% - ReBQtel to Bureau, Butte, Los Angeles, Houston, .
7zﬂvz and San Francisco, dated 12/30/78. /) :

Enclosed for the Bureau are three copies each
.of eight photos. ]

Y Enclosed for San Francisco are 12 copies each
‘\ of -eight photos. (QJ

Enclosed for Butte are three copies of two photos /vl

Enclosed for Los .Angeles are three copies of five %) :%
photos. {”;m‘)
(1

Enclosed for Houston is two copies of one phOtO(M[

' On 12/29/78, the following individuals arrived
at JFKIA, Queens, NY, and were photographed( /

\\J
(?- Bureau (89-4286) (g%m

- Butte (Enc. 6) - L ,}// o /5‘7\(0
ot (G L, e PO R
- 63;

Vi Desige

2
2
2 San Francisco (Enc. ,
1 - Brooklyn-Queens (89- H95) 14 JAN 12 197944
DCC:dan e SR ¥
(12)

b6

bIC

e

' 18% 11107q9° - * '
AP&B%, - T Transmitted (Number) (Time) Per F£B1/D00J

L - 7 . o
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. b6
b7C
. BQ 89-495
Name DOB ?
HERBERT NEWELL [ 1
EUGENE ERSKINE SMITH 7729757
HENRY FRANK CANNON - | (W
AURORA RODRIQUEZ 9/13/25 \

MICHAEL JULIEN CARTER
TIMOTHY JAMES CARTER
MARY ANN SCHEID

CASANOVA I:I
DIANNE SCHEID CASANOVA 5 years

The following individuals traveled to location

'within Butte Division( (Y] |

W)
[

The following individual traveled to location
within Houston Division:(g| \ :

AURORA RODRIGUEZ (U1
The following individdhls traveled or planning

to travel to locations within Los Angeles Division: (e )

DIANNE SCHEID CASAN A l
(W)
AURORA RODRIGUEZ J

Photos of above individuals furnished to respective
divisions.\u| : »

On 12/5/79, eight copies of above photos furnished

to US Secret Service, NY, NY. l“\

ARMED AND DANGEROUS-SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.

Y
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFIGATION: ! |

(2] Teletype () Immediate (=) TOP SECRET ; oo
7] Facsimile ) Priority ‘{Z) SECRET !
K) ~ BLRIEL {T) Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL !
: CJUNCLASEFTO ¥
{7 UNCLAS |
I
Dat 1/5/79 |

s DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)

PR M AR BMR RS S EEn R Wy S PED EmS Mak Mmm AN M Em SR Wk WM NMN GG AWM NI EEP GNP VR GNm Smm TEN GUE SER SND GPE MM ME N IID WSS SRR MEm AnS NN U Em Bmm Mir GNS WS WD A Gm WA S

JAOM: SAC, BROOKLYN/QUEENS MRA (89-495) (P)

‘SUBJECT At ¥ mT}&ssﬂg";"’u& WLN
: 'mzl“ﬁw

( v Enclosed for San Francisco are original and two copies
_j/\’ and for the Bureau two copies of FD-3025 pertaining to: 1(/

|

\ (W |
o Also enclosed for San Francisco is criticism lette
N addressed to Coordinator and signed by >
§ . * \ u[ ;!
‘% % ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAIL TENDENCIES.
N (“I‘

h
hi
N
BN
N
'gi\ BEC.155 02% /550 7
3 ” -
| 22 Bureau (Enc. W 4 ; , ‘
/ 2 - San. Francisco (89-250) (Enc. 13) JAN 8 '1879

/ 1 - New 'York (BQMRA)
r—— s -
CJIR:mk
(6) .
Approvgltg ] AN E Transmitted e ey Per —
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FD-302 (REV. 3-8-77) * ‘ . : . . - _
. o . L b6

T ” b7C
S - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION : h ‘

aLL TNPTHATION Q@Wﬁ% &

; Date of transcrint§on—mag&g—

' | qu iauvu“w opos - !mv £2ri smi '
at the Johs F. Kensedy Iﬁn&?m;aﬂﬁﬂ Alrport Preon Qsorgatowa,
Guysas. &fter being appris deatity of the interviexing
agent aad Spesizl fgont af &tse United 8
Sesrst Service, who wue present durisg the 1nwwsu,z|ﬁﬂ__|
mviﬁcd the fﬂlwim infermstions \m;
bad beea ia Gw& nima imt 19, 1377,
. aad in JeaTEetewn for approxiantely i 3T
ane Lo Gsprgetoun Lo

. s insl twe mazm_lé sat hem wsu&a
- te mﬂstwn complex sizes her arriwval in G“F“*'EHJ

firat mn iwm soatast with the Paople’s
_'Eup;u ApProZivately alne years sgo xhes ebe resided in
A ley near Skiak, Califoraia. A frisad of hers,
teld her that the Temple was soucerfol ang
_ went Lo ker firat westing s.ne sosihs after ner first
enrtact wikh the Propla’s Temple. JORES told the members
of the P»ﬂo*s Temple that the Texple shonld mevs to Guysns
S‘M{ai -, mﬂé not obtain land in z;:mﬁaind
- 3% yoluptEriiy ESve ’Eza,\ Bode §9 LiE3 !
: -*Tmpm wrna the &'@bﬁm’ BEVSE BG S ?m&aiﬁm. .
v bold by Lhe Raversad JIN JONES t&mﬁ 2 ale 414 uh ¥
. bev Lome to Lbe People’s Tespia, yoranent ’awm za&a
(it away Ly (=poaing bigd texesn.- gas 2iso tolid that
the prospads from the sile of her TBUEF would by gsed to
- help educabe the shildrey mnd eldecly of the Peapletc ?&ple. ,
. Dpon Ber oepival st Jomastowd, Gugana,| guer Rer monsy
o Layton. tw ma& m& amg Hae wﬁma ia’ Jvasa&zx&m

" bandlec

IR Fn&ega *:z:s “ubes she af*‘ﬁm in Jaaamm
, mre asas oL a3 ahe envizioned it would %8, . Sboe lived m
@ baflding fivat callad a Jorm and iater called @ aotinge.”

o Job conblated of Sotes waid wark, varing for @mid?éa,m oo
-, GoRRILg and washisg, nover gmﬁ&tm %a«mma ﬁﬂr U\ R

B i'nv'qstigaticl:h on??:"g"f\?g o . -

Tl . . K L P LI IR - N ' JRRE. SN i PR ot SR eyt an ¢
IR ) - S - . : . co- Voe e TS ot IO I b
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. lusl ns’ of the FBI# n is the nronertyo- heFEI and ls Ioarlad youragency
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; ' :Icmnm. NEAL, (died nt Joneshown}, told her to keep
1 her aouth shut or he would vdle. If you did not <o as JONES
‘ wished, you would ba put in a guarded plama.(u’

I:latated that she was nov awsras 3f any threats
- %0 har a pudiic offict; gr _current andé formsar aemhars of
the People’s Temple. stated that political lsaders
" were never mentioned, M

The day of Zna suiofdes at Jouutmn,:lﬂu
in Georgetown. About 83130 PH, :Inzard soream’ing at
the hHouss and closed the door in the room where she sas
staying. S3osecne told her that a mother, a Jewiah lady,
had cut her Jaughter's throat and that a white man had also
cut one of ner daughter's throat. heard that they
wantad to kill STEPHIE JONES and scalled sesing
& 1ittle girl with blood on her leg and thvoa\:.{w

Present at the Gsorgetown house with are
e MEBRAY YATES, 50 years old and planning te marry s Guyanese
ST o7 seldSes, MARY ANM CASSAHOVA and ber daughter, JI¥ JONES,
e (phonatie), DEBBIE CRUCHET, llti‘n {Pirst Kase Unknown) (¥RU),
T L JRAN aﬁtl', cm (wt lagl htnaun)&(mx. ons of tm e:um M} o

. B :wm thAL bhe Mv- nlph had tus AR :
boats. Taere were tus diffarent names. at aid B

one was & dig u-boat {rom 3an FramoiSed. heard tug:‘gl;{-«_‘ S
the u-boat had been rantad. (“4

, aw only two weapons abt Jona:town. but
R m;r bous arrous [ inad no apoeific knowladse
R aemrztxgu or shipment of any weapens by the People's
SR ‘Sae fisyer saM anyone-Sraiging with ARy WeAPOnS.
did not- kuu what  whs' hﬁ i’t:ot&mn ¥ fnu '

I:lneti& that drugs vere kewntﬂm«
arsa and ane 434 not have acaess Lo them. once heard
JI¥ JORBS orde:r tumt drugs de given tc a girl besause ahe

mmted to tight..l k /




S Gm@ vbre uasd at. Jﬂneaumn ta k«aw iah&&imts
‘ *fz’m ;uviaa.n [ 1414 oot ses theze gusrds Fith guns,

' Bt thay 414 sarsy eubtlasses. 413 not know any of -
T -j’-"'f-_fi;xm guards by nams.” She recslled Chat at meotings, J&ﬂ&ﬁ *‘,;5
TR seaved that 1f anysse shoald leave Jaummm. t*a& nhnesm B¢

‘ -'_rfmfam bave soaedne “take gars 9f you<, ( n ,

&% ons af tmn mwmgs o f*ga&wmgaﬂ‘ R TSR

SR agm& during & pPactioe suiolde drill. 'JORES  plam .0

Lo m hat Af-one shenld ovhs Lo Jonestewn Lo take" aagam SRR
Shi L AeEY. SYeryoRe would KIEY eagh-sther &n wuz,é e;a t&g&mﬂ'
T Duedngothis dridls (e September, m&é g bhe .o vl
- 'Rool-Aid becmise they wers SfFald oot Bo. C b .limﬁ,—. T
o . the d4rill was A rasiult of the vislt by & ] SHFOr Whe wanted < . .0

L. 40-B8Ke away ena of JOBESY ﬂbﬂﬁrmg a@am m@gm thaﬁ

. .cka uhi!.d ww hts;/u TR o :

:;l rmllaﬂ thﬂ; cm sm&a fire& awsa
S ma w oompound At Jeneatown.’ Bullets were beard and - L
- . evaryons iald dows flet 9n the ground., Jones stated. th&b Lo
o the C18.and the maya why ﬁagtud mam* ebﬂd ﬂsm-mmsma o
Rk ,_w tas ahote.. (u S

FCR : sta&aé that .mm was 13.1, A% ke mnmi

S .,ﬁwﬁs a %g I GUBrvane LORY. JQEQS‘ teaparature was 105 ﬂww .-
T st 'mll bimes.) _ ‘that JORES conld not »esaln g
_ mﬁmv& f’@r I.m amma &e hm m use & &aﬁﬁrm m./'u

Do ﬁauema tm s rwamm ‘i‘asyla‘a mmy R
s*j".ﬁaa ﬁm it & bank in ﬁmrgatwm racalled. t-hat f:".f. o
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INFORMATION CO“TAlm Date of transcription,
% ?fmssn-‘mn M\) |

—-BY' "‘

was met at the Pan Am Arrivals
Terminal, John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFKIA),

Jam "New York (NY), by Special Agent (SA)

| Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), and SA] |

United States Secret Service (USSS). Who

was rumored to be retarded, was advised of the Identities
of the interviewers and the nature of the inquiry. It was
determined at this point that was unable to speak.

[ was then given a pen and asked if he was able to
write. | | attempted, but was unable to create any
recognizable symbols. %mgguce

bearing his name, the na ot
and tional name, _
telenhonel This latter party
appeared to be final destinatioqig4}
contact, who accompanied
him from Guyana, advised tha S retarded and unable

to .speak. stated that spent approximately
16 months in Jonestown. The interview was then terminated‘\a}

The following descriptive data on[::::::]was obtained
frool  lJand from physical observationjy)

Name

Sex

Race

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height u/
Weight (
Hair

Eyes

Build
Complexion
Miscellaneous
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s Date of transcription.

b3

Sapcial Agent (SA)| | served upon:l bo
, | a subpoena issued W W the United States bic
DIstrict CTourt (USDC), Northern District of California (liDC),
for a Grand Jury appearance at San Francisco, California,
on January 24, 1979. The above subpoena was served in the
Pan Amerlcan International Arrivals Building at John F.
Kennedy Intcrnational Ait-por't.( N )
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Date of transcription,

AL 10320 P, Spagial Agent (S3)I |
sorved upsh auhg@ﬁm isnouod within the
Unitad Stated Distriot Eem*t (Uspe), “lorthorn Disteict of

Califoraia (NDC), feor a Qrand Jury appearance at San Franclsco,
California, cn January 24, 1970, ‘Tho above subpoena was
sarvad i{n the lecusr levpl of United Statea Custons area

of the Pan Amorican Afirlines temlnal, dohn F. wmmﬁy
International Airpopt. Ku )
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| | was met at
Pan American Hangar 17, Jdohn F. Kennedy International Airport
(JFKIA). She was advised of the identities of the intenviewing
Special Agents (SAS)[ and
United States Secret Service, and of the nature of the inquiry.
', she advised that a member of their group, one
lhad made arrangements for an Attorney, JOSEPH
BLATCHFORD, to be on hand at JFKIA and that she would be
willing to be interviewed only after being advised to do
so by the attorney(vn)

entered the area wherd |
was located and advised her that he had met with Attorney
BLATCHFORD and that BLATCHFORD advised that he and the others
be fully cooperative in answering all questions asked by

W jals. At this point, Supervisory SA
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI),

advise [That if she still desired to talk with

the attorney, he would take her to where the attorney was

located. | declined and advised that she was now

willine ta be interviewed and would be fully .cooperative.
thereafter provided the following information: /W)

She first became aware of the Reverend JIM JONES
while living in RedwoFg_Mallgz*_gﬁéifornia, in February
of 1968. Her husband ad attended some of JONES'
services and was impressed with his Church./h)

Later in 1968, | joined Reverend
JONES' Church. At the time they joined the Church, the |

in Redwood Valley, California. Although a member of the
Church, retained ownership of this home until
when it was deeded to the Church. 1In

|went to Guyana_to help in the earlv development at
-Jonestown. Also in went to Guyana
with Reverend JONES.(")

It was not until| |
‘decided to go to Jonestown. Prior to her departure fron/ y)
]

il

JFKIA, New York ',,,,,-,- BQ 89-495
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BQ 89-495

the United States of America (USA), she was shown on several
occasions photo slides of Jonestown and was told by other
nmembers of the Peoples Temple (PT) that it was like heaven

on earth. Living conditions were described as being excellent
and every family was said to have their own cottage.

was still reluctant to town. At the TImE
and most of them desired to go to Jone::;;;;::;;;;:;;;;::::]
unable to go without her agreeing to accompany them,. = She
finally agreed to go to Jonestown in July of 1977.727

Upon arrival in Jonestown, she discovered that
she had been misled as to the living conditions in Jonestown.
Families did not live together, but were separated, as she
lived in a cottage with 14 other adults./u)

Although she was married to | she received
permission from Reverend JONES to live with]| ,Zv
|worked as| hnd |

at Jonestown. The regular working day consisted

of eleven or more hours of work and then usually a meeting
in the evening. Food consisted of rice and gravy, sometimes
soup and almost never any type of meat. u)

After arriving at Jonestown, she was convinced
that the only way out of there was death. Reverend JONES
often told them that the roads to Jonestown were all one
way leading in. The only time she spent away from Jonestown
was approximately six wee oximately six months ago.
She was assigned to be a| in Georgetown for a group
of visitors. During this entire six week period, she was
not allowed to talk to anyone in the visiting party. Also
during the entire time she was in Georgetown nobody in her
family was allowed out of Jonestown.iﬁ)

It was standard procedure in Joenstown that when
a husband left Jonestown, his wife would not be allowed
out. 1In rare cases, when a husband and wife were allowed
out together, their children would be held at Jonestown./,“)
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She advised that regarding any written oaths made
by members of the PT that she must have signed hundreds
and hundreds of blank pieces of paper while at the PT in “
San Francisco, and in Jonestown. Menbers, including herself,
were .also required to sign confessions admitting that they
molested their own children, to having committed murders
and other crimes. This was done as a test of loyalty to
the Reverend JONES. (

 Reverend JONES had body guards that were armed.
They included TIM JONES, JIMMY JONES, CALVIN DOUGLAS, JOE.
WILSON, and JOBNNY COBB.»/u)

~ There was a security force at Jonestown and it
was used for internal policing. Reverend JONES first claimed
tha the security force was for defensive reasons, to defend
the camp from the Guyana Government forces. He later claimed
that the security force was to guard the camp against an
invasion'frcm,Venezﬁela.(ﬁﬁl

In reality, the security force was used to prevent
escapes from Jonestown and to enforce Reverend JONES!' rigid
standard of discipline. All during the night security guards
patrolled the perimeter of the camp. These guards .carried
weapons. They carried shotguns and they carried rifles
with scopes. These weapons were in clear view and no attempt
was made to conceal them from the view of camp residents.
Many were equipped with straps and carried on the backs
of ‘the guards. In addition to patrolling the perimeter
of ‘the camp, the security forces also made bed checks during
the night. The security forces had informers among the ,
ranks of the PT and it was not uncommon for one's own family
member or spouse to turn one jn,to:seéurity./p9

The following peanle were considered to be members
of ‘the security force-by ( M)'




BQ 89-495
1. STEVEN JONES - Described as overall head of
‘everything at Jonestown after Reverend JONES.
TIM JONES - White male - Head of security
JIMMY JONES, JR.
CALVIN DOUGLAS - Head of security
BOB KICE
JOHNNY COBB - Head of security

. CHRIS CORDELL
9. TOM KICE
10. GREG WATKINS
' 11. DANNY MOTIN
12. BILLY OLIVER
13. BRUCE OLIVER
14. LEE INGRAM
15. PAUL MC CANN - security informer

) 16. LORA JOHNSTON - security informer directly
to Reverend JONES

17. MIKE PROKES
18. MIKE TOUCHETTE
19. MARIE RANKINS (DUCKETT)

-4
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Although she never ‘heard the term "Angels" used,
she speculated that this might refer to the Church hierarchy
made up of the following women: \"“j

TERRI BUFORD

SANDY BRADSHAW |
JEAN BROWN

CAROL LAYTON w
ANNIE MOORE (
MARIE KATSIRES

SHARON AMOS /

The above women were in on all decisions made
by Reverend JONES at. Jonestown and they were the most powerful
people in the Church next to Reverend: JONES. (:u)

The Planning Commission consisted of possibly

100 members who he}pned decide PT policy regarding purchases

.and future plans. was a member of the Planning

Commission while in San Francisco. There was no Planning
Commission at Jonestown. Reverend JONES did all the planning
personally. ] 2

She did not know of any information concerning.
bribery of influence peddling by members of the PT. (W)

~ Concerning Lieutenant Governor DI MALLEY of Californiay,
she advised that he visited Jonestown and was very ilmpressed
with the PT and pade favorable remarks about the PT and
Reverend JONES. views DI MALLEY as a dupe who was
taken in by Reverend JONES. {u,

~_ She could provide no information regarding members
of the PT who are fugitives from justice in the USA”(n,

During the latter part of September of 1978, a
Soviet official visited Jonestown. She believes this .official's
name was TIM OPHEA (phonetic) spelling). \\‘
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She has no specific knowledge as to how weapons
were shipped to Jonestown. They were specifically told
that the guns were there legally to protect ‘'the camp from:
invaders. These guns were used by security .and:.she would
estimate that there were between '50-100 guns at Jonestown.(17‘

Although she never witnessed any firearms training
either in San Francisco or in Jonestown, while at Jonestown,
she often heard shots. STEVEN JONES was known to be an
‘excellent marksman. and considered the weapons expert at
Jonestown. He personally had charge of cleaning the weapOns./1V

heard the term "Contingency Plan" used when
Reverend JONES was talking about the MYRTLES or the STONES

or other defectors from the PT. Reverend. JONES openly advocated
the killing of anyone who he considered to harm his Church.

By this, she understocd he meant defectors or .anyone who

would even talk against the PT. (u,_

~ Although she never knew if any specific official
targeted for murder, Reverend JONES often went into a tirade
when talking about former President RICHARD NIXON. Reverend
JONES also frequently went into a tirade against Senator
JORBN STENNIS.LWQ

participated in three suicide rehearsals
while a member of the PT, specifically recalling the year

or cirumstances. While residing at Jonestown, she participated
in two suicide drills. The first on in Jonestown was a

result of the threat that the parents of JOHN STONE were

coming to get him. [M\

During this drill, a big container of Kool-Aid
was put out and everyone was told to drink. Some people
even acted as if they were dying at the direction of Reverend
JONES.. .During.-the drill,. armed security guards were all
around and there was clearly no choice as to drink or not
to drink the Kool-Aid. "There was one other time at Jonestown
when she participated in a suicide drill, but she could
not recall what specifically ‘triggered this drill. /“}

-6-




e

BQ 89-495

She is not aware of any relocation plans in the
event of a mass suicide. (y’

Regarding the radio, she was aware that they used
some type of code and that HARRIET was called SARAH in this
code. She is also aware that SHARON AMOS was operating
the radio at Georgetown during the time the mass suicide
was ensuing in Jonestown.

People who operated the radio were trusted members
of the PT, as well as knowledgeable of the Church's business.lzq

B Reverend JONES often referred to former President
NIXON in very derogatoryterms and referred to him as "TRICKY
DICKEY." He also frequently stated that he would get his
someday. Although she has no knolwedge of a hit list, she
believes that any PT defector would be likely candidates
for assassination, as well as former President NIXON.,h

PAULA ADAMS was used by Reverend JONES to seduce
officials in the Guyana government. The identity of these
officials is not known to her. ADAMS also lived with some
Guyana official in Georgetown. It was widely belived at

- Jonestown that in addition to PAULA ADAMS, CAROLYN LAYTON,
and SANDY BRADSHAW were also used in this manner. Reverend
JONES was also reported to be sexually involved with PAULA
and SANDY. {u

The only reference she has ever heard to a nuclear
device was made by Reverend JONES in San Francisco in 1976.
During one of his tirades, he alleged that he had the bomb. :
He gestured with his hands to indicate the mushroom cloud
and then made an A with his hands to indicate an A-bomb,
although he did not verbally say A-bomb.l)"

There were numerous "White Nights" during the
one and one half years she spent at Jonestown. An alarm
would sound and they would all respond to the pavillion
where Reverend JONES would ramble for hours about various

toplies. (ul
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Hut C-14 was the hut in which Reverend JONES resided.
There were also movements of weapons in and out of Hut C-1A4. /R/

She was aware that drugs were administered to
people who were discipline problems at Jonestown. 7y,

The following is an account of the events leading
up to Congressman RYAN's visit to Jonestown, through and
including his murder: /V/

» During the last few weeks previous to Congressman
RYAN's visit to Jonestown, there was a general consensus
among many members of the PT that the end was near for all
of them. Approximately one and one half weeks prior to
the visit, HAROLD CORDELL was made aware of the fact that
a large quantity of deadly poison had arrived in Jonestown.
This poison was discovered by the man who ran the piggery./l)

During the last few weeks at Jonestown, Reverend
JONES talked often about moving Jonestown to Russia or Cuba.
Reverend JONES showed a preference for moving to Russia.
The Russian language was being taught and the Russian Ambassador
visited Jonestown. {"’

A few days prior to RYAN's visit, Reverend JONES
announced that he was going to make a last stand in Jonestown{h

When RYAN arrived in Georgetown, Reverend JONES
called everybody to the Pavillion and announced that RYAN
had arrived in Georgetown and intended to visit Jonestown.
Reverend JONES raged that he did not want RYAN or anyone
else to visit Jonestown. He stated that he would stop RYAN
and his party at the gates and take their cameras from
He also stated that he might make "stew" out of RYAN.
explained that Reverend JONES claimed to have made stew
out of the remains of an individual who attempted to invade
Jonestown at an earlier date and fed it to the residents
of Jonestown.) Reverend JONES also commented that maybe
the Contressman's plane would fall out of the sky before
reaching Jonestown. After being dismissed from the Pavillion,
another announcement was made advising the people that RYAN
was going to make his visit and that all were to report
to the Pavillion again at 8:00 PM. The people were warned
not to talk to any of RYAN's people if they valued their
children's lives. They were warned that security would
be around and that they were to be cleaned up and dressed
up properly. When the Congressman arrived, an announcement
was made that there was to be entertainment for "everyone"
at the Pavillion. The everyone meant that everybody was
being ordered to the Pavillion to meet the Congressman.
After the entertainment was over, everybody went back to
their respective hut .(V )

-8-
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On Saturday morning, JOHNNY JONES made an announcement
that this wWol be . During the AM on Saturday,.
and went to

the saw milil. L______{::::Efmﬂ rnzd'been‘plann ng to
escape for some time. was very familiar with the jungle

because he was one of the first PT .people to.go to Jonestown.
He had made a contact with some Guyana Government officials
to provide him with railroad passes. | had

not yet told her children of the planned escape Dbecause

she was afraid that her children might turn her in to
security. At the saw mill on Saturday _morning, she
started to explain .to her oldest child] | about

the escape. accused her mothe
her .and then revealed that she and _
had been planning an escape, but were afraid to tell her
because they thought that -she may turn them. in to Secunityujzy

For a variety of reasons, this plan to escape
by train went awry and in the interim, ‘the first defectors
had already contacted Congressman RYAN. They had avoided
using RYAN because they felt :Reverend JONES would not allow
anyone to leave with him. They then found out that Reverend
JONES agreed to allow people to leave and was giving them

their . It was at this point, tha — roached
RYAN. [andl defected
[ﬂith‘hpr. and| |

[would not defect and eventually died in the
"mass sulicide." (W

Prior to leaving .Jonestown, all the defectors
lined up and Reverend JONES said goodbye 'to them. Reverend
JONES asked| why she was leaving him after all
these years. ohe replied that she -had to go with .her family.
After he said goodbye, both MARCIA and HARRIET passed through
the defectors and said goodbyew(“|

Congressman RYAN requested that each defector
state on his tape recorder that they desired to leave Jonestown
and were leaving of their own free will. All the defectors
got on the truck and then LARRY LAYTON got on. The defectors
felt that LAYTON had a bomb and was going to blow then up./zy

,_9'__
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They. told JIM COBB (a defector who came with Congressman

'RYAN) that LAYTON was not a defector, in that he was one

of Reverend JONES' most trusted people. They wanted him

thrown off the truck.. [lf

There was great anxiety on the truck, in that

the general feeling of the defectors was that Reverend JONES
would not .let them leave alive.lzy

As they were waiting on the truck 'to leave Jonestown,
they were told by one of Congressman RYAN's aids that RYAN
was attacked, but that he was not harmed and the blood on
his shirt was that of the attacker. JOE WILSON then got
into the truck and they drove off. When 'they .arrived’ there,
there were no planes and only four Guyana soldiers at the
air field.{u'

~ The smaller plane came in first, followed by the
larger plane. It appeared that everybody could not leave

4in these two planes. ‘Congressman RYAN's secretary was making.

arrangements to load all the defectors on the two planes.
There was talk that Congressman RYAN intended to return
to Jonestowyp to determine if there were more people who
wanted out.?‘ ’

Because .of the presence of LAYTON in the ranks
of the defectors, Congressman RYAN was persuaded by other defectors
to search people before they got on the plane. The smaller
plane was being loaded first and LARRY LAYTON demanded that
he be ‘allowed on the .first plane, stating he had been promised
that he could be on the first plane. After LAYTON was patted
down, observed him shaking hands with JOE WILSON.
She observed WILSON pass something ‘to LAY?:f:fziFh LAYTON

concealed under his sweatshirt. Although ould not
physically see a .gun, she-.thought at the time that WILSON
had ‘passed LAYTON a gun 1“

along with and] |

boarded the larger plane. she
noticed the trailer pull to the air Tield. SN€ OD ved
RONNIE JAMES and WESLEY BRIDENBACH outside the aircraft

=10~
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looking around. Shen then noticed the trailer pull up next

to their plane. The next thing she recalls is that TOM

KICE, JOE WILSON, ALBERT TOUCHETTE were shooting at then

into the plane. She observed STANLEY GIEG driving the trailer.
She also observed BOB KICE, RONNIE JAMES and EARNEST Last

Name Unknown (LNU) doing the shooting. She was told by

other defectors that ANTHONY SIMONES also participated in

the attack. {u’

Although she was not harmed in this attack,[:::]
th were wounded. They were in the rear of
e aircraft when the attack started and managed to pull

the doo g the attackers outside. | |
was killed{-;y

During the shooting, someone shot a tire of the
plane out. After the shooting stopped, another defector
stated that the attackers were driving off. The door to
the aircraft was put down and the survivors ran into the

jungle?ﬁz/

After being sure the attackers were out of the
area, she came out of the jungle to aid the wounded.
specifically aided one Miss SPEAR (phonetic), Congressman
RYAN's secretary. /'u/

The four Guyana guards did not come to their aid
during the shooting and were not around at this time./h)

The wounded were taken to a tent and the remaining
survivors, who were not hiding in the jungle, spent the
night in a rum house.

All during the night, there was a lot of concern
that the attackers would return to finish them off./k)

The Guyana army arrived at their location approximately

6:00 AM on Sunday morning. The first plane to get them
out arrived at 10:00 AM.I)\'

-1~
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of the following individuals.

provided the following descriptions
It is noted that persons

b6
b7cC

classified by her as "dangerous" are felt by her to be extremely
loyal, even fanatical followers of the Reverend JONES. /

TIM JONES
TIM TUPPER JONES,

JIMMY JONES, JR.
EDDY CRENSHAW
HERBERT NEWELL

JOHNNY COBB

JOHNNY JONES
MARK CORDELL

JIM MAC ELVANE
BILLY OLIVER
STEVEN JONES

=12~

Black male, dead

White male, blonde hair,
natural afro style, head
of security, 18-19 years
old, now in Georgetown,
dangerous.

Black male, security,
18 years old, dangerous

Déad

Black malel'worked on
boat as helper, 20 years
of age, now in Georgetown

Black male, 6'4", thin
build, head of security,
dangerous

Black male, 5'11", dead

Male white, 18 years
old, now residing in
Washington, D.C.

Dead
Dead

White male, 6'5", 18-

19 years old, brown hair,
moustache, ran everything
at Jonestown, most trusted
by Reverend JONES, likely
successor to Reverend
JONES, had charge of
weapons at Jonestown,

[

and security, very dangerous),

now in prison in Georgetown
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LEE INGRAM

CHRIS O'NEAL

CALVIN DOUGLAS

CLEVELAND NEWELL

BONNIE SIMON
PAUL MC CANN

PAULINE GROOT
TOM GRUBBS
MARIE RANKIN

TERRI BUFORD

-13-

Black male, 6'3", 40's,
black hair, receding
hairline, security, coach
of basketball team, now

at Lamath House, Georgetown,
dangerous.

Returned to USA, December 21,
1978

Black male, 6', well
built, 20 years old,
head of security, now

in Georgetown, dangerous

Black male, 6'1", 22-

24 years old, built like

a bull, security, dangerous,
whereabouts unknown

Dead

White male, 30 years,
6'1", worked at the saw
mill, security informer,
dangerous, whereabouts
unknown

Dead
White male, dead

Also known as (aka) DUCKETT,
black female, 5'8", 30's,
dead (?)

White female, in on all
decisions with Reverend
JONES, very mean person,
extremely dangerous

(Wl
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JEAN 'BROWN

RENNIE KICE
LORA JOHNSTON

VERA YOUNG

JUNE CRYM

MIKE PROKES

TIM CARTER

SANDRA INGRAM

“14-

White female, 30, 5'5",
130 pounds, head of PT
in ‘San Francisco, dangerous

Dead

White female, 5'5", 30's,
informer to Reverend
JONES, "Total Bitch"™

in San Francisco

Black female, 5'5", thin,
29-30 years, works for
LEONA COLLIER in San
Francisco Church

White female, 5'3", brown
hair, medium build, secretary
and lawyer, did:legal

work for PT, close to
SANDY BRADSHAW and JEAN
BROWN, in San Francisco

White male, 5'8", 30,
brown hair, medium build,
head man at Georgetown,
settlement of .PT security,
now in Georgetown, 'dangerous.

' White male, public relations

man, in on decision making,
got out of Jonestown
with the money, now at
Park Hotel, Georgetowny
dangerous

Aka Bradshaw, white femaley,
32 years, wife of LEE
INGRAM, 5'4", thin, blonde
hair, residing in San
Francisco, extremely
dangerous.

(¥
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JUDY' FLOWERS

JIM RANDOLPH

HARRIET RANDOLPH
'LEONA COLLIER

DALE PARKS

BURRELL WILSON

CLAIRE JANARO

RICHARD JANARO

BONNIE ‘BECK

=1 5=

Black female, 516", works

in. PT, San Francisco,
could be dangerous

White male, ‘S'4m, 34~
35 years, skinny build,
very high in Church in
San Francisco

Dead

‘Black female, in charge

of black people in PT,
high up in Church in
San Francisco

Returned US, December 21,
1978

Black male, 20 years,

basketball player, 6';
described as a gentle
person, whereabouts no

known

White female, heavy,
35-40, brown hair, lost
two children in Jonestown
suicide

White male, middle 40's,
6'1", medium .build, gray
hair, purchasing agent

on ship, in USA, whereabouts

unknown

White female, 5'4", very

fat, described as brilliant
woman, possibly dangerous
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DON BECK

MARIE KATSARIS
PAULA ADAMS

TISH LEROY
CHUCK BEIKMAN

JOYCE TOUCHETTE
CHARLIE TOUCHETTE

MICHELLE TOUCHETTE
MIKE TOUCHETTE

STANLEY CLAYTON

-16-

White male, blonde hair,
5110", 30-35 years old,
heavy build, higher up
in Church

Dead

White female, 30's, very
attractive, very high
in Church, resided in
Georgetown, dangerous

Dead

White male, 40 years,
518", very athletic,
blonde hair, now in prison
in Georgetown, described
as not dangerous

Dead

White male, 5'7", 50

years, gray hair, worked

on supply ship, whereabouts
unknown, dangerous

Dead

White male, 5'8", drive
the cat at Jonestown,
also security now in
Georgetown, close to
STEVEN JONES

Black male, 5'8", medium
build, 30 years, cook

at Jonestown, escaped
from Jonestown after
"mass suicide", described
as mean, now at Park
Hotel, Georgetown

W
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MARY LEE BOGUE Dead
TOM BOGUE Returned USA, December 21
1978, son of
TINA BOGUE Returned to USA,dBfifijr 21,
1978, daughter o
ODELL RHODES Black male, 36 years,

518", school teacher,
escaped from Jonestown
"masss suicide", now

at Park Hotel, Georgetown

TIM CARTER White male, 32-35 years,
518", medium build, brown
hair, moustache, at Park
Hotel, Georgetown, extremely

dangerous
VERA INGRAM No longer in PT, defector
JIM COBB Black male, 6'3", medium

build, dentist, defector,
arrived in Jonestown
with Congressman RYAN

|specu1ated that should the PT continue,
the most likely person to take over as head of the PT would

be ARCHIE HYAMS. She does not think that STEVEN JONES will
ever be allowed out of Guyana, but that if he is released,

he would attempt to become the head of the PT. She does

not think HYAMS and JONES could work together or share power.{){)

In addition to the above, recalled that
during the numerous "White Nights" held at Jonestown, old
people would frequently beg Reverend JONES to allow then
to strap bombs to their bodies and allow them to walk into
government buildings, such as the State Department or Pentagon
and blow themselves up, as well as the building.{'yl)

-17-
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,  One such person who frequently volunteered was
BEA ORSEIDT, described as a black female, 50 years °ld.\P“

The following deSCription_of|

|Was obtained

through observation and intefvieW(‘wq

‘Name

Race

Sex o
Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height.
Weight

Build

‘Hair

Eyes

Scars
Residence

Occupation
Marital Status

Social Security
Account Number
Destination Point

Family Members

-18~
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t FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Oate of transcription, 1/3/79

‘ |was presented with a subpoena to
Testify Before Grand Jury in the United States District Court
for the Northern District of Californi cial Agent (Sa)
on December 29, 1978. is to appear

in the Grand Jury Room, 17th Floor, 430 Golden Gate Avenue,
San Francisco, California, on January 24, 1979, at 9:30 AM(({,

12/29/78 Queens, New York * BQ 89-495
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4

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

nAL (|
An individual, who identified himself as EUGENE ERSKINE

Akl LT T LT NED
};LQ !,..'illll‘ n(\[.lé;ﬁ,ﬁ 3 l;{[)f{(%brq/"% Oate of transcription_ 1 /4 /79
q L 1. )OO YK A

- SMITH, was contacted as he departed Pan Am Flight 228 at

John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFKIA), Queens, New
York (NY). At this the‘_SMIIB_mas_adqued of the identities
of Special Agent (SA) Eaderal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) and SA United States
Secret Service (USSS). SMITH was advised that the nature of
the interview concerned the assassination of Congressman

LEO RYAN and the activities of the People's Temple\y/

SMITH indicated that his first affiliation with

Reverend JIM JONE rly months of 1975, when his
legal guardian, a began attending meetings in
Fresno, California. ITH expalined that he attended for a

few times but then stopped for approximately six months. He
moved to San Francisco, California in late 1975 on Buchannon
Street. SMITH would help with construction work at the People's
Temple in San Francisco. He advised that he built a darkroom
and a printing press. SMITH advised that during his initial
indoctrination with the People's Temple, he often had doubts
about JIM JONES' healings. SMITH advised that he went to the
Jonestown settlement in March of 1978. He indicated that

his wife, OLLIE MARIE WIDEMAN, had gone to Jonestown a week
ahead of him. His mother had been there for six months./a7

SMITH's only acknowledgement regarding written or
oral ocaths was that members would sign in at meetings. He
said this was done because of the attempt on the life of JIM
JONES. SMITH stated that he never signed anythin ‘ﬁy

When questioned akout whether JONES had personal
bodyguards, SMITH only stated that JIMMY J NES, Jr., TIM GLEN
JONES and JOHN COBB were always around him 17

SMITH advised that his duties in the Jonestown settle~
ment included doing shoe repair work and being on the wood
chopping crew. He stated that he lived in cottage number
thirteen with his wife. SMITH could not recall the names of
any other individuals who lived in cottage thirteen. ngzﬁﬂy

tnvestigation on

by
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indicated that on November 18, 1978, he was in Georgetown,
Guyana, where he had been working for the past two months.
His duties in Georgetown included working on the Bedford
truck - unloading supplies. SMITH stated that he worked
with CHUCK KIZRKENDO,gL_amiL____I He stated that
both KIRKENDOLL and [were in San Francisco. During
this time, he lived at the Lamaha Gardens in Georgetown/-y/

When asked about the Security Force, SMITH becamame
increasingly vague with his answers. He provided the following
names as being members of the Security Force(u/

TOM KICE
JIMMY JONES, Jr.
TIM GLEN JONES

JOHN COBB

TIM JONES (both white and black)("/
LOU JONES

He advised that the Security ForJL "walked" with
JIM JONES. SMITH stated that he never heard of the term
"angels".\ul-

SMITH indicated that he had only observed one weapon,
a shotgun, and that they had a hunting license for it. SMITH
did not supply any information about who and/or what was kept
in hut number fourteen. It should be noted at this time that
the interviewing Agent felt that SMITH was being evasive
‘and deceptive. Continued inquiries regarding weapons and the
Security Force met with negative resultsyc”
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~ SMITH stated that he was never a member of the Planning
Commission and only provided the :names of TERRI BUFORD and
TIM STOEN as being members U )

SMITH would .not acknowledge any information regarding
assassination plans or the forming of a "hit list". SMITH
denied the fact that STEVEN JONES had given him assassination
assignments. (‘u '

o In regards to the death of SHARON AMOS and her three
children, MARTIN, CRISTA and LE ANN, SMITH stated that he was
not. there. He was living at Lamaha Gardens. He advised that

‘they were killed on November 18, 1978, their throats slit.

SMITH 'stated that CHUCK BELKMAN and STEVEN JONES were being
held for the deaths. SMITH indicated that STEPHANIE JONES
was with ‘the AMOS' at their deaths and that: CALVIN DOUGLAS
had pulled STEPHANIE JONES out. He stated that she also had a
knife cut across her throat. SMITH denied that he had
bragged about killing SHARON AMOS or that. he had anything

to do with their deaths./u/

) ~ -SMITH stated that he first heard of the deaths at
the - JONESTOWN settlement on November 19, 1978, when he was in
Georgetown. SMITH said he later saw ODELL RHODES in George-
town at ‘the Park Hotel. According to SMITH, RHODES-may have
been responsible for holding children during the "forced
suicides" “ﬂ\ '

 Due-to the. fact that SMITH was being evasive and
deceptive, the interview was terminated by the -interviewing:

Agents. /M‘
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and obser

The following information was obtained from discussion

vation "A/
Name (

Race

Sex )

Date of Birth (DOB)
Place of Birth (POB)
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Residence

Occupation

Education

Marital Status
Family Members

EUGENE ERSKINE SMITH
'Negro

Male
July 29, 1957
Detroit, Mzchxgan

Five .feet six inches

185 pounds
Black
Brown

(Prioxr March, 1978) = 1305 Mc Allister

Street, San Francisco, California
(1975) - 620 Buchannon Street,
+ San Francisco, California

Construction Worker,

Free-Lance Photographer

Arc Welder

John O'Connel Trade School
San Francisco, ‘California

Second Year College
City College,
Fresno, California
Married

Wife — OLLIE MARIE WIDEMAN. (Deceased]
Son - MARTIN LUTHER.SMITH, age five

months, (Deceased)

(v
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Arrests

Destination Point

jn

Shoplifting, age 15
Fresno. California

Cousin

San Francisco, California

OR

compton, California

(V)
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i FRANCISCO (89-250) (IMMEDIATE)

RE MIAMI TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR, DECEMBER 38, 195-8,
AND DETROIT TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR, JANUARY 2, 1979.(}41

ON JAHUARY 4, '1979,
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OFFICE, DETROIT. HAD PREVIOUSLY DISCUSSED HIS ===
INTERVIEW WITH AN ATTORNEY. AND AGREED TO INTERVIEW

WITHOUT ATTORNEY PRESENT. *'
IN OCTOBER OF BECAME INTERESTED IN PEOPLES

TEMPLE (‘PT)‘ AFTER LISTENING TO A PRESENTATION GIVEN BY.

JIMMY JONES AT DETROIT, MICHIGAN. JOINED PT AND‘Q\
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COMPOUND AND SAW MEMBERS OF THE RYAN PARTY SPEAKING WITH

Lot ,"9 EENE s Yy

"v

- -
' P i
¥ ?
N < - ;
» » .,\
. O

PAGE TWO DE 89-247 UNCLAS
WORKED AT THE SAN FRANCISCO TEMPLE UNT L SEPTIEIMBER OF 1977
WHEN HE TRAVELED TO JONESTOWN, GUYANA. EMPLOYED
AS AND AS AN
I.tui{

DURING THE WEEK NOVEMBER 12, THROUGH 18, 1978,
BECAME AWARE OF CONGRESSMAN RYAN'S‘;NTENDED VISIiT, PT
LEADER JIMMY JONES MADE AN ANNOUNCEMENT OVER THE COMPOUND

SPEAKER SYSTEM THAT RYAN WAS A TROUBLE MAKER. 'IT WAS

OPINION THAT JONES DID NOT WANT RYAN TO VISIT THE COMPOUAD BUT
RELUCTANTLY AGREED 10 THE 'VISIT, PRIOR TO RYAN'S VISIT
THE MAJORITY OF TEMPLE RESIDENTS SIGNED A PETITION PROTESTING
RYAN'S VISIT, IN A SECOND MESSAGE OVER THE SPEAKER SYSTEM,
JONES TOLD THE RESIDENCE TO CLEAN UP THE COMPOUND AREA FOR
RYAN'S ARRIVAL ON THE 17 OF NOVENBER. JONES STATED THERE
WwouLD BE N0 TROUBLE. [U\

AT APPROXIMATELY 5:00 P.H. ON NOVEMBER 17, 19-8, RYAN
AND RIS PARTY ARRIVED JONESTOWN, GUYANA. RYAN AND PARTZ
ARRIVED VIA TORCK AND WERE TAKEN TO THE PAVILION AREA,
OBSERVED THE TRUCK PARK AT THE KITCHEN AREA OF THE

)




PAGE THREE DE 89-247 UNCLAS

JIMMY JONES AND PT Arronusvs,ﬂiﬁﬁéffkggennn CHARLES GARYSKJA{
AT APPROXIMATELY 8:08 P.M., NOVEMBER 17, 19-8, A

VARIETY SHOW WAS GIVEN AT THE PAGILION FOR THE BENEFIT OF

THE RYAN PARTY. SHOW ENDED .APPROXIMATELY 18:38 P.M. WITH

BOTH TEMPLE MEMBERS AND RYAN PARTY IN GOOD SPIRITSS RYAN

WAS INTRODUCED BY MARCELINE JONES AND RYAN MADE SHORT $PEECH

COMMENTING PRAISING THE JONESTOWN OPERATION. | RETURNED
T0 AFTER RYAN'S COMMENT /W
ON NOVEMBER 18, 1978, AWOKE AT APPROXIMATELY 1:20

P.M. AND OBSERVED REPORTERS .-AND OTHERS OF THE RYAN PARTY

BOARD A TRUCK IN THE VICINITY OF THE XITCHEN BUILDING.

THEN WALKED PAST THEXPA¥£LIONAND OBSERGED RYAN TALKING
T0 UNIDENTIFIED MEMBERS OF THE PT. RETURNED TO HIS

AA

RESIDENCE WHERE MONICA
BAGBY, AND VERN GOZNEY WERE DISCUSSING THEIR DISTRESS

OVER APPROXIMATELY 20 PT MEMBERS LEAVING WITH THE RYAN PARTY.

( v
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NOTICED A COMMOTION AT THE PAVILION AND SAW DON SLY

A PT MEVBER, ATTACK CONGRESSMAN RYAN WITH A KNIFE AT
APPROXIMATELY 2:38 P.M9 OTHER PT MEMBERS DEFENDED RYAN
AND SLY WAS SUBDUED. MARCELINE .JONES SPOKE WITH RYAN AFTER
THE INCIDENT, SHE THEN BROADCASTED OVER THE SPEAKER THAT
EVERYTHING WAS ALRIGHT AND THAT THE MEYBERS SHOALD RETURN
TO THEIR HOMES. RYAN AND HIS ASSISTANT, MS. SPEAR, WERE
ACCOMPANIED TO THE KITCHEN AREA AND BELIEVED TO HAVE BOARDED
THE TRUCKAW) |

AT 4308 P.M., NOVEMBER 18, 1978, JIMMY JONES CALLED
A MEETING OF ALL MEMBERS AND SENT SECURITY GUARDS TO MAKE
SURE ALL Rssxoanfg ATTENDED.. JONES STATED EVERYBODY WILL
HAVE TO COMMIT SUICIDE. ANYONE NOT DOING SO WOULD BE:
DISGRACED AND TORCHERED BY THE GUYANEES AUTHORITIES.
ONE WOMAN, gﬁﬂ?%%ZQXEQQEeiﬁgaSHoursn DISAGREEMENT AT JONES
BUT SHE IN TURN WAS SHOUTED DOWN BY OTHER PT MEWBERS IN
CROWD . \‘Al |
JONES STATED THAT THE PILOT OF RYAN'S PLANE WOULD BE
SHOT WHEN THE PLANE WAS OVER. THE JUNGLE AND ALL WOULD DIE

"
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1=

b6
b7C




PAGE FIVE DE 89-247 UNCLAS
IN THE CRASH., JONES STATED THE PERSON WHO WAS GOING TO DO
THE SHOOTING BLAMED HIS OWN SISTER FOR HIS MOTHER'S DEATH.

ASSUMED FROM THAT STATEMENT THAT LARRY LAYTON WOULD

DO THE SHOOTING., CHRISTIAN MILLER AGAIN OBJECTED AND
STATED "MAYBE HE WON'T DO IT, BUT JONES REPLIED HE WILL
IF THE PLANE EVER GETS OFF THE GROUND.{AI

A SHORT TINE LATER HEARD A VEHICLE PULLING INTO
THE COMPOUWD AND JOHNNY JONES APPROACHED THE PAVILION
AND WHISPERED AT REVEREND JONES. REVERENED JONES THEN
ANNOUNCED "IT'S TOO LATE THEY ARE ALL DEAD" MENTIONING RYAN
BY NAWE AND ALSO JINM COBB. CUJ

JONES THEH INSTRUCTED DR. LARRY SCHACT TO BRING THE
POISON. JONES TOLD THE PEOPLE TO HURRY SO THAT THEY
MIGHT DIE WITH DIGNITY. QUANTITITES OF POISON BROUGHT I
PLASTIC CONTAINERS TO THE PAVILION BY VARIOUS PT MEMBERS. )

MAJORITY OF THE CROWD GOT IN LINE WITH THEIR CHILDHEN
w
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PAGE SIX DE 88-247 UNCLAS

AND TOOK DOSES OF POISON BY MOUTH AND INJECIED INTO THE
MOUTHS OF CHILDREN BY THE USE OF A SYRINGE PBSERVED
PEOPLE BEGINNING TO DIE APPROXIMATELY 5 MINUTES AFTER TAKING
THE POISON AND STATED MOST OTHER MEMBERS REMAINED IN LINE
.AND CONTINUED TO VOLUNTARILY TAKE THE POISON./)V

STATED A SECURITY PERIMETER OF APPROXIMATELY

28 PEOPLE ARMED WITH BOW AND ARROWS AND CROSS BOWS WERE

PRESENT TO PREVENT MEMBERS FROM LEAVING. IN ADDITION,

AN OUTER PERIMETER OF APPROXINMATELY 20 SECURITY OFFICERS

ARMED WITH FIREARMS ALSO ON DUTY. uﬁ |
AT OJE POINT THE DOCTOR ASKED A NURSE TO BRING HIM A

STETHOSCOPE AND EFFECTED HIS ESCAPE| |

AND HID UNDER THE BUILDING{(M]

JUST BEFORE DARK AN ANNOUNCEMENT MADE OVER THE SPEAKER
INSTRUCTING ALL PEOPLE WITH WEAPONS TO REPORT TO THE RADIO
ROOM. AT THIS TIME, RAN INTO THE JUNGLE AND WALKED
APPROXIMATELY. 4 HOURS TO KAITUMA WHERE HE CONTACTED .POLICE. )
STATED OCCASIONAL FIREARMS PRACTICE WAS CONDUCTED
BY SECURITY GUARDS BUT WERE NOT HIGHLY TRAINED IN THEIR USE.

@
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SugNeeE; THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS WERE PART OF THE FIREARM
CARRYING SECURITY FORCE: JOE WILSON (IN CHARFSE OF WEAPONS),
GREG WATKINS, ALBERT TOUCHETTE, BILLY OLIVER, BRUCE OLIVZR,
CHARLES MARSHAL, WESLEY BRIDENBACK, BOB KICE, AND RONNY

JAMES BELIEVED ALL THE ABOVE DECEASED EXCEPT |
CHARLES MARSHAL AND RONNY uamzs.f%)

INDIVIDUALS WHO CARRIED CROSS BOWS -INCLUDED MARIE RANKIN
BOB RANKIN," MARLENE WHEELER, AND NANCY SINES, ALL THE ABOVE

BELIEVED DECEASED HJCEPT MARLENE VHEELER{jy

BELIEVED THE FOLLOWING TO BE THE CLOSEST
CONFIDANTS OF JINMMY JONES: HARIET TROUP, JOHNNY JONES,
JEAN CHAIKEN, AND MARIA CONSARES (PHONETIC)(FA

PROVIDED A LIST OF THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS OF
JONESTOWN BASKETBALL TEAO: STEVEN JONES, TIN.JONES, CALVIN

DOUGLAS , LEE INGRAM, EUGENE SMITH, CLEVELAND NEWELL, JOHNNY
COBB , CARL BARNETT.[___ |BELIEVED ALL MEMBERS ARE ALIVE AND
THAT THEY WERE IN GEORGETOWN, GUYANA WHEN RYAN'S INCIDENT OCCURRED.

BT | .k?\

v\
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PAGE NINE DE 89-247 UNCLAS
THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS KHOWN TO OPERATE JONESTOWN

HaM RADIO, MIXE CARTER, TERRY BUFORD, BOTH ALIVE.

DID NOT XKNOW TEXT OF RADIO MESSAGE; SENT. /3]
OTHER MEMBERS WHO WERE CLOSE ASSOCIAgES OF JONES THAT
REMAIN ALIVE ARE TI M CARTER, MICHAEL PROKES, MIKE TROUCHETIE ,

LEE INGRAM,. AND ARCHIE JAMES. {u\i
NOT AWARE OF ANY CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES AT COMPOUND.
PT RESIDENTS DID NOT USE HARCOTICS ON A DAILY BASISS RESIDENTS

FORCED TO STAY IN COMPOUND AND WERE ADMINISTERED TRANQUILIZERS'
IF CAUGHT TRYING TO ESCAPE. OBSERVED NO ONE BEING
MURDERED WHEN MASS SUICIDE OCCURRED AND NOT FAMILIAR WITH

THE TERM "ANGELS OR ASSASSINATION SQUAb".. DID NOT
RECALL ANY PRIOR DISCUSSIONS OR THREATS MADE AGAINST RYAN

OR OTHER GOVERMENTAL OFFICIALS PRIOR TO THE INCIDENT.
NOT FAMILIAR WITH ANY LARGE QUANT TIES OF WEAPONS OR WEAPON
SHIPMENT INTO GUYANA. (V\




PAGE TEN DE 89-247 UNCLAS

STATED PT MEMBER DALE PARKS POSSESSING A -
LIST OF PT MEMBERS WHO BLAME THE RYAN PARTY AND TENPLE

MEVBERS WHO WANT TO .LEAVE WWITH RYAN FOR THE DOWNFALL OF

THE PT ORGANIZATION .\w}

STATED THE ONLY EXPLANATION HE COULD OFFER FOR

THE BAZAAR INCIDENT WAS THAT REGEREND JIMMY JONES WAS A

EGO MANIAC AND COULD NOT TOLERATE THE THOUGHT OF ANYONE

TAKING MEMBERS FROM HIS TEMPLE. STATED HE FELT THE

PT WOULD CONTINUE TO OPERATE IN THE FUTURE BUT DID NOT FEEL
REVENGE WOULD BE TAKEN AGAINST AUTHORITIES OR OTHER .PT msmazﬁs%it/

[ |FURNISHED DESCRIPTIVE DATA AND| |
B | CURRENTLY

. RESIDING

TELEPHONE] \LL
ARMED AND DANGEROUS, SUICIDAL

BT
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To: '  SAC, San Francisco (89-250) (P) (SQ.' 10)

v oGty

 From: ' Director, FBI (89-4286) + ' . LD f
@ "\wlll‘ilq‘kﬂ 1‘"?0/‘/4/‘&“/1

For your information and assistance, the fifty-four
body numbers and corresponding nanes appearing on the
enclosed list represent the ‘dental identifications effected
to date in the mass suicide-nurder, Jonestown, Guyana,

, disaster. It 'should be noted that ten of the individuals
! on the list have been identified by fingerprints, as well

as by dental.\’h)

Enclosure
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o IRVESTICATION e —
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. Pouiniiig
. . Te~h, Servs.
FOOCT-C1 ARA-15 1S0-20 L-3 CA-g1 SY-p5 FBIE-gf Yo ——=
‘ ‘:aﬁ‘?\ﬂsf‘?ﬂ. °
| USSS-20 HEW-06 CTHE-20 /237 W | cirectors Seci—
| ST DT PSP 072269 msz?az /64 ‘
R B41920Z JAN 79 gb
FMl AMEMBASSY KINGSTON ALL /NFOR‘MTI& “‘sg‘;w“m
HEREINIIA G 3 ,A,,/
T0 AMEWBASSY GECRGETOWN | 'mzjl‘il ov:LCOKN
FNSRAY GOVERITINT
INFO SECSTATE WASHDC 5107 (:&d/ﬂ )
UNCLAS KINGSTON 2895 Za
- /(ého 147'4217
_E.0, 12865: NA ‘ |
| TAGS: CASC, GY (PEOPLES TEMPLE) bc

SUBJECT ¢ TRAVEL OF PEOPLES TEMPLE SURVIVOR .az)
95 yages 15
REC-.125j

REF: GECRGETOWN 4496 | Bl 11 gy 5 1979
' CONTENTS OF REFTEL PASSED TIMELY MANNER TO APPROPRIATE AUTHCRITIES
7‘41 KINGSTON, WHO EXPRESSED GREAT DEAL OF INTEREST.THESE AUTHORITIES
TOOK WHAT THEY DEEMED TO HAVE BEEN APPROPRIATE ACTION.
" HAVERK AP | - //
; /(“5“:9
Hh“l
5 8UAN 13
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- -. - UNITED STATES GO!!!NMENT e UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst, Dirx
: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 2‘."" Slews.e;.-
Memorandum be  lew I
biC Laboratory
'\ 1o  uMr. Moorq\'\\% 1-Mr. Moore pate: 1/8/79 Pt o
1-Mr. Ingram j :«iMsgn!. —
1-Mr. Gow it Trainin "._____...“ -
“gr"’ﬂ‘.? 1-Mr. Shaffer, syo¥ % AN Public Al O,
O‘M 1, r,’&*' Dq!’ Aok Te.leyl\ono Rm.,.-.._...'
1 f‘ si?‘: 8t | ' -t irector’s $€¢’Y wumn
, g@,ﬁ\]

Justice on the/RYMUR investigation. Associate Attorney General
ichael Egan chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were Assistant
Attorney General Philip Heymann, Criminal Division; Deputy to Associate
/“ Attorney General Robert Ford; U.S. Attorney (USA) William Hunter;
Y Assistant . S. Attorney (AUSA) Robert Dondero, San Francisco;
ASAC Larry Lawler, San Francisco; Stuart Schiffer, Jim Hergen, and
Dave Epstein, Civil Division; and Mlke Abbell, Criminal Division.
‘Representing the Bureau from FBI Headquarters were Deputy Ass1stant
Director Ingram; Adrian Steel, Special Assistant to the Director;
Section Chief Douglas Gow and Case Coordinator P ?\
DE:9 REC-125 G- U%% = |5 8 =
Egan advised he has been given th responsxblhty by
the Attorney General to follow this case and his Deputy Robert Ford
has been assigned by him to handle liaison with the Hill as well as
with The White House. USA Hunter gave an overview of the case;
the fact the Grand Jury is presently in session with the primary purpose
to seek out all'poSsible Federal violations and looking for the conspiracy.
Hunter advised that there are approximately 25 individuals now living at
‘the Peoples Temple in San Francisco and all have declined interviews
by the FBI through their attorney Charles Garry. He said all Peoples :
Temple members desire immunity. A discussion was held by Hunter
and Larry Lawler regarding those in charge of the Temple in San Francisco (;‘
and they-indicated that the key figures are Sandy Bradshaw, Leona .
Collier and Jean Brown. Bradshaw had been living in Rev. Jim=JoHgs** e
apartment in San Francisco. zz JAN 11 1979

The majority of discussion at the conference was held s s -
regarding funds. Jim Hergen of the Civil Division set out that based
upon information to date it appears that the Peoples Temple could possibl
have control of about $20,000,000. Funds are scattered in such places
as Panama, Switzerland, Nassau, Bahamas; Granada, West Indies, Anti
Tobago, Trinidad, and Caracas, Venezuela, as well as in California.

(5) ;,,J” CONTINUED - OVER

(( On/1/5/719 a_conference.was.held.at.the U._S..Department..
M

- N\‘ 19\9?‘3' U.s. saV"'g/SBO"ds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan #81/00J
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Memo}andum to Mr. Moore
Re: RYMUR

Assets in California being reviewed and IRS has
indicated in California they are extremely interested in Peoples
Temple funds. ‘Hunter and Dondero indicated they are questioning
all individuals going before the Grand Jury regarding funds.

Hunter advised that Joe Frietas, San Francisco District
Attorney, has a local Grand Jury underway but is not furnishing data
to Hunter or to anyone else regarding Grand Jury proceedings. Hunter
is upset with.the local Grand Jury; however, allegedly it is investigating
‘possible state and local ¢rimes by the Peoples Temple.

Discussion was had regarding names of prominent
individuals mentioned thus far through the years as possible targets.
Hunter set forth the names Goldwater, Stennis, Hunter, Younger,
Reagan, Nixon, Cecil Andrus, Willie Brown and Mayor Moscone
(now deceased), -as those who-could be potential targets. He explained
that through the years Jones and others have thrown these names out
and to date no hit list has been uncovered. Lawler said the San Francisco
Office is reviewing all FD 302's to insure where there could be
allegations of possible targets; this information is immediately
disseminated to the San Francisco Police Department or to appropriate

1 aw enforcement agencies as well as those persons named being
immediately contacted and alerted.

Those named above have been so advised, according
to Hunter. Twelve Agents have also been assigned by he San Francisco
Office to -review all documents obtained from Guyana.(%)

Lawler also mentioned that he has met with the members
of the Task Force of the House International Relations Committee and
the committee staffers were'pleased with the arrangements worked out
to assist them by the Justice Department and the FBI.('u)

Lawler indicated that out of the eight shooters named
by who are deceased, ‘information was gathered that possibly
three others invélved in shootmgs, Ernest Jones, Anthony Simon
(both deceased), and Ronnie Dennis.

2-  CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum-to Mr. .Moore
Re: RYMUR

' ‘Heymann indicated after a.request by
that'the Department would review the Federal:Kidnaping Statute,,
‘specifically regarding cult groups and would so advise. ‘He.also-
indicated 'that.the domestic-security is possibly still.down' the road
perhaps two or three months away, meaning that we have sufficient
‘other.statutes to,pursue in‘this:case: the assassinations, conspiracy,
illegal acquisition, .transportation and exporting of firearms, extortionate
threats, obstruction-of justice, ‘civil rights, involuntary, serwtude,
as well'as the financial violations. He indicated he is very pleased:
-at-this point that we are still-pursuing to the Grand Jury possible
‘violations.

Heymann then indicated he wanted to. meet separately
with USA Hunter and Mike Abbell.meet separatély with AUSA.Dondera
-to discuss'the case:in general.

-On January:8, 1979, Director Webster-and Associate
Director Adams were furnished an-oral briefing by Deputy Assistant
‘Director Ingram regardmg the:meeting at the Justice Department

.on, 1/5/79(M’
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5fu‘ RE DFTRDIT TELETYPE TO BUREAU JANUARY 4 19781 %) ;fr” ;Vf.

" THE FOLLOWING GORRECTIONS SHOULD BE WADE 1§ REFFPENCED
TELETYPE‘ \:&) SRR ‘
‘;  PAGE '[HREE, FIRST LINE CHANGE MAPK LAWE 10 MARK LANE.
PAGE THREE, FIRST PARAGRAPH, UORD "SDEECH" OMITTFD FROM -
SFNTFN?F..."AND RYAN WADE SHORT SPEECH. PRALSING. THE JAMESTOUN
OPERATION " ' Y

s

PAGE THRE’E”\Fﬂ%ST PARAGRAP‘-I LAST SENTENCE SHOULD READ,

RVTURNED 'TO THE HOSPITAL UNIT AFTER RYAN'S commzwr " \STQ?

é‘él?
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s"’by
PAGE THO NF 89-247 UNCLAS E F T O
PAGE FOUR, FIRST FULL PARAGRAPH, CHAKGE NAME CHRISTIAN '

L]

MILLER TO CHRISTINE MILLER.
PAGF SIX, STCOND SENTENCE SHOULD READ, OBSERVED

PEOPLE BEGINNING TO DIE...”
ARMED AND DANGFROUS AND SUICINAL TENDENCIES. N (kj

RT
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93~ - DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
033~——~. 6 DS c‘ .,  FEDERALBUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

d e COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM
pact dop 3 ?-—V/Aﬁ"'
DATE . CLASSFICATION PRECEDENCE
/8779 UNCLAS ROUTINE

_vpss.as‘asaﬁ SFEDE 'H@ 40093 008$dASYR*UIR 08203bZ JAN 79
em| FMGDIRECTOR FBI

ﬁWRICAN EMBASSY: GEORGETOUN. GUYANA ROUTINE

INEL -
_— T TION CONTA
ATT LEGAL ATTACHE ROBERT OGLESBY ALL INF wéﬂcmsswlfeom‘; y)

b7C
. |_PERSUANT TO SPECIFIC REQUEST OF LEGAT OGLESBY FOR DISSEMINATION

g _ ‘
14|_FBI SAN FRANCISCO ROUTINE ,mp,ﬁ\q G2 —py0
BT
FEOERAL; GOTERIISRE w
-4
z
[
ol THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION REGARDING RESULTS OF INTERVIEW |&
| OF VERNON GOSNEY AND IS SET FORTH ‘é‘ b6
[
(o]
ra
o,
Q

| TO LOCAL AUTHORITIES GEORGETOWN. GUYANA: 7&)

ol VERNON DEAN GOSNEY~ WHITE MALE. DOB MARCH 19, 1953+ IN-

| TERVIEWED BY SAN JUAN DIVISION .NOVEMBER 27. 1978. GOSNEY WAS
4| WOUNDED SEVERELY. DURING THE JONESTOWN INCIDENT» RECEIVING
|_WOUNDS TO LIVER~ ABDOMENs SPLEEN. AND DIAPHRAN. GOSNEY IDENTI-
2|_FIED: STANLEY GIEG AS BEING DRIVE@-COIF TRUCK _THAT RANSPOETED /5 3o

et
RYAN AND GROUP FROM CAMP. TO AIRSTRIP ON OF SH 0T
! / . DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE ('A) JAN 9 979

APW )W ORAFTEDSY DATE ROOM | TELE EXT, I s
d DES/JAP {2} .:4/8/7?9 5094/ Y9y

N | :

5 . . "\’ "l
;/ » ,&:K e wetePU U TNVESTIGA 1IN \.
3 s S |
| JAN 09 1979

5 8J At 151979 DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP #21/00J
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G \..‘ DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
2 ‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
. ~ COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM
-
pace © CONTINUATION SHEET

20

18

16

14

12

10

AGERITAM0E DE RUEHFB 0093 UNCLAS

'GOSNEY ALSO ADVISED THAT GIEG..AFTER DROPPING OFF THE

| GROUP LEFT THE AIRSTRIP AND RETURNED ON THE TRACTOR THAT CON-
| TAINED THE ATTACKERS. GIEG WAS SEEN UITH A WEAPON AND ENGAGED
1N suoorzwc-(uu

i GOSNEY SUSPECTED TROUBLE BECAUSE THE TRUCK UAS DELAYED

| LEAVING JONESTOUN. AND THE FACT THAT LAYTON AND JOE WILSON

| ACCOMPANIED THEM\"\I

| GOSNEY ALSO ADVISED IT IS HIS BELIEF THAT ATTACK UAS

| PLANNED DURING ASSEMBLY OF JONES’ FOLLOWERS PRIOR TO THE

| TRUCK LEAVING JONESTOUN. AN ASSEMBLY WAS ALUAYS HELD WHEN

|_SOME TYPE OF ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY JONES T¢ RESOLVE ANY TYPE

| OF PROBLEM. (l\

WAS INTERVIEWED NOVEMBER 22+ 3978,

BY BALTIMORE DIVISION. SUFFERED BULLET WOUNDS OF

WAS UNABLE TO IDENTIFY ANY INDIVIDUALS

|_INVOLVED IN SHOOTING INCIDENT {SUPRAZ}. SAID THAT A
| TOTAL OF 3t CONCERNED PARENTS ACCOMPANIED THE CONGRESSIONAL

_éARTY AND PRESS REPRESENTATIVES TO GUYANA ON NOVEMBER 4. 1978,
ARRIVING AT GEORGETOUN. ALL OF THE GROUP STAYED IN GEORGETOWN

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE / (“
\ Y

£21/00)
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bicC
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‘/‘; ii,‘,“,_ . . DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
~ COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM )
- » :b6
b7C
pace 3 CONTINUATION SHEET

AGEARTHREE DE RUEHFB 0093 UNCLAS
EXCEPT BEVERLY OLIVER. STEVE KATSARIS. JIM COBB AND CAROLYN

20_BOYD1 WHO STAYED IN JONESTO&!N.()(,‘

RYAN WENT TO JONESTOWN ON FRIDAY. NOVEMBER 17,

T8l \
39?8+ AND STAYED UNTIL SATURDAY. NOVEMBER .28. 1978, TAKING

16 ABOUT 20 DECLARATIONS FROM JONESTOWN RESIDENTS WHO DESIRED TO

LEAVE WITH THE CONGRE,SSMAN-("‘ .
ON NOVEMBER 18+ 1978, A TRUCK CONTAINING 28

y |

_ w
| PEOPLE. INCLUDING b DEFECTORS» LEFT JONESTOUN FOR THE AIR- §
12| STRIP EIGHT MILES AUAY. THE DRIVER WAS STANLEY GIEG OF CON- ‘i
. - - - <

| CORD CALIFORNIA. WHO ALSO HAD DRIVEN THEM FROM THE AIRSTRIP | &
1ol TO JONESTOWN THE PREVIOUS DAY. AMONG THE DEFECTORS ON THE %
| TRUCK WAS LARRY LAYTON. BROTHER-OF DEBBIE 8LAKEY-[]7 %
ol BT °

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW TRIS LINE

£81/004
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Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department

400 EAST STEWART AVENUE
.LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101
PHONE 702/385-4711

REFERENCE In 1
Det

. -z » , JOHN T. MORAN, Undersheriff
L3 - ) .

i
bé .
b7c 1

Direct, FBI '
Washington, D. C. 20537

Dear Sir:

This department holds warrants on the~beTow listed subjects. Also
0N your agency has an Unlawful Flight to Avoid Prosecution Warrant on
N .them. It'may be possible that the persons listed may have been
NN Jnvolved with the Reverend Jones in the recent murder/suicide
Q incident. |aA\
o :
-~ g’_ It was suggested by Agentl of your local FBI Office
e that you might be able to Chec see §f these people were involved
~S in- the incidery u
S = \ M) /‘@
0
Z L d g.;:, A %’W'
~8 O
1 Ml
3
1424
3 5 A AV

H

1.
SPECHH

Hms/

Dr. Stanley William/%tandal

%‘3{

00B:6-10-22_ 5-19 ,180# Gry/Brn : 1979
SS# 538-16-7361 = N — ,, P,
No fingerprints available TN

Also please find enclosed photos of the above mentioned subjects.
(M

Gamisore ¢ M"Mﬁf

December 19, 1978 5L INFORMATION CONTAINED

e AT 2

gy A5
3&%77 .ié.
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This department would appreciate any information you may have if
they were among the victims found\é&J

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation in this:matter\ L&’
Very truly yours,
RALPH LAMB, SHERIFF

<Rows g4 0 s

(

JUVENILE SECTIUN

RJR/DDH/ 31m

Enclosure

b6
b7C

\ )

1




1-336 (Rev. 4-28-78) “3
-

YOUR

FBI FILE NO.
LATENT CASE NO.
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EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY:
SPECIMENS:

Identificatio
| pborn

T ek

!
A

re@RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGARON

Washington, D. C. 20537

REPORT

of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

Januaxry 9, 1979

FILE NO,
17 JURY m

89-4286
Bat56e

Mr, Ralph Lamb
Sheriff

Lag Vegas Metropolitan Police Department
Las Vegasy Nevada 89101

Attentiont MNr,
Dot

T A

*

cLllya

PEOPLES TEMPLE
ASS SUICIDE - WURORR
JONESTOVN, GUYANA
NOVRBER 18, 1978

El

Letter Decenbor 19, 1978
¢ssco

o £ingerprint record was Incnted in onxe
3y

Dep. AD Adm. .-
Dep. AD lav,— - .
Asst, Dt
Adm, Servs., - .. ..
Crim, tav,
ldent, -

IMell

y

Legal Covn, oone

Plon. & lasp, e
Rec, Mgat, _
Tech. Servs:
Troining oo usen

. Public Afds, 0“
Te|ep

5 L8

ﬁvﬂs—a‘

Labor 0'0’7 —*&t%

M)
The fingerprints of Stanley Wallace (William)
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o FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION )
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET
Recorded: 12/28/78 9:45 a.n. sjg Reference No: / < 8’
_ FBIFile No: 99~ 4 2% 6 —1/5 48
Received: 12/28/78 Latent Case No: B-68366

Answer to:  Mr, -Ralph Lamb, Sheriff, -Las Vegas Metropolitan Poljice
Devartment, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 Attention: Mr.

Detective

Examination réquested by:  Addressee

Copy to: gl:t 1NFORUATION CONTAINED

) IINCLASSIFIED
RE:  PEOPLES TEMPLE i e l“““"{*'l«/

MASS SUICIDE - MURDER
JONESTOWN, GUYANA
NOVEMBER 18, 1978

Date of reference communication:  December 19, 1978 ( u/

pecimens:
"3 photographs oleo W

Named for comparison piarnoses of-

DR. STANLEY@ILLIAM’STA]\{&AL, W/M, DOB 6/10/22, SSAN 538-16-7361

olt prnls s WMW polld arct—pf

Result of examination: Examination by:
. - . Evidence noted byT -
<f 72" 2:77'77:%,‘/ o <2 ot e Locsleel § Dee.

”5'779‘(444

/-f?faé 257- 99/~ 2 and.

M(WM%M@J%WW A,
1&7 ) WWwa;zécfm,wmg

ol Ty Lienoamicl v TN &’o\
2: r 7% *"_

Examinction mpleted 30?"‘ [2-29- 27 Dictated /2’2’?
Date Date ?

im/ @'J,Z’an olas Borvwsn o
10,1922 ,
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FEDERAL BUREAU CF INVESTIGATION
ERROR IN MESSAGE FROM NLETS
g HATL. O

/) AM.MI8245800 .
14:33 01/02/79 00840 | :
14333 01/02/79 00121 DCFBIWAOO JA

IXT .
sy A YR

MSGs1403-78, g

FROMsHARPER WOODS POLICE DEPT, T

To:#BI SEAT OF GOVERNMENT, -

™XT

MICHI SINCE MARCH 20, 1978 (IN L.E.I.NJ)
S S™A KNOWN RELIGIOUS ZEALOT AND WAS LAST SEEN

CALIFORNIA DU

I 150, CEATE
I, 2 D1
}‘;:ELETYPE

~s

“_
jon
¥

IN REGARDS 10 A SUSPICIOUS MISSING PERSON, FROM THE CITY OF HARPER woops__

IN THE STAIE OF

ERROR IN MESSAGE FROM NLETS

KGT 5 FT 10 IN

ING THE SUMMER MONTHS OF 1978, —— " ——
E 15 DESCRIBED AS A CAUCASION/MLE, DoR] ]

WGT 155 BLOND OR LIGHT BROWN HAﬂR BLUE EYES
OCCUPATION AND FING ERPR D FOR

JONLY.

GUYANA MASSA (RE.

\-\W’\\, iW\%, w$#B-LE2 65 141179

ERROR IN MESSAGE FROM NLETS
IES THAT HE WOULD HAVE ENJOINED HIMSELF

WITH SUCH A CULT DUE TO PERSQNAL CHARRCTH}ISIICS AND BACKGROUND.

HARPER WooDS PD PER DET LT QPR

\/58JP.‘“ 151979

-~

WOULD THIS DESCRIPTION MATCH ANY UNIDENTIFIED BODIES OF THE S0-CALLED

THERE ARE DISTINCT PROBABILIT REC.125 / y} f/ g @ﬁ
w [

01/02/179 1630.
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' 1-338 (Rew 42878)

- "~ relrat Bureau o mvesticABon
« Washington, D. C. 20537 b7C

REPORT

of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

YOUR FILE NO. January 9, 1979
FBI FILE NO.

LATENT CASENO. B-=68366

R) T0: Chlef of Police

| 4 Harper Wocds, Michigan 48236
\/
j’ Attention: Detective Lieutenant
, = N‘\\y
e N
re;  PEOPLZS TEMPLE (fe m et -
MASS SUICIDE - MURD:R , I L
JCNESTOWN, GUYANA G ) VJ/N
NOVEMBER 18, 1978 e ,ou\\)
)l
N ;
‘ REFERENCE: LETS-TSLETYPE January 2, 1979
EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: Addressee
SPECIMENS:
\ The fingerprints of born

are not
identical with the unidentified body prints obtained
in the captioned case,

J Becazs G-y 2 —151°

f)
C s aw i | 16 JAN 10 1979
i ('3) vt )\ . W — M.:lﬁ,nwm
Assoe, Dir — - ... - ;
Dep. AD Adm. e F{;u (S 3! I’ ? S l| 1 rL‘
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Legal Coune e}
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET

Recorded: 1/4/79 12:40 p.l. jms Reference No: 4 — (5/ Qj
FBI File No: gq’ "/23 ?
Received: 1/4/79 Latent Case No: B-68366

Answer to: Chief of Police, Harper Woods, Michigan 48236; Attention:
Detective Lieutenant (Zip Code per Zip Code Directory)

Examination requested by: Addressee

Copy to:
‘BRE: PEOPLES TEMPLE ”“\Tm“‘sc%ﬁ? \ AI
MASS SUICIDE - MURDER Em“m*l“‘\g’cm | § Dm0k
JONESTOWN, GUYANA " -l
NOVEMBER 18, 1978
£ETS - |
Date of reference communication: Teletype: January 2, 1979 W
Specimens: ‘ . '
Name submitted for comparison purposes of:
Boo
DOB M/W

4& f{&yémo#va<éb,72’ed“‘§$1ﬂF

o vt by
om l-‘i 79 (Ay M/"t"‘-")%

Result pf examination: Examination by:
ey Evidence noted by?
¢,

<nv¢4z<>.c>e¢«n e X,

[ Cole 7vu40f<*”w”‘3°3) | | -0-
- 1=5-74 Mw * Og’:;;%
>\
a\ tg . ;

éyzzﬁéi; . ‘67 v e éﬂ%.éjz%§2£;4u%57 Cace N
jé ¥ AR
Examination comple /0 /0/?”7 /- 5 77 Dictated /-\5—-7? \ Foi/00

. Date Date




BQOZ24 23922532

00 K SF * qgm1s B3 00z
VED
PE BQ oe4 o SEEER L
OF INVESTIGATION
0’ 9839 JAY 79 COMNUNICATIONS SECTION.

™ RO00KLY N/QUEENS (89-495)
TO RECTOR (89-4286) _JIMMFDIATE

SAN FRANC ISCO (89-258) IMMED IATE

TAINED |
‘Q}l 001‘
BT Al 1“‘?0?3’;‘?;{? mssﬂ

@‘ %ﬁ“‘w
\ R YNIR.
REWTELCALL TO SF, JANUARY 9, 1979“.\74\
ON JANUARY 8, 1979, FEDERAL AVIATION
. DMINISTRATION, JFK AIRPORT, NEW YORK, ADVISED PAN AM REQUESTED
SKY MARSHALS TO ACCOMPANY PEOPLES TEMPLE (PT) MEMBERS JOAN
PURSLEY , ROBIN T'SCHETTER AND STAM.EY CLAYTON, ABOARD PAN AN
FLIGKT 228, FROM GEORGETOWN, JANUARY 11, 1979, ON JANUARY 9,

1879, RECONTACTED BQMRA AND ADVISED THAT DUE TO BOOKING
PROELEMS AT PAN AM SKY MARSHAL WOULD BE UNABLE TO PROCEC?D

}yg 0 % 9 /15'7/
GEORGETOWN AS SCHEDULED. CONTACT WITH My DETERMINED

——

THAT AS OF NMORNING OF JANUARY 9, 1979, PLR"LEY TSCHETTER AND 16
MH h Na) ‘{079

CLAYTON REMAIN SCHEDULED FOR PAN AM FL IGHT 228, JANUARY 11, 1973«? 9 ?
I,NUES'I_IGATION AT BQYRA REVEALS THA] AMERICA\—”
-t

e .
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PAGE TWO  UNCLAS

LIFE INSURANCE COMPAMY | GEORGETOMN, GUYANA, HAS
INTROD UCED BASKETBALL INTO GUYANA, SHOULD BE COGNIZANT
OF PT BASKETBALL TEAM AND IF BASKETBALL TEAM DID IN FACT PLAY
BASKET BALL\m);

~BUREAU ML~ COTACT-LEGAT 5 GEORGETOWN ;W ITH-ABOVE—INFORMAT IO No—
LEGAT-SHOUED" ATTEMPT TO DETERMINE PLANS OF TSCHETTER, PLRELEY
AND CLAYTON., LEGAT SHOULD BE AWARE THAT TSCHETTER, PIRSLEY
AND CLAYTON MAY ATTEMPT DEPARTURE FROM GEORGETOWN VIA ANOTHER
AIRLINE IF BARRED BY PAN AM. GEORGETOWN ¥-ItL™ CONTACT BQMRA
IMMEDI ATELY UPON DEPARTIRE OF TSCHETTER, PURSLEY AND CL‘AYTON.(M,

ARMED AND DANGEROUS - SUICIDAL TENDENCIESIQA

PKS




, RECEIEL Plan, & tnsp, ‘
, " / FEDERAL 1UREAV !;:g.hmént,
- - ‘CA= - «olIVS,
FW g1 150-00 F j co”%gmgdg JYUSE-00 CA<B1 SCS-perhen

AN ‘, ’ ‘ » ‘ . | , **'“nnrm .
’ . A COF Fasm‘ —

o ‘ Ay, | .
’ V' ) Oep. ADAGm.  |'
ve 1 DenADhv. ™
Asst, Dira |

o
PAGE 91 /GEORGE 02065 091139 L
| 'd*nﬁ’g

ACTION ‘ARA-15 AR ,. Lanoratery

3 " 20x Coun,

Pubiic Affs. 0ff, *

7 L83 K81 /027 Tekshons R,
;Uj . ‘Director'sSec’i":‘
ceemmeceeanae- ABAAQPRIVT PO11AIZ /21 | R
P 091816 JAN 79 e
TUNERAYL, _COVRIANT
FM AMEMBASSY GEORGETOWN p{yf A
.10 SECSTATE WASHDC PRIORITY 8666 Hmm Omb;nowomx
| AE. | q{ NCLASS TP 2
BY-IM%

m 'GEORGETOWN 8265

£,0, 120652 GDS 1/8/84 OWYER, RICHARD A.) OR-H
TAGS: CASC, €Y Berzs JG-( 386 -

)?/'37
SUBJ s - FBI INTERVIEWS WITH PEOPLE'S TEMPLE MEMBERS -STILL IN
72 JAN 11 1979

GUYANA

REFs .STATE 013QP
6%"

/1. (LOU)' EMBASSY AN LEGATT HAVE NO DIFFICULTY WITH PROCEDURES
\
[1

SUGGESTED REFTEL ‘AS LONG AS GOVERNMEM‘ OF GUYANA -CONCURS,

58JAN1519

|
i
L




" “Teg 10 VISIT GUYA

PN nmmm&nr VILL RECALL, PERHISSION FOR FBI TECHNICAL

VAS GIVEN WITH CLEAR UNOEMRRANDING THAT
THEIR ACTIVITIES 1N GUYANA VOULD BE RESTRICTED 10 EXAMINING
EVIDENCE IN THE POSSESSION OF GOG AND THE CONSULATE AND THAT
THEY VOULD KOT CONDUCT A SEPARATE IWESTIGATION, ENBASSY AND
LEGATT BELIEVE THAT EXCELLENT COOPERATION THUS FAR BEIWEEN.FBI
REPRESENTATIVES AID GOG AUTHORLTIES SHOULD MOT BE JEOPARDIZED
B UNILATERAL DECISION TO OVERLOOK THLS UNDERSTAIDING, EMBASSY
THEREFORE WILL INFORY GOG THAT UNLESS THERE 1S OBJECTION THOSE
‘TENPLE NEWBERS RENAINING 18 GUYANA OF THEIR OWN VOLITION VILL BE
IWITED FOR TNTERVIEVS VITK LEGATE AT EIBASSY, VOULD LSO LK
CONFIRHATION OF SUSRESTION 10 PARA | REFTEL THAT SUCH INTER-
VIEYS VOULD REIDER UNNECESSARY INTERROGATIONS BY SECRET. SERVICE
AD OTHER LAY ENFORCENENT AGENCIES,

3, TCUNBSEATTAL) SPECIAL BRANCH OF GUYANA POLICE HAS RENEVED

ol

v




gt 02 “é-ssow 00065 9911391 ‘ |

| /

ASSUﬁKkCES IQ.FNBASSY\THAT ENBASSY WILL BE INFORMED DIRECTLY

R VIA INMIG&ATION AUTHORITIES OF TEMPLE MEMBERS LEAVING THE
CWMM.TMSMSWMWVHLNRMMMDWMHB,MWWW
606 AUTHORITIES NOTE THAT IT MIGHT NOT BE POSSIBLE T0 FIX PRECISE
DEPARTURE DATE UNTIL DEPARTEE ACTUALLY APPEARS AT INMIGRATION

AD AS A CONSEQUENCE LEAD TIMES MAY BE SHORT,

BURKE
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" > X Assoc.Oin___ - &
A O . ‘ | . ‘ Dep. AD Adm. y

C . ‘ - N L — |
: ) . “Asst.le.- - i

o - ] AdmoServ. f 1o/
Crim. 4 [

= ' 1 ‘: Ment G .

Inte\.

. s 02 Sigz | Rt —

, Legal Coun.
-/ AXCEIVED

Plan, & insp.

FEQERAL BUREAU. 1 Rec.Ment,

OF IRVESTICATION Tech. Sews.______
COMMUNIDATIONS SECTION Training -

. b’chffs.Oﬂ

Telephone Rm. — |

Director's Sec’y | |

SFOBES 20902462

PP HQ

DE SF 815
442 JAN T

5} AH HANCASCO (&9-250) (P) (SQ. 18)

0 DIRECTOR (89-4286) PRIORITY

A\
b6
ﬁ*;?t. b7C

S FTO0 ALL nmmm:(m CONTAINED ’

) R B b €
A CIRSORY REVIEY OF RECORDS RECEIVED BY SAN

FRANCISCO WHICH ORIGINATED IN JONESTOWN, REVEALED THE FOLLOWING

CERT IFICATES WHICH MAY BE BEARER CERTIFICATES FOR A PEOPLE'S

TENPLE (PT) corroratIon { W (G125, 579' “/Q—X(a o /57/8/

“"CERTIFIRADO N0y -==e=== = cceecea-- ARRIONES

ASOCIAC DN RELIGOSA PRO SAN PEDRO, S. A. e |
CON DOWICILIO EN LA CIUDAD DE PANAMA, REPWBLICA DE PANAMA,, jay 11 1979
CONSTITUDA FOR ESCRITURA PUBLICA KUMERO 2882, DE 4 DE MARZO_ TVQ
' DE 1977, DE LA NOTARIA QUINTA DEL CIRCUITO DE PANAMA, £ INSCRITA
EN EL EL REGISIRO PUBLICO, SECTION DE MICROPELICULA (FERCANTIL).,
A LA FICHA 010250, ROLLO 413 E ‘TMAGEN 0061 » | ¥

A

DRE 1y
oyt

q
58JANI51979 i

i,




'DEL CAPITAL SOCIAL DE "ASOCIACTION RELIGIOSA PRO SAN PEDRO,

PAGE TWO SF 895-258 WCLAS EFTO

CAPITAL SOCIAL: DIEZ MIL DOLARES (USS$18,000.20)
REPRESENTADO POR CIEN (199 ACCIONES AL PORTADOR, DE UN VALOR A

LA PAR DE CIEN DOLARES (USS1080.28) CADA UNA. W
CERT IF ICAMOS QIE EL PORTADOR ES DUENO DE¢eeeccesessese sACCIONES

S.A.", TOTALMENTE PAGADAS Y LIBERADAS.

PANAMAS. veveocecsnnanessDE 190nunness”

A SIGNATIRE WHICH APPEARS T0 BE ELOY ALFARO APPEARS
NEAR THE LOWER LEFT ON A LINE DESIGNATED AS TESORERO. IN THE
LOWER RIGKT, A SECOND SIGNATURE, WHICH IS TOTALLY ILLEGIBLE,
APPEARS ON A LINE FOR PRESIDENTE, )

BELOV THE SISNATURES IS THE PHRASE "ANOTADO EN EL LIBRO
DE REGISTRO DE AccIonEs™.{ %/

ON THE LEFT HAND SIDE OF THE CERTIFICATES, SEPARATED

BY PERFORATIONS, MUCH LIKE A CHECK STUB, IS THE FOLLOWING .~

INFORMAT ION: \Q, ( ‘/\)
"ASOCIACION RELIGIOSA PRO SAN PEDRO, S. A.
CAPITAL SOCIAL: yS310,002.9¢
CERTIFIRADO N0smmmemmmconncax
PORcecocescocococoscosoecossesosesses s ACCIONES




T

v

PAGE THREE SF 89-250 (NCLAS EF T 0
AL PORTADOR SE LE HA EXPEDIDO HOY CERTIFICADO BAJO EL NUMERO
ARRIBA INDICADO POReussossssusossosssonscsssonsnssossonsonss
ACCIONES PAGADAS Y LIBERADAS, DE LAS CUALES ES DUENO.

[ Wy

PA*‘AMA’.O.Q..0......0.0.0..00.0...00..00.00..00..OODE '19....‘"

THE SAME SIGNATURES APPEAR AS ON THE CERTIFICATE ('hj
FOLLOWING IS AN ENGLISH 'TRANSLATIONl OF THE ABOVE
INFORMAT ION ACCOMPL ISHED BY A SAN FRANCISCO SPECIAL AGENT: (u] \\

"CERTIFICATE HUMBER-=--=====a  ==cee;eecoecca- SHARES
REL I10US ASOCIATION PRO SAN PRO SAN PEDRO, ANONYMOUS
ASSOCIAT ION OR SOCIETY (S.A.) WITH RESIDENCE IN PANAMA CITY, ul

REPIBL IC OF PANAMA, ESTABLISHED BY PIBLIC WRITING, NO. 1881,
DATED MARCH 4, 1977, OF THE 5TH NOTARY, FAHAF?A CIRCUIT, RECORDED
ON THE PIBLIC REGISTER, MICROFILM SECTION (MERCANTILE), CARD
219196, ROLL 413, FRAME @061,

SOCIAL CAPITAL: TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS (U.S. $12,000.00)
SUPPORTED BY ONE HUNDRED (188) SHARES TO THE BEARER, OF ONE
HUIDRED DOLLARS (U.S. $100.82): PAR VALUE..

WE CERTIFY THAT THE BEARER OWNS.eeesoeosesesssssesSHARES OF
SOCIAL CAPITAL "RELIGIOUS ASSOCIATION PRO SAN PEDRO, S.A.",
TOTALLY PAID AND RELEASED..




© CERTIFICATE MO ,=<wr=-==n=nne-

PASE FOUR SF 89-250 UNCLAS EFTO ‘
PANAMA’oooooooooooo,-lgooooooo

TREASIRER PRESIDENT /]
RECORDED IN THE BOOX SHARES" \W) =

" THE STUB IS TRANSLATED AS mwws:('u) v
| "REL IGIOUS AS DCIATION PRO SAN PEDRO, S.A. ]
SOCIAL CAPITAL: U.S. $10,000.00 "

FORusvssesesesoenssssss s SHARES TO THE BEARER WHICH HAVE J
BEEN ISSIED TODAY. CERTIFICATE UNDER THE NUMBER ABOVE -
0D ICATED FORuuososooooeecessssss SHARES PAID AND RELEASED, OF ",\Wll
WHICH HE IS OWNER. |
PANAMA; e eesososossssseylOeersons |
PRESDENT vuvvsesensnssns
TREASIRER evvvvseneecenns LN

REMARK S 1

w
SO 0H OB OSSO0 0000000000000 00000000

SAN FRANCISOO IS IN POSSESSION OF 25 OF THESE CERTIFICATES.&“)
MR. JAMES HERGEN, CIVIL DIVIS DN, DOJ, EXPRESSED AN

INTEREST IN THE ABOVE CERTIFICATES AT THE JANUARY 5, 1979 MEETING.
"ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES™. QA)

BT




0-93 578) |
‘ S/ “ DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ~
") ""'”0 J—  FEDERALZUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

\J

7 ..:K:::: ’ COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM
oace ¥ o S . '
DATE T [ CLASSFICATION PRECEDENCE
3/30/79 UNCLAS PRIORITY

$SIPP: ¥23¥23 d00S9 0101LY4?IYUIP 101LOYZ JAN 79

D srarrrere

FI"I DIRECTOR FBI
WASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL+ CIVIL DIVISION PRIORITY

ATTN ¢ JAMES HERGEN ALL INFORMATION CONTALNED
- . SR LS JACLASSIF Lang
BT 5’41;_\%’ ‘)ATE l‘ﬂ 2—BY.Lo Y 5!

T
= mn
L= -

/,
£,

(
CISCO ADVISED {u)

104
A CURSORY REVIEW OF RECORDS RECEIVED BY 'SAN FRANCISCO

WHICH ORIGINATED IN JONESTOWN. REVEALED THE FOLLOWING CERTIFI-

0

| CATES WHICH MAY BE BEARER CERTIFICATES FOR A PEOPLE'S TEMPLE

O

i "CERTIFIRADO NO. =====-=== | = Ccmmcaaa- ~ARRIONES |
o ASOCIACION RELIGOSA PRO SAN.PEDRO. S. A. CON DOMICILIO
[EN LA ‘CIUDAD DE PANAMA. REPUBLICA DE PANAMA CONSTITUDA POR
[ESCRITURA PUBLICA NUMERO 2882, DE 4 DE MARZO DE 1977+ DE LA

N

NOTARIA QUINTA DEL CIRCUITO DE PANAMA. E INSCRITA EN EL EL

BY TELETYPE DATED JANUARY 9. 1979, TO THE BUREAU SAN FRAN-

{PT} CORPORATION :Q w RECazs 7? t/ﬁ-ffé — [69

(W

N T L

) DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE —i

7

3 - AR' b6
b7C

FELERAL olitkrl Wby YEST. S ¢y

oy N
5 8 JAN 1 5 1979 DO NOT FlLé WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP

\ \ DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE €2 JRN l! 1979
A N Ty | DRAFTED BY DATE ROOM TELE EX Tomcums Coaepa S
?\?W DES/JAP {2} 1/30/79 5094/L Y29y

FBi/00J




:-—1 - DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
! - ‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

b ' COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM

pace € ‘ ‘ CONTINUATION SHEET

e

_gAGE\Rﬂ'hmE?EB 0059 UNCLAS
REGISTRO PUBLICO» SECTION DE MICROPELICULA {MERCANTIL}. A LA

20

[£:]

16

14

12

10

(]

| FICHA 0 30290 ROLLO 413 E IMAGEN 0O0b1.
CAPITAL SOCIAL : DIEZ MIL DOLARES {US $10-000.00}
| REPRESENTADO POR CIEN {300} ACCIONES AL PORTADOR. DE UN VALOR
| A LA PAR DE CIEN DOLARES {US %100.003 CADA UNA.
| CERTIFICAMOS QUE EL PORTADOR ES DUENO DE...+.e.......ACCIONES
| DEL CAPITAL SOCIAL DE "ASOCIACTION RELIGIOSA PROSAN PEDRO-
| S. A", TOTALMENTE PAGADAS Y LIBERADAS. |
PANAHAS «.voveeeennneoDE 3ecenna |

| A SIGNATURE WHICH APPEARS TO BE ELOY ALFARO APPEARS NEAR
| THE LOVER LEFT ON:A LINE DESIGNATED AS TESORERO. IN THE LOWER
| RIGHT» A SECOND SIGNATURE: WHICH IS TOTALLY ILLEGIBLE~ APPEARS
| ON A LINE FOR PRESIDENTE(U)
| BELOY THE :SIGNATURES IS THE PHRASE "ANOTADO EN EL LIBRO
| D€ REGISTRO DE ACCIONES™{ W) o

ON THE LEFT HAND SIDE OF THE CERTIFICATES. SEFARATED BY
| PERFORATIONS: HUCH LIKE A CHECK STUBs IS THE FOLLOWING INFOR-
_nation: (\y

"ASOCIACION RELIGIOSA PROSAN PEDROs S.A. -)
CAPITAL SOCIAL: US $10.000.00

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE ( nJ
A

.\

£81/00)

v




0-93A  (7:19-77) l

~ Ty , DEPARTMENT OF JUSTKCE
AN “( ¢ rormr ‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
. COMMUNIKICATION MESSAGE FORM
paGE 3 ‘ CONTINUATION SHEET ,

;,;AGE\RWHREE ¥23 0059 UNCILAS
CERTIFIRADO NOQ.====-m—m———

?O_POR”' ........ teesscssenssnces eseseees ACCIONES

1g|_AL PORTADOR SE LE HA EXPEDIDO HOY CERTIFICADO BAJO EL NUMERO
ARRIBA INDICADO POR.ccccen.c... seetsassrenssans wsesesanes

16_ACCIONES PAGADAS Y LIBERADAS. DE LAS CUALES ES DUENO-

4 THE SAME SIGNATURES APPEAR AS ON THE CERTIFICATE(’U.)

FOLLOWING IS AN ENGLISH TRANSLATION OF THE ABOVE INFOR-

12| MATION ACCOMPLISHED BY A SAN FRANCISCO SPECIAL AGENT : \( w

" " ERTIFICATE NUMBER-========—== = | ==---------SHARES |
yol RELIGIOUS ASSOCIATION PRO SAN PRO SAN PEDRO. ANONYMOUS ASSO-
| CIATION OR SOCIETY {S.A.} WITH RESIDENCE IN PANAMA CITY. RE-

_PU’BLIC OF PANAMA. ESTABLISHED BY PUBLIC, WURITINGs NO. LB8BLa

0

| DATED' MARCH 4. 19772. OF THE STH NOTARY. PANAMA CIRCUIT. RE-
_CORDED ON THE PUBLIC REGISTER. MICROFILM SECTION {MERCANTILEZ
|_CARD .030290. ROLL 4%3. FRAME 00bl.

o

ne SOCIAL CAPITAL : TEN THOUSAND ‘DO‘LLARS U.§. $10.000.003
|_SUPPORTED BY ONE HUNDRED {1300} SHARES TO THE BEARER. OF ONE
| HUNDRED DOLLARS {U.S. '$200.00} PAR VALUE.

N

WE CERTIFY THAT THE BEARER OWNS:eecccocann. seseenan - - SHARES OF

PANAMA c e cveneasnncnnnnns eeeeaas Ceteeescccccannennans .DE 19..."

?

L

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

{

w

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE

FL1/00)




do3a  19.77)

/ Y s DEPARTMENT OF JUSTKE
a_ S ‘ ~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
' COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM
PAGE Y CONTINUATION SHEET
g G@RFOBR ¥Ye3iMx 0059 UNCLAS qum—

20
18l PANAMA- et enennas ceces 39.... ‘
16| TREASURER E | PRESIDENT
- - N - - .- /
B RECORDED IN THE BOOK SHARES" W
val THE STUB IS TRANSLATED AS ForLows:( w/
o "“"RéhiczousuAssdczATroN PR sAﬁJPEnRoaiiiA. S —
N R o RO [
SR SOCIAL 'CAPETAL 2 s.xsmowaou oLy
| CERTIFICATE NO.----- i )
WOl FOR e e, SHARES TO THE BEARER WHICH HAVE BEEN

| SOCIAL CAPITAL "RELIGIOUS ASSOCIATION PRO SAN PEDRO. S.A.",

|_TOTALLY PAID AND RELEASED. |

| TED FOR:vvevnennerenranneannn SHARES PAID AND RELEASED. OF

| WHICH HE IS OWNER- ( W
| PANAMA«csettrictrienreens 1enennnn. .

|+ PRESIDENT-veeene... e

_ TREASURER - -« ... ceraeen oo

N REMARKS : |

SAN FRANCISCO IS

| ISSUED TODAY. CERTIFICATE UNDER THE NUMBER ABOVE - INDICA- 3

N ’ " IHESE _CERTIEX= ‘
DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE . y

“T-?-?-Si me———s

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

\

F21/00)




1 G-93A  (7:19-77) I

1 . DEPARTMENT OF JUSTKE A $Soa
¥ * G- ‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
. COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM
oace S ’ " CONTINUATION SHEET
_gAGE\RﬁINE" ‘Y23 0059 UNCLAS
. CATER.
- |
20 l% JAMES HERGENs CIVIL DIVISION. DOJ+ EXPRESSED AN
18 INTEREST IN THE ABOVE CERTIFICATES AT THE. JANUARY 5+ 19789,
MEETING -
16 "ARMED AND DANGE’ROUS-_I‘ SUICIDAL TE'NDE/NC'I‘ES,-(M
BT
14| ¥ ) z
1 B e 3 . ke ' = ;
- T
. r‘. P
12,__ . ot L) i, VR = 5
(-9
w
- s
(S
101 o
Z
- : (o]
[=]
8l
él.
41
-
28
DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE

FLL/00)




s 7Y 0-03 (Rev. 4-26-78) I
7 )

’ DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 2

b6
b7cC

h FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
— CONMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM
- N
003/, | - ,
DATE L/lo’?q CLASSFICATION PRECEDENCE

UNCLAS PRIORITY

I\

| $EHSEPESEIDE_HQ_d0003_0118dTYUSE 2100357 _JAN ?9.
\proIrecToR FBI |

14

1

12

10

h

o

87T I8 UNCLASSIFIED
" ' ‘l\”lv_av. quﬁkﬂluh/

i . . .
WATO FBI SAN FRANCISCO PRIORITY
mmmnwoomum

Q)

BY TELETYPE JANUARY 30. 1979. AMERICAN EMBASSY

BRIDGETOWN ADVISED AS FOLLOWS u/
IMMIGRATION AUTHORITIES AT GRANTLEY ADAHS AIRPORT INFORMED

THE EMBASSY THAT MICHAEL TOUCHETTE AND‘| |ARRI"VEJ)
ABOARD CUBANA U455 AT 3430 LOCAL TIME TODAY AND' VERE MET -8
MICHAEL'S FATHER~ CHARLES. THE THO \NEMCOMERS ARE 'SCHEDULED T0

JOIN THE ALBATROSS III AS CREM«NEMBERS\“’
ACCORDING TO LOCAL AGENTS» ALBATROSS IIX IS EXPECTED TO

COHPLETE LOADING TOMORROW ANDBﬁ'% SAIL IN LATE AFTERNOON FOR

| PORT OF SPAIN. (W ?7’ (/a’ly I(& JAN 1

‘CHARLES TOUCHETTE CALLED AT CONSULAR SECTION JANUARY 8.
[~ A ) oumampuet®
UNLESS GEORGETOYN -OR DEPARTMENT REQUEST IT. NO FURTHER.ATTENPT

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW/ THIS LINE \ u/

{ |
Do l{(h jYPE PAST THIS LINE
N’

T

APPROVED BY DRAFTED BY DATE ROOM TEEEXT,
e QAé KMR:PDH 3/30/79 502? 3805

3= MR

-

S uehl Uk NVESTIGE L b

ONCATIONS SECTION
3Y

0
JAN 11 1979 6]

5 8’)‘[4‘ K £1979 DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP e1/004




‘e 0.98A  (7419:77)

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

. . DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
COM&&UNICATION MESSAGE FORM
e
PAGE  © CONTINUATION SHEET
SAGE\RTUO?EDE HQ 0003 UNCLAS
WILL BE MADE TO CONTACT HIM OR OTHERS BEFORE SAILING TIME
20l JANUARY 33« 6’
18, BT
]
16)
140
12 !
100
8l
6l
4]
2|
DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW:THIS ‘LINE

€

£81/00)
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DE BU . FEJERAL BUREA !
0F INVESTISATION ; ‘Rec.Mg"nip

COMMBUNICATIONS
B 101540z oad 15 ATILSS secTick frfa:,ings»e"*a——-—-‘ e

(895-4286) (MAJOR CASE 16) PRIORITY

ALLINFMLMWTONCOWHH%ED

BjoLISIFID
nzmml‘ﬂf!. ‘.. ,WM\ 0(9}(‘“&4»/

RE BUFFALO AIRTEL TO DIRECTOR, DEC. 8, 1978 AND BUFFALO TELCAL

TO KANSAS CITY, JaN. 18, .1979.@4)
FOR I4FO OF KAWSAS CITY, RE AIRTEL ENCLOSED A LETTER FROM
AVOCA, NY, TO HON. STANLEY N. LUNDIME,

STATED THAT

3STH COHGBESSIONAL DISTRICT OF NY, IN WHICH
HZ HAD BEEN Id CONTACT WITH THE JONES TENPLE IN GUYANA BY MEANWS OF

HIS HAM RADIO, CALL LETTERS .(:vql
INTERVIEWED JAN. 8, 1979 AND ADVISED THAT HE HAD

© ONLY HAD ONHE CONTACT WITH JONES TEMPLE IN FEB., 1973 BUT THAT A

FARROW (LHU), HAM RADIO NO,

REC-125 99’ (/ojé)é -~ F/(@r@,_(,
17 JAN1Y 1978

58 JAN 15197




PAGE TWO BU 85-96 PRIORITY

b6
b7cC

NUMEROUS CONTACTS BOTH PRIOR TO AND SINCE THE SUICIDES AND MAY BE
" ABLE TO SHED SOME LIGHT ON THE INCIDENTS LEADING UP TO THE SHOOTING

aup suicIoes. (U]
ON JaN. 18, 1979,

COMMISSION, BUFFALO, ADVISED THAT CALL LETTERS

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS
ARE LISTED

[kANSAS CITY, 110,

1

KANSAS CITY AT KANSAS CITY, MO,
- *
#

LOCATE AND .INTERVIEW
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\_3 ENCLOSURE

R - ..

ReNYtelcal to SF, 1/8/79( U

Enclosed for SF are an original and two copies
and for the Bureau two copies of FD-302s pertaining to
AURORA RODRIGUEZ MARTINEZ and transportation of evzdence/ﬁ¢§/

¢ g ' l
- FBI ‘ ," I
4 - . |
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: ° CLASSIFICAMiON: !
| {7 Teletype ) Inmediate {7 TOP SECRET !
o) Facsuzx’l.itel ) Priority () SECRET I
> ) Routine () CONFIDENTIAL !
' {CJUNCLAS EFTO !
] UNCLAS I
I
Date :
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
FROM: SAC,_.BROOKLYN-QUEENS (89-495) (P)
SUBJECT:~ RYMU Ot OOWTAINED
| S0 Otk S
“mm B‘} av.l A3
nATE-L Al ? -

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.’h/

022 ?

é:lﬁreau (89-4286) (Encls. 6}
2-San Francisco (89-250) (Encls. 4)

1-Brooklyn-Queens (89-495)
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Appro . T itted .
I PP %W FAnS el Nt

(Time)

¥81/00J
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Airtel '
. O3 DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
FPROM: SAC, BROOKLYN-QUEENS (89-495) (P)

. -SUBJECT: RYMUR

3
i

| 'ReNytelcal to 5?} 1/8/79, (14}

Enclésed for SF‘are an original and 'two copies
and for the Bureau two copies of FD-3028 pertaining to .
AURORA RODRIGUEZ MARTINEZ and transportation of evidence.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES; / ‘\4’ .
. ) o zls
5\' — . Tt : .\,, K m‘i
SUNCHI B
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ureau (89-4286) (Encls. 6)
2-San Francisco (89-250) (Encls. 4)
. 1-Brooklyn-Queens (89-495)
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION b7C

e

ALL INFOR»‘Agioa %0;:‘1;‘;%%\‘! !g‘. Oate of transcriotion 1 /5 /79
UNCLAS g brZeet?

mam.i‘\%‘s\ﬁ._-" prladADEHEE

NATE On December 29, 1978, at approximately 7:20 pPM,

AURORA RODRIQUEZ nee MARTINEZ, was interviewed at John F.

Kennedy International Airport (JFKIA), concerning the

assassi i nhgressman LEO J. RYAN by Special Agent (Sa)

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).

this interview was Secret Service Agent

ALd)

AURORA RODRIGUEZ was appraised. of the nature of the
interview and the identities of the Agents."k[

RODRIGUEZ did not request the presence of an Attorney
during the interview.(uJ

Standard procedure during past interviews was that the
indiv@duals returning from Jonestown were searched by officers

RODRIGUEZ. RODRI ¢ her consent and was patted down
by Sa lin the presence of Secret Service Agent
R\dl :

RODRIGUEZ advised that in November, 1969,£fff;ffrst
NES

heard of Reverend JONES through her sister=-in-law,
RODRIGUEZ was impressed with Reverend J
attitude towards- senior citizens ang children??@)

According to RODRIGUEZ, JONES digd have personal

bodyguards but they did not carry guns. RODRIGUEZ stated that she
could not remember the hames of these bodyguards. RODRIGUEZ
advised that there was & security force guarding the entrance

to the compound.!(’h /

RODRIGUEZ stated that she worked alil day in the
sewing room making dresses for the little girls. Then, for
two months, she was the head cook for the basketball team
in Georgetown.‘14/

investigation on 1 2,/2 9,/7 8 \ -k Flle e ST s e —

1/5/79
7 A

Dm ’ Date dictated
Y SA| +

. Y ur agency;
This gdocument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, it is the property of the F£81 and Is 1oaned to Yo -]
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,
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BQ 89-495

RODRIGUEZ advised ‘that her youngest daughter, GLORIA
RODRIGUEZ CARTER, died in Jonestown. RODRIGUEZ's oth
[ | and |
| |are ‘not members of the People's Temple. (1(,

When RODRIGUEZ left San Francisco foxr Jonestown on
June 1, 1977, she brought her three grandchildren with her.
Their names are LISA WHITMEYER, . -age 12, AURORA.MAE. STTEWARD, age
11 and TERRY STEWARD, age 9. These three children were killed
in Jonestown. ("'

RODRIGUEZ .advised that there was a People's Temple
in Los Angelés located on Alvardo -Street. RODRIGUEZ could not
provide any further information and at this point the
interview was terminated. (1“

The following background information was obtained
through observation and :mt:erv:.ev(u )

‘Name: AURORA RODRIGUEZ nee MARTINEZ
Race Mexican
Sex Female

‘Date of Birth (DOB) September 13, 1925
Place of Birth (POB) Rockdale, Texas

Height Five feet ( w/
Weight 135 pounds:

Build ‘Medium

‘Hair - ‘Black

Eyes Brown




BQ 89-495

Scar
Residence

Telephone
Occupation
Education

Marital Status

Social Security
Driver's License
Destination Point

jw

Bridge of Nose

1210 Cacique Street

Space 58B (Trailer)

Santa Barbara

966-0103

Housewife

Adult Education,

High School Diploma
Married, ' »
GREGORIO RODRIGUEZ - GARCIA,
DOB - November 28, 1919
Retired

467-26-9056

California, D483043

1806 Mississippi Street,
Baytown, Texas




FO-302 (REV. 3-8-77)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i1, INFORMATION CONTAINED '
ALL IIN ?S YW%LASSI;OIEYI} D,{” M‘, Date of transcription__1 /5 429
nate// ﬁ 7. £0.9§. DU p

On becember 29, 1978, at approximately 7:20 PM,

b6
b7C

AURORA RODRIQUEZ nee MARTINEZ, was interviewed at John F,
Kennedy International Airporf; (JFKIa), concerning the
assassination of Congressman LEO J. Ryan by Special Agent (sa)

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBX) .
m this interview was Secret Service Agent
(Uy

AURORA RODRIGUEZ was appraised of the nature of the

interview ang the identities of the Agents./ﬁ

L]

According to RODRIGUEZ, JONES did have personal

bodyguards but they dig not carry guns. RODRIGUE’Z stateq that she
-.could not remember the hames of thege bodyguards. RODRIGUEZ
advised that there was 3 security force guarding the entrance

to the

compound. / Y /

room making dresses for the little girls, Then, for

two months, she was the heagq cook for the basketball team
in Georgetown./ Z{I

Investigation on

12/29/18 WS New-York File $ e BO-85-495

by—-SA.L

oM Date dictated 1/5/29

' [ Y Y agency;
This document containg neither recommendations nor conclusions of the £8lI, It is the property of the £81 ang Is loaned to you agency;
itang lti contents are not to be gistributed outsige your agency,
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BQ 89-495 b6

RODRIGUEZ advised that her youngest daughter, GLORIA
'RODRIGUEZ CARTER. died in Jonestown. RODRIGUEZ's othex children,

' [axe not members of the PeOPIE™S TeMpIE{ ]

and

When RODRIGUEZ left San Francisco for Jonestown on

June 1, 1977, she brought her threeé grandchildren with her.
Their names -are LISA WHITMEYER, age 12, AURORA MAE STTEWARD , age
11 and TERRY STEWARD, age 9. These three children were killed
in Jonestown. (F

RODRIGUEZ advised that ‘there was .a People's Temple
in. Los Angeles located on Alvardo Street. RODRIGUEZ could not
provide any further infor atxon and at this point the
interview was terminated.

The following background information was obtained
through observation and interview:. /u,

Name AURORA RODRIGUEZ nee MARTINEZ
Race Mexican
Sex Female:.

Date of Birth (DOB) September ‘13, 1925
Place of Birth (POB) Rockdale, Texas.

Height Five feet («/
Weight ‘ 135 pounds-

Build Medium

Hair Black

Eyes Brown




‘BQ 89-495

Scar
Residence

Telephone
Occupation
Education

Marital Status

Social Security
Driver's License
Destination Point

jw

Bridge of Nose

1210 Cacique Street
Space 58B (Trailer)
Santa Barbara

966-0103

Housewife

Adult Education,

High School Diploma
Marrxied,

GREGORIO RODRIGUEZ - GARCIA,
DOB - Novembexr 28, 1919
Retired

467-26-9056

California, D483043

1806 Mississippi Street,
Baytown, Texas

(w
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF |NVEST|GAT|6N

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ~ ~ 1/5/%9

HEREI CLASS FIF Datgfof trghscription
‘feds 3 JT8. S

pecial Agents {SRS)[:::;::::]
of tne Pederal Burean o

BIT received 11 2antainers ladkelled as evidence
at the ocargoe hold of Pan Ameriecan Aivways flight 228, Joun

P, BEennody f1cport, Queens, Bew Tork (EV). Pan American ,/?t/

fine

Alruays ground crew produced Pan Am Afr Blll Puawber 02678928818

Upon recelving above containers, seven were marked
- for shipment to Sar Francisce and were transported %o United
Airlines cargo ares, whare uniform atr M1l rnumdber B625D1R3
was filed. The seven containers ware placed in a ssaled
transport container, number AVET?22UA. 1his contalner vas
then transported to United Airlines flight 21 at Joln F.
Kennedy Alrport, Onited Alrlines terminal, for “departuire
at $330 PH, December 28, 1975, =cheduled to zrrive at San
Pranecisco, Galifornia, at 1x:5¢ Bl /u(

3§£:;;:;;]aecampaniad contalner number AVET3220A
to the Unit vIinea aircraft ond obaerved this contaiper
loadec and locked into the alroraft carpgo hold and the airoraft
dapart on f{ts sghednled rlightf e/

S&[::::::::]aecnmpaniad four containers at the
Pan American teruinal, andé upon arrival of SA ROCHEZ from
United Airlines, 525&;;;;:%gend transperted four
containers to the Fe reay o vastigation (FEX)
effice, 95-25 Queans Boulevard, Rego Park, Y17, where they
were placed in a locked roon.

Investigation oﬁ__}?_;.gg{%ﬁ__»_h____at _BQgHQaHWFue sc%%q__ -
73 ~ £ iy # SRy e 3 v -

sl nd
. .by T lﬁ Date d}ctated 1} ?‘{?g

‘This document contains neither recommendations nor concluslons of the.FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your dgency. X .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION bc

; sl THPORRALTION GUNTALED .
& HERBIHN éWLA$S B0 trouso ‘ 1J5f?9
. mm@ﬁf =B
On Dees 2 2 ! acial Asents (3AS)
ned af ths Pederal Burent of

Investigation It resefjwved 11 containers labelled apr zvidence
at the carge hold of Pao American Airways Pilght 228, Johm
¥. Rennady Atvpart, Qoeans, Uow Yook (8Y). Pan American

dAirynys ground erevw produced Pan Am Air Pi1l Mumber 02h78Q2ﬂ81§!1g/

Upon receiviag nhove eaﬂtﬂiﬂeps. seven were marked

'fbr shipment to Sar Franciscoe and ware Lransported to Enited

Airlines cargo arsa, where uriform 2fr M1l 235&8* 86250182
wis filed. The seven containers ware plsced in a ssaled
tranaport container, number AVET?220A. This conteiner swas
then transpovied to United firlines rifght 21 at Jobn F.
Eennedy Alrport, United Alslines tarminal, for feparture
at 93320 PM, December 28, 1078, acheduled to arrive at San
Praneisce, Californin, at 1150 ?H.(ﬂz/

3 | ageompanied contalner numbar AVET322U4
to the Unit Fiines alroeraft and ciserved this cortainer
lcaded and looked into the aireraft cargo hold and the aleeraft
depart on itz schednled flight?i »

8 acoompanics *aar containers at the
Pan &Ameriean g pon ¢ SA ROOREY from
United Aiviipes, AS and transported four

.eontalners to the Pederal Bureay of Investigation (FBY)

office, 95=45 Queons Toulevard, RMsgo Pa"k, Y, where they
were placed in a locked raazu’//&c/

Investigationon_ Y ZFORIFR =~~~ ar ‘ o d T pels __File #__gg.gMgs__
¥ -~ e T 5 3 ' =

by

Sag ane
R WM E.Y Date dictated 1 }'3'1?5.

Thls document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the praperty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . p7C

N b, TR TGN SONT D /5779
= W TG AL N By ‘
; i@éldﬁ?ﬁizzrwf§¢7lz@5 >

. Tn Rocanben 28 1978, Spaeial Azonta (ﬁ&ﬂ)[::::::]

and of tha Faodoral Jurqan of
CInveatigation (7317 roooivcy Tantalnera labollad Q2 svidence

at tha carge hold of Pan Azeriean Alruays £1izht 228, John ‘
¥+ Zennady Alivpart, Quadns, I Yook (3I7). Pan Anarican ‘
Afraays ground eray produged Pan in Afr 3111 Hlunber 02678929315.{1‘!/ ,

Upon recolving ahove containora, seven were 2arkod
for ship=ment to San Franeiseo and uore transported to United
Alrlinos ecargo araa, ubara unifora ale MY nunbor 86230133
wa3 filed. Tha zoyen contalners uzre placed in a sealed
transport econtainer, nunbor AVET?IZZ2UA. Thiz container =
then $ranspeprtod o United Adrlincs flizht 21 at Jolun F.
Rannady Adrport, Unitod Alrliaea tarninmal, for Zepariure
at 9330 Til, Dacexhor 23, 1978, mchodulad to aprive at San

, Franoisco, ¢alifornia, at 11230 2il. /%

SQ acecmpanind gsontodnor nunber AVET322U4
to tho United AITXIInes alreraft and obsorvad thia contalner
1caded and lookad into tho alvoraft cargd hold and the alrerart
dapart on 1ts schadnled fllght/ j'/

84 azeompanicd four ceantainers at tho
Pan dAznerlean Lornlnale and ppen arpival of 8A RCOAET fron
Unit2d Adirlinoa, SAS and tranapertad four

-eontalnaers to the Fedoral Jureaw oF Inveatigatien (F3I)
offico, 93-43 Queona Poulsvard, Rago Park, 7, whoroe thoy
gera placad in a2 looked reoxm. /” /

|ﬁV¢Sﬁ_gatr°ﬂ Qﬂ%ww“ %WF”G #A%M%ﬁw

sazl ! and
! N
by Date dictated 14 3 ,I"Ig

i 'Trltis document containg neither recommengdations not ¢onclusions of the FBI, 1t s the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agenty;
it and its contents dre not 1o be distributed outside your agency,

i
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COMMUKICATIONS SECTION
 UNCLASE F T O -
i@oo: SAN FRANCISCO Mnllm%mmoq“\)‘ﬂ/“\&k
RE BQWRA TELETYPE TO FBIHQ AND SAN FRANCISCO THIS DATE
RER ARD ING TW.

THE FOLLOWING IS SAN FRANCISCO'S ANALYSIS OF THE
N0 SPECIFIC LEADS ARE BEING

" INFORMATION SET FORTH IN RETEL..
SET OUT AT THIS TIME. MDWEVER, smssgalgsans ARE NOTED
WHICH SHOULD BE COVERED DEPENDING upo.rh HE stuus g/}g
INTERVIEWS WITH W DE1Y EC- 7 o

SAN FRANC ISCO INDICES, BOTH GENERAL AND RYMUR, ARE
NEG AT IVE R \“l

RE visitor's visa: (W)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE '(USDS), PASSPORT OFFICE, SHOULD

THER

‘ ’ ' P

58JAN 171979




PAGE THO SF 89-258 INCLAS E F T 0 * bic
BE CONTACTED TO DETERMINE IF S I THE U.S. UNDER A o
~ VISITOR'S VISA.
RE CONTACT WITH PT mzmasns=\u,

SAN FRANCISCO IS NOT IN POSSESSION OF INFORMATION WHICH
11D ICATES WHEN VARIOUS MEMBERS LEFT THE U.S. FOR GUYANA.
sincd__ KLAIMS CONTACT IN 1974 IN GUYANA WITH PAULA
ADAMS (A FEMALE, WHITE, DOB JANUARY 3, 1949) AND DEBBIE-
TOUCHETTE (A FEMALE, WHITE, DOB , THE USDS
PASSPORT OFFICE SHOULD BE CHECKED T0 DETERMINE WHEN THEIR
PASSPORT S WERE ISSUED. ADAMS WOULD HAVE BEEN 25 YEARS OLD
AN TOUCKETTE 19 YEARS OLD AT TINE OF contact. \UW/

RE PT CONTACT WITH GOVERNMENT OF GUYANA (GOG) :(W).

FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE, IT APPEARS ADAMS WAS CLOSE
10 GOG OFFICIALS AND COULD HAVE PASSED ALONG CRITICAL
. REMARKS TO FIRTHER INGRATIATE HERSELF AND THE PT WITH THE GOG.
FIRTHER, IT APPEARS JIM JONES AND THE ‘PT DID COURT THE GOG TO
FIRTHER JONES' POSITION, SEEMINGLY, THE ONLY HELP THE PT
COULD HAVE BEEN TO THE GOG WOULD BE OF A FINANCIAL NATURE
THROUGH PAYOFFS. ‘\\M.

RE NARCOTICS:

\\\\
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'PAGE THREE SF 89-250 UNCLAS E F T 0
FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE, THE PRIME MINISTER OF

Y

GUYANA IS FORBES BURNHAN, IDT BIERNAN AS REPORTED IN RETEL.
THERE HAVE BEEN RUMORS THAT BOATS OWNED BY THE PT WERE USED
TO TRANSPORT NARCOTICS. HWEVER, NONE OF THESE RUMORS HAVE
BEEN SIBSTANTIATED. SAN FRANCISCO RECALLS, BUT CANNOT LOCATE
THE SPECIFIC SERIAL AT THIS POINT, THAT A HAM OPERATOR
INTERCEPTED A CALL FROM ONE OF THE PT RADIOS TO ONE OF THE
BOAT S OWNED BY THE PT WHICH WAS EXPERIENCING MECHANICAL
PROBLEMS TO NOT ALLOW ANYONE TO BOARD THE BOAT AND TO SINK
THE BOAT IF ANYONE ATTEMPTED BOARDING IT. THIS OBVIOUSLY
TENDS T0 INDICATE THAT THE BOAT WAS CARRYING SOME SORT OF
ILLEGAL CARGO AT THE szs.v(u;
(W

RE BUDY wum-\h\: 7 T -—J j

\S ONE JONESTOWN SURVIVOR,. HYACINTH THRASH, SLEPT THROUGH
THE "WHITE NIGHT" DUE IO ILLNESS, WAKING UP THE NEXT MORNING
TO FID THE BODIES. SHE RETURNED TO HER CABIN AND AWAITED

\w\‘

b7D
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PAGE FOUR SF 89-250 UNCLAS E F T 0
GOG TROOPS, SHE GAVE NO INDICATION THAT PREVIOUS TROOPS
ENTERED JONESTOWN AND KILLED ANY OF THE MEMBERS.(u/

SAN FRANCISCO IS NOT.AWARE OF WHEN THE FIRST U.S.
OFFICIALS ENTERED JONESTOWN AFTER THE “WHITE NIGHT"™, BUT
BEL IEVES A VICE CONSUL FROM xCARACAS NAMED MARTIN WAS IN
JONESTOUN AT AN EARLY Pomr.(u,

SAN FRANC ISCO CANNOT COMMENT ON ANY OTHER ASPECTS OF
RETEL AS IT CONCERNS INFORMATION WHICH HAS FOT COME TO OUR
ATTENT ION BEFORE DURING INVESTIGATION. SAN FRANCISCO STRONGLY
SUGGESTS THE USE OF A POLYGRAPH ON AT AN EARLY STAGE, (14} b6

b7C
ARMED AND DANGEROUS., SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.\"L] p7p

BT
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TRAr;{SMfT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: i ¢
) Teletype ) Immediate 7] TOP SECRET e
() Facsimile © [ Priority [T SECRET !
K] .AIRTEL () Routine () CONFIDENTIAL |
\ 7 9/ {ZJ UNCLAS EF T O !
Q‘b &CLQ (=) UNCLAS |
: Date _.12.1.2.3!18____] : !
TO DIRECTOR, FBI

ATTN:

N FRANCISCO (89-250)(P)(Sqd. 4)

Vﬁ ALL Ifmomnon CONTAINED

HEREX it |
Enclosed fo“f%g&&g%%:[ﬁ@@,ﬂlmpamte

/lpJ cover are the following items: 1(}
1. One .

) .38 caliber revolver slug taken from the
body of CHRISTOPHER*LEWIS.'u)

- ' 2. One .38 caliber revolver slug taken from a
wall of the house at 1447 Palou Street, San Francisco.(u)

3. One .22 caliber rifle slug taken from the
1living room wall of the house at 1447 Palou Street, San
Francisco.

q- , .0 %&w M '
For the inf%%h ionVof tJ& FBI Laboratory,

former member of the People's Temple, San Francisco,
California, was shot and killed on December 10, 1977.
Removed from his body and from the crime scene were
the enclosed projectiles{:u)

Through information developed in the San Francisco
Division concerning the assassination of Congressman LEO

‘ >

FBI Laboratory, Firearms Examination Section)

G0/040%

hovse o |Q%1>ﬁbj&n~niuxLCf(w,

CHRISTOPHER LEWIS, Negro male, date of birth 9/24/43, a @

may have been responsible fo
including the murder of CHRISTOP

REC-4
@- Bureau (89-428 ][

(1 Package Copy - Enc. 3)
gh\‘ 2 - San Francisco (89-250:

| RYAN, there have been allegagyggﬂéihat~the People's Temple
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SF 89-250
WIF/ddd

It has been determined that a large number of
weapons have been located in Jonestown, Guyana, and examined
by firearms experts of the FBI Laboratory. {1'

-‘REQUEST OF THE FBI LABORATORY lu'\‘

The Firearms Section of the FBI Laboratory is
requested to compare the enclosed projectiles with the
test fired projectiles obtained from the weapons examined
at Jonestown, Guyana, and to furnish the results of
this examination to the San Francisco Division( W

Upon the completion of this examination, the
enclosed projectiles should be returned to the San Francisco.
Division so they may be returned to the San Francisco
Police Department ‘

ARMED DANGEROUS - SUICIDAL TENDENCIES ‘]q
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MONT WESLEY SWEARINGEN - RETIRED SA, TGP, 00:
(SF FILE 52-20186)

LOS ANGELES

'RE TELEPHONE CALL FROM SAN FRANCISCO TO LOS ANGELES DATED

DECEYBER 29, 1978 AND LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO DIRECIOR, DATE% ,.'1,%.:55 )

14
4
/

ECEIVED

DECEMBER 21, 1978. Q")
ON INSTANT DATE IN CURSORY REVIEY OF DOCUMENIS

THIS DIVISION FROM RECORDS OF PEOPLE'S TEWPLE, oNEdTowN, 600
GUYANA, THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENT WAS LOGREGSAL 1T Is Y0TED THAT *,_
"JJ" IS MOST LIKELY JIN JONES, LEADER OF THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE r
AID "TERI" IS MST LIKELY TERRY BUFORD. THE TEXT OF THE , o ~emal
DOCUWIENT FOLLOWS: \0[ ‘ A4 1979 o
ALz virox ]""’ ———
JAN 16 979 X Zb") 4

ot
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»

C )

9
" T0: JJ FROM: TERI“ REPORTS
FBI AGENT: \?4, ,

MR. SVERINGEN IS A NEWLY RETIRED AGENT OF THE FBI. IE
WORKED ON BOTH AIM AND PANTHER CASES AND HAD ACCESS TO ALOT
OF MATERIALS. HE CLAIMS TO HAVE BECOME DISILLUSIONED WITH
THE FBI WHEN HE BECAME THE CENSORER WHO GOES THROUGH THE FILES
AID MARKS OUT THE BAD STUFF WITH THAT SPECIAL PEN THAT YOU CAN'T
SEE THROUGH. HE CLAIMS THAT IT WAS THEN, THAT HE SAY JUST HOw
LOW DOWN THE FBI REALLY WAS. IT COULD WELL BE THAT AFTER
WATERGATE AND AFTER MORE INVESTIGATIONS OF DIFFERENT AGENCIES
HAVE BEGUN THAT HE XNOWS THAT HE IS GOING TO BE IN TROUSLE
ANYWAY SO HE HAS DECIDED TO TURN TO THE LEFT IN HOPES OF BUILDING
ALL IANCES BEFORE HE GOES DOWN THE DRAIN. THIS GUY RETAINS GARRY
AS A LAUYER BECIWASE HE FELT THAT INFORMATION COULD BE BEST
D ISSEMINATED WORK ING THROUGH THE ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEDGE.
THE GUY IS A WHITE MAN. 38ISH ACCORDING TO PAT. HE HAS NOT YET
SIRFACED AKD DOESHN'T KNOW IF AND WHEN HE WOULD DO SO. HE HAS
WR ITTEN THE BOOX OF WHICH YOU HAVE A COPY. PAT HAS SHOWN ME A
VERY L IMITED AMOUNT OF THE TOTAL STUFF THINKING THAT WHAT SHE
SHOWED ME COULD BE CONVEYED TO DENNIS BANKS. WE DO DO THAT.

(&?)

iy, Y M n
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y
HOVEVER, 1 FOUIND PATS "SECRET HIDING FLACE" TWO WEEKS AGO SO
EVERY FEW DAYS WE CHECK IT AND PHOTOCOPY ANY NEW MATERIALS THAT

‘HAVE COME IN FROM THIS GUY. NONE OF IT TO DATE HAS BEEN

EARTHSHAKING TO US INFACT THERE IS SOME THAT I DIDN'T BOTHER

10 COPY. BUT WE DO KEEP CHECKING BECUASE THE ONLY VAY TO KNOW

IF IT IS VORKWHILE OR NOT IS T0 KEEP READING IT SO WE ARE

DOING THAT MUCH. 1IDO THINK THAT BOTK PAT AND GARRY WOULD BE

VERY UPSET IF THEY HAD ANY IDEA THAT THIS WAS WHAT VE WERE DOING.
PAT HAS SIOUN ME ALL THE STUFF THAT DEALS WITH AIM AND SOME

OF THE PANTHER STUFF--BUT NOT THE BOOK AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.

IN THAT THIS GUY VORKED ON AIM IN LA WHERE THIS WHOLE MOWHAWK

SKYHOURSE CASE 1S GOING ON THE MAN HAS AGREED TO TALX TO DENNIS

1 EARLY JANUARY" [ W) |

)

LEAD. LOS ANGELES. AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA. WILL

\"
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PAGE FOWR s’ 89-25¢ UNGLAS 1 |
ATTEWPT T0 DEVELOP A CHAGNOLOGICAL BREAKDOWN AS TO wusw%h i
CHARLES GARRY RECEIVED THE DOCUMENTS FROM SWEARINGEN. WILL
DEVELOP A SIWPLE SCENARIO SHOVING RELATIONSKIP BETWEEN .

DEL IVERANCE OF DOCUMENTS BY SWEARINGEN TO GARRY CORRELATED

WITH THE TINE ANALYSIS BASED UPON KNOWLEDGE OF AGENTS WHO HAVE
HAIDLED THIS MATTER AND PREVIOUS INTERVIEUS OF SUEARINGEN. THIS
INFORMAT ION WILL BE UTILIZED TO ASSESS ANSWERS TO BE PROVIDED
BY TERRY BUFoRD. (W) |

1S SCHEDULED T0 REAPPEAR FEDERAL GRAND JURY, SAN

FRANCISCO ON INFORMATION FROM LOS ANGELES
REQUESTED TO BE SIBMITTED SO AS TO ALLOW ADEQUATE REVIEV BY
AUSA. Kh

RYMUR MATTERS CARRY A DANGEROUS AND SUICIDAL TENDENCY

ALERT. (\M
BT

o
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DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)

TO:
, F% SAC,BALTTMORE (89-173) -P- o ouamigy Ecﬁq{%m 1
SUBJECT UR | HERELY i"f}rzms%lﬂ»!) Ml
00: SF W‘s—ﬂ( — Bl
Enclosed for the Bureau one copy and for San Francisgo
W the original and seven -copies of an FD-302 re receipt of bullet
" > fragments removed from JACQUELINE SPEIER. )
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fﬁ};{;" 1@,«” A Date of transcription, 11/30{“78
ST
“53’ At 3:50 a.m. on Nbvember 20, 1978, Special:
Agent (sa)| | was called to the

operating room at the Malcolm Grow Medical Center, Andrews

Alr Force Base by Doctor

| who had Jjust

completed surgery on victim JACKIE SPEIERS. Docto
gave SA small fragments of 3 wn caliber
bullet on a gauze pad. Also, Doctor provided a

2% to 3 inch long strip of grayish material, also on a
gauze pad, which he said he removed from Miss SPEIERS'
forearm. Doctor stated that the material appeared
to be of a plastic composition, possibly from luggage.

) Doctor[:::fﬁstated that the victim was in very critical '
condition and was ‘being returned to the intensive care unit.

fu

The victim sustained at least two wounds to the
upper right arm, at least two to the upper right thigh

, (v

: Doctor| land Doctor | !both stated
that the wounds sustained by Miss SPEIERS were from a high
velocity weapon, possibly an M16 or similar tvpe weapon.
Miss SPEIERS' condition was complicated

i |
_ | She had-a
"massive injury which will require her removal to the Brooks
arnmy Medical Center in San Antonio, Texas wherxe she will
be placed in a hyperbolic oxygen chamber to combat the
rapidly spreading infection.” &\”

e -16027

K7

Investigation on.ww Ll 1/20/78 . .. ..t Camp Springs, Maryland . .rie+. . BA.89=173 ...
. ‘ )

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FE1, It s the property of the FB81 and is loaned 10 your agenty:
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your ageney. ., T
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RR ML SF WP A1 8 12
DE BA RECEIVED
. FEDERAL SUREAY,
R 842139 JAN 75 COMBURIEAT IV R TION { v
.FM BALTIMORE (89-173) (P) | e Bm.

0 RIRECTOR (89-4286) ROUTINE
:i%ncrsw (89-258) ROUTINE

HINGTON FIELD OFFICE (ROUTINE)

o nou commm

(7>

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO BALTIMORE, JANUARY 4, 1978, O COPY
TO SAN FRANCISCO OR: wgsumerou rieLp ofF1ce (W C 05
REFERENCED commumcmmn SET FORTH FOLLOWING INFORMATION &
"DURING LABORATORY EXAWINATION OF A REVOLVER RECEIVED
IN JONESTOWN., GUYANA, A QUANT TY OF DRIED MATERIAL BELIEVED TO BE
BLOOD WAS RECOVERED FROM THE BAR?F%‘NASM)SCI)J AS THIS WEAPON HAD
BEEN ALLEGED T0 HAVE BEEN ASSqR(EAY VITH JQ%\[E’S §B ERSON_ )
COULD, HAVE BEEN USED IN THE SHOOTING OF RYAN, ANNE MOORE, AND'
JONES , BALTINORE, AT DOVER, DELAVARE IS REQUESTED TO CQUTAGT 16 179
MORTUARY. OFFICIALS AT DOVER AIR FORCE BASE TO OBTAIN BLOOD _ '
SAMPLES FROM ANNE MOORE AND JACES WARREN JONES IF AVAILABLE. IF
NOT .AVAILABLE, BALTINORE 1S REQUESTED TO OBTAIN A REPORT
REGARD ING THESE) INDIVIDUAL'S BLOOD TYPE cumamazéncs(

9
n JAN /\97



BA 89-173 PAGE TWO UNCLAS

b6

BALTIMORE IS REQUESTED TO HANDLE THIS MATTER.PROMPTLY AND °°

FORWARD RESULTS OF YOUR INQUIRY TO THE LABORATORY DIVISION,
ATTH : (W)

ABOVE INFORMATION IS LOCATED AT ARMED FORCES INSTITUTE OF
PATHOLOGY, WASHINGTON, D. C  COLONEL WILLIAM COWANS OF THAT
WSTITUTE WAS IN CHARGE OF THE INSTITUTE'S EXAOINATIONS OF BODIES
AT DOVER AIR FORCE BASES-(\\] |

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE': AT WASHINGTON, D. C.: CONTACT

ARMED FORCES INSTITUTE OF PATHOLOGY AND OBTAIN REQUESTED
INFORMATION AND FORWARD SAME TO LABORATORY.

. *
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
(ATTN: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION, ADMINISTRA-

TIVE SERVICES DIVISION) |
IJFGIL!ATIO‘I CONTAISED - .

o B2 |
% From: /s ( SPRINGFIELD (89-141) () ALLI mcmssmﬁ} ,
. SUBJE T@YMUR COST DATA W‘qu oy J040

" Re Bureau teletype to all FBI Offices dated‘12/14/78.(ui

! No unusual costs were incurred by -the Springfield
Office during thxs xnvestxgatxon for the period 1/2/79 through

1579 \)
(N n)

EX113
— 609

ok 0/;574,

24 JAN 11 1979
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FROM: /SAC CLEVELAND (89-132)
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Re Bureau teletype to all field offices, 12/14/78\71)

DurJ.ng the per:.od 1/3-8/79 no unusual costs were

incurred in this investigation by the Cleveland D:Lvsx.on\‘u)

@Bureau
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! ALL INFORMATION CONTALYED -~

s HEREIN 1S INCLASSIFLZD
Q ]: ) nATE I\ C:\‘ﬁ.f_ BYM&.QLE
RYMU 1

RE SAN FRANCISCO TEL TO BUREAU, DECEIBER 28, lS‘I&ﬁk‘M*)r

O JANUARY 5, 1979, KELEW BEATRICE FERRIS SWIANEY,

REINTERVIEWED AT RESIDENCE 0F|

b6
b7C

| AND FURNISHED FOLLOWING

DITIONAL LNFORNATION { W) |
SWINEY STATED SHE WAS weeer B M comssion of '

FEOPLES TENPLE (PI) UHEN SHE AND [ISRAUD OPERSTED & MASING  // /)

WOME FOR PE I CALIFORNIA. i 1976 G wéltlhi 1 %ﬁ@, s o

SHE VAS EXCLUDED FROM PLANNING COMWISSION AND HO LONGER A

MEYBER OF SAME. UPON ARRIVAL IN GUYANA, THERE WERE INITIALLY

180 PT MEBERS AND SHE WORKED IN KITCHEN PREPARING FOOD., SHE

SUBSEQUENTLY UAS PLACED IN POSITION OF PURCHASING FOOD FOR

‘Qﬂ) \\

16 JAN 10 1979

reswar
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CO 89-68 PAGE'TWO UNCLAS |
COMPOUND AS REVEREND JONES CONSIDERED HER PAST EXPERIENCE IN
MANY. MONTHS LATER,

THE OPERATION OF SURSING HOME IN CALIFORNIA.
JONES ANNOUNCED AT MEETING OF ALL PT MEMBERS THAT A LARGE BOAT
WAS GOING TO BE PURCHASED BY THE PT AWD THAT SHE WOULD BE PLACED
ON VESSEL AS SHE WAS AN EXCELLENT ORGANIZER. SKE WAS NOT CO-
SULTED BY JONES PRIOR TO THIS AUNOUNCEMENT AND WAS SHOCKED AT
SAME. UPON PURCHASE OF VESSEL "ALBATROSS" OF WHICH PURCHASE
'WAS HANDLED PRIMARILY BY RICHARD JANARO, SHE WAS ORDERED TO WORK
ON SAME. SWINNEY ADVISED MANY PT MEMBERS VMAY HAVE THOUGHT SHE
WAS STILL NMEMBER OF PLANNING COMMISSION DUE TO HER BEING PLACED
ON VESSEL BY JONES.\MA |

SWINJEY STATED ALBATROSS WAS PURCHASED WITH INTENTION OF
MAKING MONEY FOR PT AS A SHIPPING VESSEL. THE VESSEL MADE ONLY
ONE TRIP TO PORT KAITUMA, THIS BEING WHEN VESSEL INITIALLY
PURCHASED AND CARRIED SUPPLIES FOR JONESTOWN. SWINNEY NOT
PRESENT ON THIS TRIR. ALBATROSS INOPERATIVE UNTIL LATE OCTOBER,
1978, ON APPROXIMATELY NOVEMBER 2, 1978, SWINNEY DEPARTED
ABOARD ALBATROSS TO OBTAIN EQUIPMINT AND PARTS AT TRINIDAD.
NO DISCUSSION WAS MADE OF CONGRESSNMAN RYAN'S VISIT TO GUYANA
PRIOR TO HER DEPARTURE AND SHE WAS UNAVARE OF SAME.. SHE STATE

[

-
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| CO 89-68 PAGE THREE UNCLAS

THIS WAS ONLY TRIP ALBATROSS EVER MADE FROM JONESTOWN DISTRICT.
PRIOR TO VESSEL'S DEPARTURE SHE WAS ADVISED BY MARY WATERSPOON,
THAT SAVINGS ACCOUNT HAD BEEN ESTABLISHED AT TRINIDAD WITH
$60,008 FOR PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT. UPON ARRIVAL AT TRINIDAD,
RICHARD JANARO, CHARLIE TOUCHETTE, PHILLIP BLAKEY, AND SHE
BEGAN PURCHASE OF SUPPLIES. AFTER LEARNING OF MASS SUICIDE,

IN JONESTOWN, SWINNEY STATED SKE CLOSED BANK ACCOUT AND GAVE

" REWAINING FUNDS OF APPROXIMATELY $11,080 T0 SON-IN-LAW,
CHARLES TOUCHETTE, FOR OPERATION OF VESSEL. SWINNEY AT THIS
TINE WAS EVASIVE AND VAGUE AS TO EQUIRMENT PURCHASED AND DISTRI-

~ BUTION OF FUNDS IH TRINIDAD THAT OCCURRED DURING rﬁzv;tu/

9 SWINNEY. ADVISED TRAWLER "CUDJOE" WAS MAIN VESSEL USED FOR
TRANSPORTING FOOD AND SUPPLIES AND PT HEMBERS. SWINNEY NOT
ASSOCIATED WITH OPERATION OF THIS VESSEL ALTHOUGH SHE AS
PASSENGER ON SAME MAHY TIMES WHEN TRAVELING TO JOWESTOWN, OH
ONZ RETURN TRIP, RUSSIAN AMBASSADOR AND WIFE WERE ON VESSEL EM
ROUTE TO MEET WITH REVEREND JONES AT JONESTOWN. SWINNEY
POSSESSED NO KNOWLEDGE REGARDING THE SHIPMEWT OF WEAPONS AWD
WEVER OBSERVED ANY WEAPONS ABOARD VESSELS ALBATROSS OR CUDJOE,

(
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CO 89-68 PAGE FOUR UNCLAS |

SUINHEY STATED SHE {AER OBSERVED FIREARMS TRAINING AT JONESTOU
BUT THAT NUMEROUS INDIVIDUALS PRACTICED WITH BOUS AND ARROUS.
SHE FIRST BECAME AWARE THAT THERE WERE A LARGE NUMBER OF GUNS IM
JONESTOWN DURING ONE OF THE "WHITE NIGHTS". ON THIS OCCASION,
ALL MEMBERS OF THE PT WERE ORDERED TO THE PAVILLION AND TOLD
' THAT MERCENARIES WERE IN THE JUNGLE AND THAT THEY WERE GOING TO
BE ATTACKED. SHE OBSERVED MANY GUNS BEING CARRIED BY YOUNGER |
MEMBERS OF THE -PT AND HEARD NUMEROUS SHOTS BEING SHOT IN THE
JUNGLE.. AFTER A FEW HOURS, JONES ADVISED THAT THEY HAD BEEN
SAVED. SHE STATED ON ONE "WHITE NIGHT", PT MEMBERS WERE NOT
PERMITTED TO LEAVE THE PAVILLION A§D GUARDED BY ARMED INDIVIDUALS.
%0ST OF THE GUARDS WERE YOUNG PT MEMBERS AND SHE RECALLS THAT
SOME OF THE!M WERE MEVBERS OF THE BASKETBALL TEAM. THE GUARDS
ALSO WORE UNIFORMS CONSISTING OF KHAKI PANTS AWD SHIRTS. SHE
RECALLS THE FOLLOWING AS BEING GUARDS AT JOHESTOWN: JOE WILSOA,
TIN DAY., JIMHY JONES, STEVEN JONES, BOB KICE, JOHN COBB,
VESLEY BRIEDENBACH, RON TALLY. kh)

SWIMNEY STATED T0 THE BEST OF HER KNOWLEDGE, THE BASKETBALL
TEAYM HAD PLAYED HO GAMES PRIOR TO THEIR LEAVING JONESTOWN ON THEIR
LAST TRIP.. SHE COULD H#OT RECALL SPECIFIC WAMES OF TEAM PLAYERS

a3
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OTHER THAN STEVEH AND JIH JOUES BEING mzmszas.'(1ll

SWINNEY COULD FURNISH NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS TO ANY
CONTINGEWCY PLAN, THREATS TO HARM PUBLIC OFFICIALS, CACHING
OF WEAPONS, HONEY., OR EXISTENCE OF AN ASSASSINATION SQUADY W)’

SyLUNEY STATED SHE WAS NEVER ADVISED OF HAMES OF MEMBERS OF
PLANNING COMMISSION AT JONESTOWN, BUT THROUGH OBSERVATION,
SURMISED THE FOLLOWING TO BE COMMISSIONED MEVBERS: TISH LEROY
(PHONETIC), WIKE PROKES, CAROLYN LAYTON, JACK BEAM, DAUGHTER-IN-
LAy OF REVEREND JONES, CFAU) COBB, JOHNAY JOMES. — SWIHNEY
/DVISED THAT IF ANY TYPE OF CONTINGENCY PLAN EXISTED, THE
FOLLOVING INDIVIDUALS WHO THROUGH OBSERVATION WERE CONSIDERED
10 BE THE "IANER CORE™ OF THE PT, WOULD BE THE INDIVIDUALS TO
CARRY OUT SAME: JOHNNY JONES, CAROLYH LAYTOW, DEBBIE LAYTON,
TERRY BUFORD , JACK BEAN. \‘AI

SWINNEY STATED THAT WHEN SHE UAS i JONESTOWN, 1T VAS
RUHORED THAT PAULA ADAMS, A SECRETARY OF REVEREWD JONES, HAD ON
0CCASIONS DATED A BUNHY MAUN, WHO SHE BELIEVES WAY HAVE BEEN A

AMBASSADOR OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE UNITED STATES. SHE ADVISED
ADAMS HAD THE REPUTATION OF PROVIDING SEXUAL FAVORS FOR INDIVI-
DUALS PROVIDED BY JONES, ALTHOUGH SHE POSSE’SSED NO .FIRST HAND

N
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 KNOWLEDGE OF THIS INFORMATION. SHE POSSESSES HO ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION REGARDING POSSIBLE BRIBERY OF ANY PUBLIC OFFICIALS. (th

SWINNEY ADVISED THE FOLLOWING OPERATED THE PT' S RADIO
EQUIPMENT AT JONESTOUN, GUYANA' KAREN LAYTON, CAROLYN LAYTON,
SHARON AMOS, MIKE PROKES, DONNIE CASANOVA, DEBBIE BLAKEY, DEBBIE
TOUCHETTE , PAULA ADANS( |

SWINNEY STATED THAT IN HKER OPINION, STEVEN JONES WOWLD BE
INDIVIDUAL TO SUCCEED HIS FATHER IF PT WERE TO CONTINUE EXISTENCE.
SUINNEY COULD FURNISH NO INFORMATION REGARDING CURRENCY OR FIRE
ARMS THAT VERE TRANSPORTED TO OR FROM THE UNITED STATES BY THE

-

IT WOULD APPEAR IS IDENTICAL TO
| | |15 KNOWN TO FRIENDS AS

- [[__]adp PREVIOUSLY INTERVIEWED BY BUREAU AGENTS NOVEMBER 27 -
28, 1978, OF WHICK RESULTS ARE IN POSSESSION SAN FRANCISCO.

VZLEN SWINWEY FURTHER ADVISED THERE .IS NO I
FAMILY BUT A WAS FORMER PT MEIBER. NOW
MARRIED AND USING NAME OF LAST KNOWH TO BE

RESIDING HEALDSBURG, CALIFORNIANA)
IT 1S TO BE HOTED THAT HELEW SWINNEY BECAME QUITE ENOTIONAL

k“\ 1
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€O 89-68 PAGE SEVEN UNCLAS

AT VARIOUS STAGES OF INTERVIEW. IT IS FELT THAT SWIMKEY, WHO
oW CLAINS EVBARASSMENT DUE TO HER IGNORANCE AdD INTERPRETATION
OF VAT WAS ACTUALLY TAKING PLACE 1N HER PRESENCE AT JONESTOWN,
MAY POSSESS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING PT, WHICH SHE

WILL NOT DIVULGE. IT IS SUGGESTED INTERVIEV OF SWIWNEY BE

DISCUSSED WITH USA, SAN FRANCISCO FOR CONSIDERATION OF SWINNEY
APPEARING BEFORE FEDERAL GRAND JURY THIS MATTER. (WM

FD-322 TO FOLLow.\yJ i

CONSIDER PT SURVIVORS POSSIBLY DANGEROUS AWD SUICIDAL. y
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: 'CLASSIFICATION: K N
(o) Teletype . [ Immediate ] TOP SECRET L,, b6
I,:J Facsimile I:] pliOfi'.y ' I:] SECRET : ~ b7C h:
Al ) ! ;
xAlrtel ) Routine (=] CONFIDENTIAL !
CIEFTO !
7] CLEAR - ',
___________ Date ——1/9/79— I
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)(P)y ~~~~~~~~=~==~=-- N
ALL INFORIATION CONTAINED
 FROM: C, NEW YORK (89-495)(P) (zm)mmr6Q m;gmssmﬁ»:n o
susoech CAvn , mmul. (A sv..0U0 AL

o Enclosed for San Francisco are original and seven copies
QWD-%O on chain of custody of all NBC pre-assassination video

R\
On.12/12/78, L NRC TV

._New York City, released a copy of this tape to SA
i i ; transported it to FBIHQ and reéTeased 1T t0

SA ladvised that he expected -a copy would be made for

San;Franc1sco.(uu
(@ \)
°N ma'v”f

C? - Bureau (RM)
- San Francisco (89-250)(Enc. '8)(RM)

1 - New York ’
JOC:cal REC-QL 7‘7, (/;' éfé //é/gé-
(6)

.
4 JAN 11§

&1z T —

Transmitted .. Per e
(Rumtxr) (Trann) T - ‘




OPTIONAL FORM NOs 10 ! ] e
« MAY 1962 EDITION -7
GSA FPMR (41 CPR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO  : DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) DATE: 1/9/79
FROM AC,._SAN' FRANCISCO '(89-250) (P) (SQ. 10)

ALL INFORMATION coxmm
songect, T i\?l qu;fmsggx l:pd«/

Re Lab report, dated 1/4/79 (Lab .$#81206024 D/S/E IH) [
SH) "‘4
4

lj/' Lab should submit material to San "Francisc’oc‘gf

EX-113

Recdd 77 4256 — 1675

RS e sssems

a1 JAN.21 1979

- ?
@— Bureau; Y
2.~ San.Francisco b6
LGL:jmx b7C
(4)

EAAN 1 (4 1979314_7 U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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PAGE 91} ‘GEORGE 00063 522 ¥
g 18’7 4 1z a
ACTION SCS-36
RECEIVED Aboratory ‘
FEDERAL DUREAY 4
OF INVESTIGATION ——
COMMUNICATICNS SECTION o

INFO OCT-21 ARA-11 1S0-98 CA-@] FBIE-08 L-83 H-pg] { ZochSens 3

’gé/ USSS-08 /023 W Fusphons k.
DirsStor’s Sec’y

----- cecccemcanees 4787 0922422 /7

R @81837Z JAN 79
M AMEMBASSY GEORGETOWN
IO’AMEM:?SQY PORT 'OF SPAIN PEDETAL QAT

SECSTATE WASHDC 8664

ALY g gt " b6 Per FBI.
. B 8 .
‘“R%} omen™ ™ b7C

:E:E:EZEZI:E=E=N-f=I:I:ElGEORGEIOWNzgﬂGS N
,ke,o Reyor—
E.O. 12065% GDS 1/8/84 (VWYER, RICHARD A.) OR-M
TAGS: CASC (TOUCHETTE, MICHAEL)
SUBJ: TRAVEL OF PEOPLE'S TEMPLE MEMBER MICHAEL TOUCHETTE

| EX-113,
REFs PORT OF SPAIN 03697 REC47 57/ . h/ ’ ~ 1Y

ammn R —

1« (UNC) MICHAEL TOUCHETTE, ACCORDING TO*LOQAL~POLICE
OFFICIAL,‘HAD BEEN GIVéN‘PERMISSION TRAVEL TO TRINIDAD -AND
TOBAGO TO SEE HIS FATHER, :POLICE HAVE DECIDED THAT THEY éZE—EO ‘J;T‘-
| LONGER REQUIRE TEMPLE ‘MEMBERS TO REMAIN IN GUYANA WITHOUT
| ///CHARGES BEING BROUGHT BUT HAVE URGED THOSE WHO HAVE ENQUIRED

L Srél jﬂf{%ﬁ?g”“ THE HEARINGS. ’\13%4 qh"\ i

IW

16 JAN 10 1970
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2:‘<g§}§1AIR FRANCEZOFFICIAL INFORMED EMBASSY iiﬂT AIR

FRANCE OFFICE IN POMT OF SPAIN ASKED TRINIDAD TOBAGO
IMMIGRATION OFFICIALS IF TOUCHETTE COULD ENTER COUNTRY. THEY
REPLIED NO, GEORGETOWN OFFICE OF AIR FRANCE THEREFORE REFUSED
TO CARRY HIM. TOUCHETTE HAD PREVIOUSLY TOLD CONSULAR OFFICER

THAT GUYANA AIRWAYS HAD ALSO REFUSED TO SELL HIM TICKET.

3¢ POLICE HAVE SAID THAT ALBATROSS HAS BEEN GIVEN
PERMISSION TO RETURN TO GEORGETOWN. DOES PORT OF SPAIN
CONSIDER THIS LIKELY?

4. (CbNFIDENTIAL) EMBASSY HAS WORKED OUT PROCEDURES WITH

CONPIDENTIAL

Cco L
PAGE 92 GEORGE @8263 0911552

GOG AUTHORITIES (SPECIAL BRANCH, NATIONAL POLICE) WHEREBY IT
WILL BE NOTIFIED OF IMPEND ING DEPARTURE OF TEMPLE MEMBERS IN
WHOM USG AGENCIES INTERESTED. HOWEVER,-BECAUSE MANY SUCH
INDIVIDUALS HAVE FINANCIAL MEANS TO PURCHASE TICKETS AND

ARR ANGE THEIR OWN DEPARTURES, SUCH NOTICE MAY BE "SHORT FUSE"
(I.E., ONLY A MATTER OF HOURS) IN SOME CASES.

BURKE
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Tech. Servs. - -~
Tralning

PAGE 01 BRIDGE 00097 1820052 f"a’iﬁ?ﬁi’g:n?:

Director’s SeC'y
ACTION ARA-15

o+ a——

ey .
e PO e N N 5 i
. .

%\»( 0CT-21 150-98 SCS-96 CA-Bl SY-085 ,F}\E-gg USS5-95
J  L-03 H-g2 7833 piC

----------------- -126003 1820097 /46 o0
0 R 1019452 JAN 79 "

EDER.LL GOVERKNI
P AMEMBASSY BRIDGETOWN ¥ mMW ¥ | @
TO AMENBASSY GEORGETOWN IMMEDIATE m:gxi!ﬁfgf‘bg‘if‘"im;’ ‘!:é' 4
21 JACLA
© INFO SECSTATE VASKDC 7124 . ]]3%: [t nle 7] ”{m !, é
 ANENBASSY PORT OF SPAIN 175 y
‘ o Jeea 99123 6l

‘u
@‘?(.Mn
UNCLAS BRIDGETOWN €97 T U 114 79 }
'y o
Swomy ,w,’i
E,0, 12865¢ N/A T \%
TAGS$ CASC, GY (PEOPLES' TEMPLE) ﬂ ’0’4?/
58 JAN 171979 | {rw‘”
SUBJ: TRAVEL PEOPLES' TEMPLE SURVIVORS

‘_7




REF: GEORGETOWN m‘ ‘ )
o )

1. IMMIGRATION AUTHORITIES AT GRANTLEY ADAMS AIRPORT
INFORMED THE EMBASSY THAT MICHAEL TOUCHETTE AND

TODAY AND WERE MET BY MICHAEL'S FATHER, CHARLES, THE
TWO NEWCOMERS ARE SCHEDULED TO JOIN THE ALBATROSS IIl
AS CREW MEMBERS,

2. ACCORDING TO LOCAL AGENTS, ALBATROSS III IS EXPECTED
70 COMPLETE LOADING TOMORROW AND TO SAIL IN LATE AFTER-
NOON FOR PORT OF SPAIN,

3, CHARLES TOUCHETTE CALLED AT CONSULAR
SECTION JANUARY 8. UNLESS GEORGETOWN OR DEPARTMENT
REQUESTS IT, NO FURTHER ATTEMPT WILLBE MADE TO CONTACT HIM OR OTHERS
BEFORE SAILING TIME JANUARY 11,
ORTIZ
UNCLASSIFIED
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FD-56 Tev, 5-22-78) .
' FBI
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE:
] Teletype ) Immediate
{ZJ) Facsimile [ Priority

X —AIRTEL e ] Routine

P M e R B R D WD G A S G WD GER RN SRR TR M Em M NS RN R WS WS S e

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

@YMUM
P

fe
S

_FROM‘.‘j SAC, INDIANAPOLIS (89-181) .

Enclosed for the Bureau is one copy each, and
for San Francisco, the original and two copies each of the

®

CLASSIFICATION:
] TOP SECRET fﬁgc
7] SECRET |

{J CONFIDENTIAL
"] UNCLAS EF T O
3] UNCLAS

Date . 1/10/79

DAY

il J(/ following D-302s) 1)
| [(1

on 11/30/78;
on 11/27/78;
[on IXI/30778. ( “w

gl

ARMED AND DANGEROUS; SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. .f/::
i
L ——

(Ml 220

EX-113
‘.
Bureau (Enc.cawnsWRE B0y ; i
Joumens oo RS otodd 0. o0 o L6l o
2-Indianapolis <§§“ | . e
@
RJE:-cms
4 \,AHI
¢ 1
AspmamggN / < Transmitted Per .

(Number) (Time)
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PAGE 21 STATE 007379 | I Jw18 01 232
16T 5CS-2 - sy
§ th 565-06 'zm‘:v %,EQ.EAU e Rec, Meat,
' ‘ 0F 351 GATIC Tech. Servs,
“ COMpIN ICATIINS SECTION Treirlng
I
“INFO 0CT-21 1S0-20 FAA-£0 IE-00 US§#S-00 ARA-11 CAO?egtorsSecy
DOTE-80 /019 R P

in)

li RE [

RAFTED BY CA/O0CS/EMR: RAMCKENZIE/SD ’e
APPROVED BY CA/0CS/EMR sJLWARD (S ~ b6 Per FBI
bic
FAA/ACS$ACASUCCI (PHONE)
FEDFR'D GOVEDIIINT C;L o
DESIRED DISTRIBUTION ?

FBIE, USSS, ARA

------------------ 129658 11008437 /79
P 102287 JAN 179 %9» 3)(0 :-Ml
FM SECSTATE WASHDC REC 41“ %
10 AMEMBASSY GEORGETOWN PRIORITY EXII
AMEMBASSY PORT OF SPAIN PRIORITY

11 JAN 11 1979

’
LIMITED OFFICIAL USE STATE 027379 /

/24 é é979 . |
0 1286 N/A "
"'55% - (l T1919




g THSIOES, Gy (Pso;‘s TEMPLE). Q

R

'r' x{ﬂ Y Wq‘\ \w‘
“SUBJECT: 'W/WARAVEL OF SKY MARSHALS |

"I, FOR BOTH POSTS: FEDERAL AVIATION ADVISES THAT FIVE SKY
HARSHALS WILL BE FLYING 10 eaoxsarowu{rouﬁsc% PEOPLES
TEMPLE® Qsmsms BACK 70.U, S, ‘EMBASSIES ARE REQUESTED. WEET
GIVE INTELLIGENCE BRIEFINGS :AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS .FOR
STORAGE OF ARMS, :PLEASE NOTE ALL FIVE MARSHALS ARE NEW
AND ARE NOT FAMILIAR WITH'LOCAL. PROCEDURES, THEY VILL BE
DEPARTING N HEW_YORK.ON PAA 22 JANUARY 15 AID RETURN 10'L.S,

ON PAA 228 0N QEC, 16, PAA IS:MAKING HOTEL RESERVATIONS,

2, FOR PORT OF SPAIN: AIR MARSHAL D ISEMBARKING AT PORT OF
'SPAIN 1S °LEO SHEPHERD,

LINITED OFFICIAL USE

V




2 7 "y,
Y ’ LIMITED OFFIKIAL USE
PAGE 92 STATE 027379

3, FOR GEORGETOWN: AIR MARSHALS GOING ON TO GEORGETOWN

b6 Per FBI
blc




_ 0-93 (Rev, 4-26-7W

138 ;—_j’f;#;_:

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ™ ' L ~
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
N COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM

b6

PAGE ]' OF b7C
DATE CLASS FICATION PRECEDENCE )
1/3%/29 UNCLAS INMEDIATE

% FI‘I DIRECTOR FBI

\

ol S LASSIF D
8T nate M (A |1 by, ol DA

s

ON. JANUARY 3X%a 1979+ LEGAT. GEORGETOWN. GUYANA. ADVISED

"70. FBI SAN FRANCISCO IMMEDIATE - Al INFORM“,,”“"’""“‘“”( l

121
FBIHQ: THAT PILOT OF CESSNA AIRCRAFT ATTACKED AT AIRPORT WHERE

10 ~_C()NG’REASSNAN‘ RYAN WAS KILLED IS CURRENTLY IN UNITED STATES

VISITING HIS FAMILY. PILOT IDENTIFIED AS

e | poB. PILOT. IN AIR sz_av:c@

| GUYANA. | [UAS PILOT OF SMALL -AIRCRAFT WITH PASSENGERS

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

| VERNON GOSNEY. MONICA BAGBY: DALE PARKS: AND LARRY LAYTON:
[VISITING FATHER.
4 lu)

i SAN -FRANCISCO LOCATE AND INTE&V REGARDING
.HIS KNOWLEDGE OF CRIME SCENE EVENTS IN “CAPTIONED MATTER. v)

8T} REC-47, 5? S /Z)

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE
APPR _(,,{ \I DRAFTED 8Y — DATE ROOM TELEEXT,
W‘i\ DES/JAP {2} 3/%3/79 5096/ | 4294

3 - MR SHAFFER o

O

M

D

v

| b T —
FECERAL BUREAU LF INVESTICA' . | 16 JAN 15 1979 i

sevpenet  STUNNE  AESTwe,

Jﬁﬁ\l 197

r

/

58JAN 171979

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICAfIONS STAMP ¥si/00J
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DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE.BELOW THIS LINE

£21/DO)




BQO@AT 81100152
00 HQ SF yF

DE BQ 987

0 1188152 JAN 79

FM  BROOKLYN/QUEENS MRA
T Q IRECTOR

BT

-

1%
RYMUR

FOR INFORMATION OF RECEIVING ‘OFFIﬁ

IMMEDEIATE

WegrpE N WL RNy e

SAN FRANCISCO IMMEDIATE
'WASHINGTON FIELD IMMEDIATE

P
5 . )
‘\. s oy .

LIJwm19 .00 282

RECFIVED
FEDERAL BUREAY W\b
OF TNVESTIGATION
CCMMUNICATIONS SECTICN

(89-495)

NATE.

REC-4L G - L/:_) ¥ - (23

b6
b7C

'
1

Assoe, Din, |
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv, "

Asst, Dir.: ] /
Adm, Serv, N
Crim. i\ {AT] L
ident, J°
lntel.;___ .
Laboretory
Legal Coun,
"Plan, & inep. £’
Rec. M., #
Tech. Servs,
Tralning

Public Afts, Off,

Telephone Rm,

Director’s Sec’y

R

H

WAS INTERVIEWED ON 12/12/78 BY SPECIAL ‘AGENTS

U. S. SECRET SERVICE AND

U.S. CUSTOMS.|

WHO HAS DONE AN EXTENSIVE STUDY ON CULTS, AND TRAVELED TO GUYANA
AT HIS OwN EXPENSE TO INTERVIEW SURVIVORS OF JONESTOWN.[ |

GREAT DEAL IN UNDERSTAND ING "WHO IS GOING TO BE KILLED",

BEL IEVES THAT SHARON AMOS AND CHILDREN WERE KILLED, AND \
IF REASON FOR HER KILLING CAN BE ESTABLISHED IT WOULD ASSIST A

10 gy
D), 1 P ‘n
. ':/ .’HJ | /
J”g’j{;}un" Foo Qh
| “eeggity y
N 5.8 JAN 171679 A

11 JAN 15 1979

o (IS
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PAGE TWO UNCLAS

BEL IEVES 'INDIVID tALS AT JONESTOWN HAVE BEEN PROGRAMED

TO DESTROY THEMSELVES. THIS PROGRAMING ACCOMPLISHED THE WAY
CHINESE PRISON CAMPS OPERATED. PEOPLE TEMPLE (PT) MEVBERS WERE
KEPT PHYSICALLY AND MENTALLY TIRED. PT MEVBERS WERE -ALSO UNDER-
NOWRISHED PURPOSELY, PT MEMBERS ALSO FORCED TO WRITE CONFESSIONS
TO INSTIL FEELINGS OF GUILT. THEY WERE THEN CONVINCED AUTHORITIES
LIKE FBI AND CIA WERE GOING TO KILL THEM, SO IT WOULD BE BETTER
TO KILL mmsm.vgs&(}l |

FEARS RETIRNING PT MEMBERS MAY IN FUTURE ON
SOME PREARRANGED CUE COMMIT ACTUAL SUICIDE, OR SUICIDAL BEHAVIOR,
IE; ROBBING A BANK, DR(G ADD ICTION, PROSTITUTION AND AN ATTACK
ON POLITICAL FIGURES ALL OF WHICH MAY BE CONSIDERED SUICIDAL
BEHAVIOR. BELIEVES IT IS ESSENTIAL THAT THESE PEOPLE
BE DE-PROGRAMED, HE STATED THAT HE HAS No IDEA OF WHAT CUE WOULD
SET THESE PEOPLE or-'F.\\M
IS SURE PT HAD PLANNED TO KILL RYAN, AND FEARS
THE |6 PEOPLE LEAVING WITH RYAN ARE IN GREAT DANGER FROM PEOPLE
IN SpN FRANCISCO AND IT SQUAD{W| :

'SUGGESTED, AS AID IN INTERVIEWING PT SURVIVORS,

USE OF RECORDING "HOW DEEP IS YOUR LOVE" PRIOR TO AND DLRING\
Wy




PAGE THREE UNCLAS
INTERVIEW, THIS SONG PLAYED FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 1978 AT JONES-

TOwWN, SUGGESTS TALKING ABOUT JONES AND GOOD THINGS

HE DID, IT IS IMPORTANT TO GéT THESE PEOPLE BACK INIO PAST 10
OBTAIN TRUTH AND NOT CANNED ANSWERS., SUGGEST IF "GOOD -

GUY - BAD GUY" METHOD USED, THE BAD GUY ACCUSED THEM OF NOT BEING
G0OD ENOGH SOCIALIST OR COMMUNISTS, THIS IS REASON THEY ARE
GOING BACK TO U.S.. THESE PEOPLE ARE GOING T0 REACT 10 GUILT,
SETTING THEM UP AND BREAKING THEM DOWN WITH GUILT TRICK WVILL
RESULT IN INTERVIEWEES MOT GIVING SAtE ANSWERS| W
" BQURA OPINION APPRAISAL OF PT MEVBERS EXTREMELY
ACCURATE, AND SUGGESTS THAT ON RECEIPT OF TRANSCRIPT OF INTERVIEV
IMMED IATE ATTENTION BE GIVEN T0 IT FOR UTILIZATION IN FUTURE
INTERVIEVS\W)

A TEXT IS BEING FORWARDED UNDER SEPARATE COVER{ Y)

AN ARTICLE ENTITLED "PEOPLES TEMPLE TAKES T0 THE AIR"™ IN THE
FEBRUARY 23, 1978 ISSUE OF THE SUN REPOTER, SAN FRANCISCO,
CAL IFORNIA, PUBLISHED BY CARLTON B, GOODLETT STATES THAT PT RADIO
OPERATORS HAVE MADE MORE THAN 2,000 RADIO CONTACTS TO HAM RADIO
OPERATORS IN THE UNITED STATES AND THROUGHOUT THE WORLD. THE
ARTICLE FURTHER STATES THAT "COPIES OF RADI0 INDENTIFICATION

NUMBERS THE TEMPLE HAS CONTACTED FROM IT'S GUYANESE STATION
‘ \m

'ﬁ‘!‘ 7 e ——

b6
b7cC




BT

PAGE FOWR  UNCLAS

ARE BEING FORWARDED TO PRESIDENT CARTER AND MANY U,S., CONGRESS-

I0NAL REPRESENTAT IVES, K\”

LEADS ARE BEING LEFT TO THE DISCRETION OF SAN FRANCISCO

AND B lR.EAU.(U')

E.
4
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KCOZBS 81288587

1 2dm79 01072

RR HQ BU
RECENE
DE XC FEDRRAT SOREAU

OF IRVESTIGATION

R 11229207 JAN 79 COMMUNICATIONS SECTIO

F ANSAS CITY (895-394)

| Q{ DIRECTOR  (89-4286) (ROUTINZ)
BUFFALO (89-96) (ROUT INE), (roRTI N CON
’ waé‘“' syﬁ%ﬁ%fi ‘&\ !&‘
BT ?\iﬁ)\\\—\-——-ﬁ v

;gNCL

RE BUFFALO TELETYPE TO THE BIREAU, 1/1¢/79.(W)

b6
b7C

:ASSOC— mf,
Dsp. AD Adm
Dep. AD fav,

Asst, Dir,:
Ad i Serv,
Crize. v,
lgant,
Ined.
Lot alory
Legal Coun, ™=}
Pan 2o’ .
Rea Mang,
Terh, Servs,

* Traintng :
Pubit Ats 07, F
Telephone Rm, ~—F

"
stunnmssamerondls

henem e |

FOR INFORMATION

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI, AMATEUR RAD IO CALL SIGN

MISSION, JONESTOWN, GUIANA, ON 14 MHZ, SINGLE SIDE BAND, O
THE CONTACT WAS SHORT AND INVOLVED AN

SEPTEMBER 13, 1978,

EkCHANGE OF NAMES, LOCATIONS, SIGNAL STRENGTH INFORMAT ION

AND WEATHER INFORMATION,

PRE-

VIOUSLY CONTACTED THE FBI OFFICE, KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI, AND
‘ ADVISED THAT HE HAD COMMUNICATED WITH BEA TOUCHEIITE, AMATEUR
RADIO STATION CALL SIGN WB6MID/8R3, PEOPLES TEMPLE AGRICUL

ez

THERE WERE N0 POL IT ICAL OVERTONES

TO THE CONTACT. [ |LATER APPEARED AT THE KANSAS CITY OFFICE(M

RC4L 79 - Y §C_o/62:

14 JAN 15 1979 Y

wwm

Py P
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PAGE; IW0 XC 85-384 UNCLAS

OF THE FBI AND PROVIDED A COPY OF A QSL CARD RECEIVED FROM

T QICHEITE CONFIRMING THE ABOVE CONTACT. THE CARD STATED

ON THE BACK SIDE "THANKS FOR THE QSL AND FOR YOUR ENCOURAGE-
MENT HERE AT OUR FREE MEDICAL CLINIC AND MISSION., WE THANK

YOU AS AN AMATEUR RADIO OPERATOR FOR YOUR CONTACT AND EXPRES-
SION OF REASSURANCE WHICH HAS CONTRIBUTED TO OIR SUC&ESS."

THE CARD WAS SIGNSD BEA AND AL.[ W
ON JANUARY 18, 1979 IAS RECONTACTED AT WHICH TIME

‘HE ADVISED THAT HE OMNM.Y COMMUNICATED WITH THE PEOPLES TEMPLE
AMATEUR RADIO STATION ON THE ONE OCCASION DESCR IBED ABOVE, W

* BT

b6
b7C




SFO 176 21306282 . ‘
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. Laboragory =~
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gF JNvES {0y sEoTiew " Logal Coygy memmme
' i , P’an. & ’nsp&
TQCh.’Serv"‘"-—-?—-.

DE SF 223
) , §:
Trelnlng ~——c|’
‘PubkaffW .

lspeeaanl 19 .
AN FRANCISCO (89-258) (P} (SQ. 18) |
. \ »Te{ephone Rm‘/"N

‘ ,\“
Assoc. Dir, [
| '2er. A A~~~

- b s
. mp‘ AD’ 3
JAssttrs e
+ Adm. Sef;
J Crm, tay, :
,dent e ————

-] Oir °"ff s Secty ™=
N K

f

/
DIRECTOR (®-4286) PRIORITY
(AT10!1 CONTATCED ld

| 1, INFORUA ary
BT / ALl T S TNCLASSIE
| naazw(i\q\gw .,B,I.qum

11, 1979, CAPT IONED, "RYMUR"QM
THEATNVESTIGATION INTO FOREIGN BANK ACCOUNTS

OF THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE (PT) IS BEING COORDINATED BY THE

RE LEGAT, MEXICO CITY TELETYPE, DATED JANUARY * ‘
Q0a>

F‘_ 'p@r{}"r ‘Ax Q, N\

04 a1 e w0 o
FORE IGH BANK ACCOUNTS AND WHEN F'e?m@)—m-#mﬁsﬁﬁmn»mww
A Jeyn PhQ

' TW %%1“\9@ : 55‘
&h& | 14 JAN 15 1979 \

a:m, "‘"Q")? DWW'.&.V
' EX‘Y‘B o T e Meiaany

CIVIL DIVIS;ON, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE. IN FACT, THEY HAVE
OBTAINEDAPANAMANIAN ATTORNEYS TO REPRESENT THEM IN THAT, COUNIRY.
- e Q 4. me T
SAN FRANC ISCO. 1S ALERT FOR INFORMATION CONCERNING 1Y) m"
o1 i
DIVISION VIA Fama\‘i{ pELS | REC - .
REC-47, . 1, 25
Y26 — |0

b6

b7C
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8 JAN 171979
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. PAGE TWO SF g9+250 UNCLAS EF TO
LEG AT, MEXICO CIY 1S REQUESTED TO DISCONTINUE
ANY ACTIVE INVESTIGATION FURNISHING INFORMATION GAINED THUS
FAR TO SAN FRANCISCO AND FBIKQ FOR TRANSMITTAL TO THE
DEPARTMENT. WNATURALLY, ANY INFORMATION COMING TO LEGAT,
MEXICO CITY'S ATTENTION SHOULD ALSO BE FURNISKED. (A)
PLS SEID THIS T0 LEGAT MEXICO CITY THANKS SF. (i
"ARMED AMD DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL Isupsuclzs"(

v
BT
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I, THE FOLLOWINGTHREE PEOPLE ARE SCHEDULED TO DEPART
GEORGET OWN ABOARD PANAW 228 ONTUESDAY, JANUARY 16, 1979¢

JOAN PURSLEY,l

t

9, VE HAVE BEEN INFORMED BY PAN AM REP GEORGETOWN

THAT THE 16TH IS THE EARLIEST b6 Per Dept. of Stal
POSSIBLE FLIGHT FOR THESE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE NEMBERS BECAUSE

OF FULL BOOKINGS ABOARD EARLIER FLIGHTS,

3, ALL HAVE OWN TICKETS SO NO REPATRIATION FUMS REQUIRED,

THE TICKET PURCHASED EARLIER FOR WITH SC5/

HAVEN FUNDS WILL BE RETURNED TO PANAM, ‘
UNCLASSIFIED | S

]
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GEORGE 08121 181711

4, WE WOULD LIKE 70 REMIND HEW THAT THESE INDIVIDUALS DO
NOT HAVE WINTER CLOTHING, |

BIRYE

MOTE BY 0C/T4 PASSED. 1O INS NEW YORK AN US CUSTONS NEW YORK,




/

5

10 SECSTATE WASHDC NIACT IMMEDIATE 8685. Y113
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% GEL0, 1206518 Q i ‘
¥ v, ; L .
A TAGS: CASC, GY (PEOPLE TEMPLE) |
SUBJ s TRAVEL -PEOPLES TEMPLE SURVIVORS ;

I THE EMBASSY HAS JUST LEARNED OF THE DEPARTURE OF CUBANA
FLIGHT 455 .T0 BARBADOS) OF TWO PT MEWBERS: MIKE TOUCHETTE .. ... 1o, of s

2, EMBASSY BELIEVES THEY WILL ATTEMPT TO RENDEUVOUS WITH
PT SHIP "ALBATROSS III,"

3, FOR DEPARTMENT: PLEASE NOTIFY CONCERNED FEDERAL
AGENCIES,

4, FOR BRIDGETOWN: PLEASE ATTEMPT TO REMAIN AWARE OF THEIR
WHEREABOUTS,
BURKE

UNCLASSIFIED
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10| _GEORGETOUN ADVISED THAT THE EMBASSY HAS JUST LEARNED OF THE
|_DEPARTURE OF CUBANA FLIGHT 455 {TO BARBADOS} OF THWO PT MEMBERS:

g|_MIKE TOUCHETTE AND CARL BARNETTl{uj

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

" ‘EMBASSY 'BELIEVES THEY WILL ATTEMPT TO RENDEZVOUS WITH

6|_PT SHIP "ALBATROSS ‘III." (\@)
. THE FOLLOYING THREE PEOPLE ARE SCHEDULED 'TO DEPART GEORGE-

_TOUN ABOARD PANAN 228 ON TUESDAY. JANUARY 1L 1979: JOAN

_PURSLEY. ROBIN TSCHETTER: AND STANL%& .CLAYTON(- U)

2l WE 'HAVE .BEEN INFORMED BY PANAMN Régl§EORGETOUN THAT THE

LLTH IS THE EARLIEST POSSIBLE FLIGHT FOR THESE PT MEMBERS (yy |

DO, NOT TYPE MESSAGH FAOYAT E #* . /b
R RECALI™S — ) ¢ o

E-N
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ALL HAVE OUN. TICKETS SO NO REPATRIATION FUNDS REQUIRED.
|_THE TICKET PURCHASED EARLIER FOR STANLEY CLAYTON WITH SCS/
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RE BUREAU TELCALL, 1714779, AHD MIAMI TELCALL T0
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U.S. RESIDENCE YU¥AJ CARE OF UOTHER,

, UET BY BUAGENT
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0N ARRIVAL AT MIAMI INTERUATIONAL AIRPORT GWIA) VIA(ALM
i
| 28 JAN 15 1979

L 1aHr 1714779, (W)
DUE TO LATE AKRIVAL OF FLIGHT AT HIA AdD FACT

HAD COWWECTING FLIGHT TO SAN FRANCISCO LEAVING SHORTLY AFTER
ARRIVAL AT Hla, NOT FULLY IWTERVIEWED RE HIS KiOWl-

' EDGE OF POSSIBLE COWSPIRITORIAL ACTIVITIES OF JONES CULT,
MATTERS PERTAIWING TO GUM SHUGGLING, NARCOTICS TRAFFICKING,
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DID FURNISH DESCRIPTION OF SELF AWD RELATED

HIS PERSOWAL AFFILIATION WITH PEOPLE'S TEMPLE SINCE HE
BECAME MEMBER Iit 1971, H% ADVISED HE ARRIVED GEORGETOWM,
GUYAIIA, MARCH 1976 AND PROCEEDED OH TO JONESTOWd ABOUT FOUR
DAYS LATER. FURTHER ADVISED HE REMAINED IN JOWESTOWN UNTIL
DATE OF MASSACRE AND WHILE A MEMBER OF COMMUNITY HE WAS A

L

STATED HIS LATE RETURM TO U.S. BECAUSE
WIFE REMAINS IN GEORGETOWN,

WEVER HOPES TO SUBSEQUENTLY BRING HER IO U.%z 11/
ADVISED HE ESCAPED JONESTOWH O DAY OF MASSACRE

BY “SLIPPING BY"™ GUARD ARMED WITH CROSSBOW. HE WAWDERED bt
BRUSH FOR & TIME UNTIL HE CAME TO FARM HOUSE O# UAId ROAD.

A GUYANESE FARMéR DIRECTED HIM TO LOCATION OF OTHEAR SURVIVORS
AT PORT KATIMA (PH). HE WAS SUBSEQUENTLY IHIERVIEWED BY

GUYAHESE AUTHORITIES AWD THEN RELEASED.IJl’
ADVISED ODELL RHODES KOWOW TO HIM AT JOJESTOWM

AS A TEACHER OF CHILDREN, BECAUSE RHODES WAS SKILLED IN ARIS

adD CRAFTS WHICH RQODES TAUGHT CHILDREN. TO LJ}

i

"*-;Jn
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PAGE THREE UNCLAS, /£ F T 0 By
KNOWLEDGE , RHODES HOT A NEVBER OF SECURITY FORCE OR "HIT 3
TEAn{"Y)

STATED HE WAS TREATED CRUELLY WHILE AT
JONESTS@H AND WAS PERIODICALLY GUARDED ALOWG WITH CERTAIL
OTHER COMMUWE MEMBERS BY A GUARD WITH sxoreuuf'w,.

FULLY COOPERATIVE AND WILLI4G TO BE INTERVIEVED
BY BUAGEWNT Od HIS ARRIVAL Id SAN'FRANCISCO.[MI

| DEPARTED MIA O4 BOARD EAL FLIGKT 501 WHICH IS

DUE TO ARRIVZ SAil FRANCISCO AT 8:45PM. (MI‘
1S WEARING DARX BROWN, TWO PIECE LEISURE SUIT

AWD CARRYIWNG A BROWW AdD YELLOW SUITCASE..JW)
" SaN FRANCISCO AT Sall FRANCISCO, CALIF. IJTERVIEW

UPON ARRIVAL THEKE.
(jAl TEMENOIES

ARMED AND DANGEROUS: SUICIDAL Ewb=#eT

BT | \(u‘ \
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The Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation DATE: Decerber 27, 1973 :f::l';"‘"':z‘"

- g N Loboretory camme]
: e . . . Legel Covs. .|
FROM : Philip B. Heymann, Assistant Attomey Gener. PBH:RIK:am Plas. & lasp. |
Criminal Division ¢ Rec. Mgat,
JOHC ONT AINED Tech. Servs. e
SUBJECT: Assassination of Congressman Leo Ryan; AutMNFORIAT Troining oo
Peoples Temple. LASSIFLED £25bdllic Affs. OF. .
“ ’ les le HEREIN SEAC Iﬂbﬂg & T:le‘p‘lou | J—
nATEJ! 0 BY
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Dir;?b('§ Sec’y
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The House International Relations Comittee has written the S —
Attormey General requesting the Department's aid and assistance in
| their inquiry into these matters. In responding for the Attorney
General, I have infommed the Committee that we will provide them
as much information and assistance as we can consistent with our
responsibilities for the conduct of an ongoing criminal investigation.

Staff members of the Conmittee are traveling to the West Coast
next week to interview certain members of the Peoples Temple and other
possible witnesses in these matters. Consistent with the assurances
the Department has given the Committee, this is to request that the
FBI provide, where available, the names, addresses, and phone nurbers
of the witnesses which the Committee staff has an interest in and,
if possible, the location of the witnesses at the time of the killing’g D)

of Congressman Ryan. A

R

We specifically told the Conmittee staff that if the witnesses
were concerned about their security, we would not provide their
location dut that in such instances we would attempt to contact
the witnesses and have the witnesses in turn call the Comittee staff
if the witnesses agree.

the investigation they are, of course, not authorized to receive or

We have also told the Committee staff that at this stage of
Leview FBI files, including 302's,or grand jury information.

| e
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CVS YATH DN, . FOPI NY J. LACOMARSING, CALIT . g] g{ 3’5
Rt SRR 27 vt Yo Oommittee on Judernationul Relations
LEO ). HYAN, CALYF. | JOEA PRIYCHARD, WASK. .
CARDISS COMRING, Mia ' v -
EYContn 5. BAARE RN House of Representalives
MHELTN 5o MIYALR, NI,
DN DONKE M, WASK, - Py - v
c’:u:nv €. ;n,-,-;;;, MASS. zﬁﬂ 9};‘3‘3{0)‘, ?.@. . 20313
ARDY INELAND, FLAL
DONALD 2, PLASL, CMI0 . - 1978
ANTHINY €. BTAINSIN, CALIP.
e p o o, . December 11, 197
£ (KiKA) DE A GARZA, TG £
CIORGE K, SANILILo, CALIP, - .
POFR I, CAVANAVGX, MIDR.
JOMN 3. ERADY, INL
Uy or ‘S"IMT 4
ALAINFORMATTON comggxsn
o ‘ HEREIYN 1€ WNGI, 3 1912
. The Eonorable Griffin B. Bell H A‘;‘g [)av . LR OU)
Attorney General ‘ .

Dzpartoent of Justice
. Washington, ‘D.C. 20530

Deaxr Mr. -Bell:

The Membexrs of the Committee on Intexnational Relations are deeply
distressed and concexned over the tragedy which befell the mission to
Guyana headed by the' late Honorable Leo J. Ryan.

In determining what Steps might be taken in the wake of this matter,
) the Committee is examining all of the circumstances which might have a
bearing on this tragic incident. It is thexefore essential that the
¢ . Department of Justice 2nd the Fedexal Bureau of Investigation cooperxate
fully with the fact-finding effoxts of the Committee in its investigation
of the incident. -

'

In this respect, your cooperation in making available to the Com-

mittee any and all information and documents perxtinent to this matter
would be appreciated. If you need additional details, please have your 1
staff contact Geoxge Bexrdes, Staff Consultant, who'is conducting the
Conmittee inquiry.- -

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation and assistance, X om
ng y

Sincerely yours,

n

Chaixman

3

cc: Hon. William Websterxr /é)@ ,9;
)] “——t
CJZ:gbr 7 é’ ‘/; gé y—
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Memorandum

Al
TO  IMr. Moorewﬁgfé/ o vB ¢
WA - E Q

e 6$° Qgﬁ&. 1\ Mr.
FROM :J, O. Ingrar@%?h’@(}@%@zﬁz uv i X ﬁr
bt i |, ‘ s / - Xe.
< hw? 1 - Mr.
SUBJE@ p%%,l\\\* 1l - Mi.
: 1l - Mr.
1l - Mr.

PURPOSE: This is to advise that the

UNITED STATES DEPARIQENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DATE:12/28/78

Assoc, D, -
Dep. AD Adm. w——
Dep. AD 18V, snee

Asst, Dw.:

Adm, Servs. e
Crim. 109,

Ident, [P
Intell, -
Loborotory mmisn
Legal Coun i
Plon, & tasp. enen
Rec, Mgt

Tech. Servs, e

Adans | (7111 Y
Moore Poblic AHs, OF, o
Ingram Telephone Rm, e
-GOW Director's $¢¢’y s
b6
b7C

House International

Relations Committee,. chaired by Congressman Clement J. Zablocki,
. has requested. the .aid.and. assistance of the FBI through the
Department of Justice in connection with an inquiry being

s conducted by this Committee into the assassination of Congressman
Leo Ryan.
RECOMMENDATION: .None. For.information(~qj
% | APPROVED: Adm, Serv, Lezal Conn,
I Crim, Inv, Pran, Llnen
Director fer, Mgnt, V"
Assoc, DT, :g‘mf N Toh, Servs, ) e
Dep, AD Adi. Rl e Trafming SOIPREEEN
' Dep ADlny, —— bebordty__  pupicAfRIO (AN )

DETAILS:

On 12/22/78 Departmental Attorney Mike Abbell advised

the House International Relations Committee, chaired by Congressman
Clement J. Zablocki, has initiated an inquiry concerning the
assassination of Congressman Ryan specifically to determine
whether or not the Department of State had adequately fulfilled
their responsibilities. prior to the Congressman's visit to the
Peoples Temple, Jonestown,.Guyana, and subsequent to Ryan's

assassination.

. He said the .Committee was.especially interested

’ in obtaining a list of .all Peoples Temple members and defectors
from the Temple and their cuxrent addresses and telephone

numbers.

*  provide the Committeeﬂany.informatizg%iz

Grand Jury proceedings or make avai

.j-:.‘l)’

On 12/22/78, Ivo Spalatin ¢

Abbell, stated. that the .Bureau. should definitely not

ained, as :a result of
to ‘them any .FD-302's.

Abbell requested that contact be made with Ivo Spalatin one of
the staff members involved i Committee's inquiry.
n

acted. Section Chief

1632

w——

Eb" W. Douglas Gow at which time he reiterated the Committee's purpose
and inquired whether or not information such as the names and
addresses .of members.and. defectors of the Peoples Temple.counld

Enclosures

WDG:wsg (7)
o
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Ingram ‘to Moore Memorandum
‘RE: RYMUR

be provided ‘to ‘the Committee. In this regard, it was decided
that prior to the release of any information to Zablocki's
Committee, it would be of benefit for Mr. Spalatin to meet with
FBI representatives and further discuss this matter. A meeting.
‘was scheduled for 12/26/78 at FBIHQ.

On 12/26/78, Messrs. Richard T. Taylor and John T. McCarthy, .
Legal Counsel Division, and Vernon D. Kohl and W. Douglas Gow,
Criminal Investigative Division, met with Mr. Spalatin. During
this meeting, 'Mr. Spalatin advised that Congressman Zablocki had
‘previously directed a letter to Attorney General Griffin Bell
requesting whatever information ‘the Department could share
concerning the assassination of Congressman Ryan. Again, Mr.
‘Spalatin specifically requested the information set forth above
‘be made available to ‘the Committee. In addition, he
requested a summation of all interviews conducted to date .including
our observations concerning. the individuals intexviewed,
‘whether the FBI felt it would be of value for .the Committee
to 'interview specific individuals, and whether specific individuals
posed a security risk to Committee members conducting:-the :
inquiries. 'He further requested our recommendations as-to the
best areas to conduct these interviews; for example, should
. ‘they utilize a hotel room or should they attempt to obtain
space in a Federal .Building.

‘Mr. Spalatin further pointed -out ‘that the Committee
intended ‘to focus its investigation in the San Francisco area
‘and in this regard had previously contacted ASAC Larry Lawler,
San Francisco Division. .(San Francisco advised FBIHQ of ‘this
contact by ‘teletype dated 12/22/78.) It was pointed out to
Mr. Spalatin that in our opinion any travel by Committee
nmembers .to San Francisco: in order to pursue their ingquiry was
perhaps premature at this time, if in fact the information he
had requested from the Bureau was necessary ‘to ‘the conduct ‘of
his inquiry, until such time -as the Bureau received -authorization
from the Department to release -information pertaining to
this matter. Mr. Spalatin was advised that inasmuch
.as this matter is .an ongoing criminal ‘investigation, the
specific .authority of the Department in writing would ‘be required
prior to the release of any information. He was further
advised that to the knowledge of the Agents present, the Bureau
had .not received any request, -either orally or in writing, from.
the Department to provide information to the Committee: other
tpathhe-télephone.call~received»from Mr. Abbell on 12/22/78.-

-2a
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JIngram to Moore Memorandum
RE: RYMUR

Mr. Spalatin agreed that in oxder to proceed further
with the Committee's request he would attempt to detexrmine
the status of Chairman Zablocki's letter ‘to the Attorney General
and would thereafter further coordinate this request through
the Bureau's Legal Counsel Division.

-On: 12/27/78, a memorandum was received from Assistant
Attorney General Philip B. Heymann, Criminal Division, ‘to the
Director of the FBI (attached) regarding the assassination of
Congressman Ryan. Mr. Heymann in his memorandum to the Director
requests that the Bureau provide the ‘House International Relations
.Committee with "as much information and assistance as we can
consistent with our responsibilities for the conduct of an
ongoing -criminal Investigation.” In addition to Mr. Heymann's
memorandum, Mr. Spalatin.directed a memorandum to Mr. Taylor,
Legal Counsel Division (attached) which details specific
individuals under consideration for interxrview by the Zablocki
Committee.
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;o The House Intexnat.xonal Relations Cammittee has written t:he
' Attomey General requesting;the Department's aid and assistance in
— i their inquiry into these matters. In responding for the Attorney
General,. X have informed the Cammittee that we will provide them
 as much information and assistance as we'can consistent with oux -

responsibilities for the conduct of an ongoing cximinal investigation.

Staff mermbers of the Committee are traveling to the West Coast
nextweektomterv;ewcertamnenbersofthe?eopleswaﬂpleandother -
S ‘possible witnesses in these matters. Consistent with the assurances
‘ the Department has given the Committee, this is to request that the -
i FBI provide, where available, the names, addresses, and phone nubers
of the witnesses which the Committee staff has an interest in and, °
if possible, the location of the w:.tnesses at the time of the killing

of Congressman Ryan.

T Ve spec:.f:.cally told the Committee staff that if the witnesses e
v:ereomoenxedabmttlme;rsec&xr;ty,mvmld not provide their '
location hutethat in such instances we would-attempt to contact
the witnesses and have the witnesses in, turn call the Comittee staff
J.f the w:.tnesses agree.

%

We have also told the Ocmm.ttee staff that at this stage of’
the investigation they are, of course, not authorized to xeceive or
oot review FBI files, including 302's,or grand Jury information.
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70:  Dick Taylor, FBI December 26, 1978
FROM: 1Ivo Spalatin

_The following are under consideration for interviews by. the staff of the
Committee on International Relations in relation to the Guyana investigation,
as requested by Chairman Zablocki '

Present addresses and phone numbers, and location as of Nov. 18, are

specifically requested as well as_any other information the Bureau is

gb]e to share with the Committee which is pertinent to the Committee’s
investigation. Also attached is Chairman Zablocki's December 11, 1978 letter
to Attorney General Bell related to this investigation.

Interviews

S.F. Examiner

NBC

S.F. Chronicle

New West

Ukiah

S.F.

Statements
S.F. Chronicle

NBC
New West

Ukiah

I

MEDIA \

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERENW1S mcmssmwr“ I' “L/
Tim Reiterman "ATEﬂ‘J.Q‘?Z..BSI.O.‘i A

1

Bob Flick
NBC Team

Ron Javers
Marshall Kilduff.

Phil Tracy
Kathy Hunter

Gordon Lindsey

George Draper
Julie Smith
Steve Garvin

‘Steve Sorg
Rosalie Wright

George Hunter

v 99 gage AT

ENCLOSURE




- : ) . " .FORMER PT DEFECTORS

INTERVIEW:
Yolanda D.A. Crawford

Deborah Layton :Blakey
Timothy Stoen -t
Jeannie and Al Mill¢

Jim Cobb

STATEMENTS:

Neva Sly

Sandy. Parks

Dan Phillips

' Rosemary Williams

Laura Johnson

L
‘I

[

]

.
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“pr_oifLTORS FROM JONESTORN LEAVING W

Mo cooet

INTERVIEW:
‘Yernon Gosney

Monica Bagby
\ \
Members of Patricia Parks' Family

Pl

Chris 0'Neill
STATEMENTS .
Tina Turner
Tim Bogue
Harold Gordell

Boggs Family

R

*wi
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) - ' . . ’ :SURV!V'ORS;OF’JONESTWN-‘. T

‘INTERVIEM:
0dell Rhodes

Charles Garry

-t

Mark Lane

STATEMENTS
Grover Davis (?)

Hyacinth Prash (?)

vvvvv
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' N L B CONCERNED FAMILY MEMBERS

Ve s,
M

INTERVIEM:

Mr. & Mrs. Oliver
Mr. & Mrs. Sam Houston - »

Steve & Anthony Katsaris

Ms. Carol Boyd




Iy *‘:’&,‘, v ~' 4 . , ’
. PT MEMBERY & HIERARCHY IN S

INTERVIEM:

Terri Buford

Paula Adams
Tim & Michael Carter
Mike Prokes

* Eugene B. Chacken

Sandy Bradshaw

STATEMENT

Sandy Bradshaw

o
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INTERVIEW:
-U.S. Atégrney's Office in SF
S.F. Customs Office
-
Jeffrey Haas
Joseph Freitas
Joseph Mazor
Will Holsinger

Willie Brown

Dymally

STATEMENT :

Donald Freed

&
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P+~ "UNITED STATES'GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  Asst. O
- Y FEDERAL BUREAU OF, INVESTIGATION Adn Sers o
Memorandum . e

TO : The Director DATE: A, 12/28/78 Plas. &

y v Tech, Servs, emen

L [Z10) Y Y-

FroM : Legal Couns A - Public AHs, OF,
. ALl INFORKATION CONTAINED Tulghene R
: REIN IS\UNCLASSIFIZD Dirgptors Sec’y —
CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRIES REGARDING PATE| w(-’t&...ey.(owm
ING INVESTIGATIVE MATTERS

AESASS INV-ATI O/JM%AWM&Q O »:'

— ( %;’m . “
BEAY P“pg‘s's‘},e,s “r@:a WM

&;X;Y wewfmw’rhe*puf“pose of this memorandum is to -advise you

SUBJE

of our policy regarding Congressional Committee requests
when the information sought is relative to an ongoing '
! investigation \‘U\)

DETAILS&“)

The FBX, in consultation with the Department of
Justice, has generally refused to respond to Congressiopal
inquiries where those inguiries involve ongoing FBI
investigations. It has been our policy to furnish no docu=="
mentation to a Committee in these situations{?4}

In very few instances we have agreed to conduct
oral briefings where those briefings would not interfere
with oxr jeopardize ongoing investigative matters. We have

=, used this technique for the intelligence oversight commit-
tees and it has been satisfactory to all parties. We have
had a long-time investigation involving the "NUMEC" matter
and have been instructed by the Department to furnish no
documentation in response to Committee requests. In view
of the strong Congressional interest in that matter,
numexous oral briefings were .conducted for Congressional
Committees and representatives of ‘the General Accounting

Office{‘uj PE2 X‘J13 n'\’EGg ? 7 — (,/; 2’4 - /6@3

For your further ‘information, the House Intexr-
national Relations Committee has .furnished to representatives
of the Legal Counsel Division a list of individuals that they

. wish %& identi and interview. That list has been furnishe
. ENCLOSU Q.0 —— Sy

?t\_;/ /
g 1 - Mr. Moore b6 4 JAN Z27YI719
1" - Mr. Ingram b7C T
RN —
1
. s G (CONTINUED-OVER)
poC :dﬁj\\ga ‘
L V- SE—— N\
oy 3 =2 Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroli Savings Plan #81/00J
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Memorandum to the Director
Re: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRIES REGARDING .
ONGOING INVESTIGATIVE MATTERS .

L]

to the Criminal. Investigative Division for review to deter-
mine whether we have interviewed any of these individuals.
In addition, they requested the San Francisco Office to
comment on these individuals with regard to their propensity
for violence if interviewed by Committee staffers. That
office has been advised ?St to comply with that request. )'

Where we have a specific Congressional Committee
Memorandum of Understanding, provisions are made to,excise
information regarding ongoing investigative 'matters.w

It should be noted that we have no such memorandum
with the full Committee for this purpose. We have had a
memorandum of understanding with the Subcommittee on
International Organizations concerning the KCIA investigatio

RECOMMENDATION\:" )

That ‘the FBI decline
tion while this case is pending

.‘4.)

o ;urnish specific informa-

PPROVED: Adm, Serv,

Ccrim. Inv.,
K Director gg;‘!\&ftzf:
Assoc., DF, fdent, Tech, Servs.
" Dep, ADAdM - Intel_ " TT qing
Dep. ADIy, ~— Leboratery "7 pyu. atec i

e

ADDENDUM BY LEGAL COUNSEL:

JAM:bpr _ 12-28-78 (“K)
.

This matter was discussed with the Director and Assistant Director
Donald Moore on December 28, 1978, at which time the Director instructed that
the Department be advised our policy is to decline to furnish specific information

concerning pending investigations. The Director further instructed that Associate

Director Adams advise Assistant Attorney General Heymann of the Director's
decision in this matter. At 1:50 p.m. on December 28, I discussed this with
Mr. Adams and requested him to so advise Assistant Attorney General Heymann.

/Wg, APPROVED: Adm. Serv, Legal
‘9 : Crim. tav, Pian, & In
] ¢ M w\ - o - Director Re¢ Mz
re % \ WM,DEL i ldeqt.; . Tech.Servs,”
F3 Dep. ADAdm, Il Traning T
A | /3 Dep. AD Inv. Leboratory ____ public Afts O
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OFFICIAL INDICATED BE/O

Mr. Adoms | R—
W#McDermon - —e
Mr. Bassett.
Ms, Cochran : L ’
Mr. Colwell
Mr. Cregar
Mr. Joseph
Mr. Kelleher
_ Mr. Kent
Me. Long
Mr. Mintz
Mr. Moore
Mr, Boynton i
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Me, Bruemmer
Mr. Hotis . 2
Mr. Howes
Mr. Steel
Tele. Room

P A N T T R

Miss Devine

See Me
Note and return

Prepore reply and return for my signature
Prepare reply over my signature ond send .
Respond over your signature

(Prepare memo for the Department
For your recommendation
Whot are the facts?
Hold
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Enclosure
Ass0¢, Dty upmsmannen .
' Dep. AD Adm. e (‘Q ‘ APPROVED: Adm. SerW el |

Tech. Servs.
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| fliing e ‘md}w 9 gf%
k\%ﬁfﬁi?:%?&,mN 250878, of

! Y = Mr. Adams a
1 = 'Mr. Moore :
1 = Mr.
2 - Mr.
Assistant Attorney General — B A, Docenmber. 29, 1978
Criminal Division N ] . |
Director, FBI . . e iﬁ\‘,\y.w“f ‘
. Y \\ Ry
| YINLSAL GOVERNISYE

:f ASSASSINATION OF CORGRESSMAN LEO RYAN;
- PEOPLES TEMPLE

- r
g.,

Referénce is made to your, letter dated
Decenber 27, 1978, of which a copy 1s attached,y(»’ujj

'Your letter advised of a request by the lousé
International Relations Cormittee concerning ‘an inquiry
being conducted by .that Committee into an ongoing PBIX
criminal investigation. m) _ !

It is our policy to furnish no documentation to ,
a Committee of Congress pursuant to its request whera. the ,
inquiry involvés an ongoing FBI investigation. Each g 5@; )
Congressional request is received, the Departnaont of Justicsill
consulted, and a determination made as to the propriety of
furnishing specific information and/or documentation. 1In
view of the sensitive nature of our investigation and the
involvenent of the Federal Grand Jury, it would not be
proper to furnish documentation or specific information to
the Conmittee at this time. Our position is necessary to
protoct our investigative responsibilities. As you know,
representatives of the FBI provided a general briefing to _
‘the staff of this Committee on Decenbeer 1978\ é g /6 ’g‘))Lf

— A
o

This .1ett§§.}4}31 ca&%{ﬁthe nversation of
Associate Director Adaris™and yourself on Decernker 28, 1978,
reiterating our po'sition to dgcline to furnish gpecific

nati a pending,. investigation\\wuw. )
informat én concerning a pending 'i'.nc gatio \k\:%_ A

o} 1

Crim, Inv,

) Director L . . . —~+,-=—+=i.=:‘—‘;
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. ' Assoc. Dir
. ' Dep. AD Adm >
Dep. AD lav,

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE =~ Asst. Dirs

M d FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 2:"" i""----
emoranaum bo  Mert e
. int ".",...._—_

$,. bic tolew;oéory
T0 : Mr. Moord WR DATE: 1/10/79 e s
Rec¢, Mgnt, psmeion
1 - Mr. Moorxe ;f::,‘;f;""""‘
FROM : Mg, Ingfamy 1 - Mr. Ingram Puttic Ao O
\p 1l - Mr. Gow Telephone R, s
Director' y Sec’y wnmn

1 - Mr. n L

M (Interagency Governmental Working Group on Guya

The focus of the working group is now centered on ')
three primary problems. They are:

\
1. Funding - This problem c’on&:erns which Agency
(DOD, State Department) will be responsible
for the variety of costs incurrxed, as well as
establishing statutory basis for theyg:penditures.

| 2. The identification of the deceased and subse-
\ quent disposition of unclaimed bodiesk\,‘)

3. Establishing the legal posture and framework
for the U. S. Government's civil action against
the People's Temple to claim reimbursement in
the U. S. Government's expenditures W

The -above areas do -not require direct participation
f \ in this group by the FRI. Tt is, therefore, recommended that

our representative, SA discontinue attendance

at the meetings. \\»‘

VDK:ejw (€)

APPROVED: Adm Serv, A\Y temstcagn, T

et -t
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E.O, 12065 12865: GDS 12/19/84 (MARKS, LEE M,)

TAGS: CASC, OREP (RYAN, LEO), GY

SUBJEC, ¢ REQUEST‘:%}éﬁl T0 REMOVE FROW GUYANA MATERIALS
TAKEN BY CONSULAR OFFICERS .FROM JONESTOWN |

REFS: (A) GEORGETOWN 4315; (B) STATE 394925

1o [EMBASSY IS AUTHORIZED TO RELEASE TO THE FBI MATERIALS .
"NOW IN CONSULAR CUSTODY OF ENBASSY WHICH FBI REPRESENTATIVE
IDENTIFIES AS BEING OF POTENTIAL EVIDENTIARY VALUE. AS
NOTED IN REF (), 22 U.S.C. SECTION 1175 BEGIN UIDERSCORE)
ET SEQ (END UNDERSCORE) DOES NOT PRECLUDE USE OF MATERIAL
IN CONSULAR CUSTODY FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT PURPOSES R
CIRCUMSCRIBE INVESTIGATIVE AUTHORITY OF FBI.. DEPARTMENT
HAS RECEIVED REQUEST FROM DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FOR

CORFrENELAL.

/l/ !
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PAGE 02 STATE 319334

ACCESS 10 THIS MATERIAL. ACCESS MAY BE GRANTED EITHER
WITHIN OR OUTSIDE THE CONSULAR DISTRICT OF GEORGETOWN

e IN'ORDER FOR FBI INVESTIGATION TO PROCEED EFFECTIVELY,
IT IS NECESSARY THAT DOCUMENTS AND TAPES IN CUSTODY OF U.S.
CONSUL BE RETURNED TO U,S, FBI ESTIMATES THAT COPYING
SEVEN CARTONS OF TAPE RECORDINGS IN POSSESSION OF EMBASSY
WOULD TAKE AT LEAST TWO MONTHS IN GUYANA WITH PORTABLE
EQUIPMENT AVAILABLE FOR PURPOSE, SAME TAPES COULD BE COPIED
IN FBI LAB IN WASHINGTON IN 2-1/2 TO 3 WEEKS WITH A

MARKEDLY HIGHER QUALITY OF REPRODUCTION. FBI FURTHER AD-
VISES THAT COPYING MORE THAN SEVEN CARTONS OF PEOPLE'S
TEMPLE DOCUMENTS IN POSSESSION OF EMBASSY WOULD TAKE
APPROXIMATELY FOUR MONTHS WITH MANPOWER AND EQUIPMENT
AVAILABLE IN GUYANA, BUT COULD BE ACCOMPLISHRED IN FBI LAB

1N APPROXIMATELY ‘WO WEEKS WITH SIGNIFICANTLY HIGHER

QUALITY COPIES.. 3.

B P,




.\ N

. lntﬁﬁsw OF NRECITY OF nsruanzue THES (gL 10 THE

g b

5. ENBASSY 1S REQUESTED 10 HAKE THE FOLLOVING PROPOSAL ,
10 G0G ASAP. AL DESIGHATED MATERIALS OULD BE TRAISPORTED

10 UsS. USG WILL PROVIDE COPIES OF ALL TAPES AND DOCUNENTS

10 GOG AS SOON AS THESE ARE AVAILABLE, GOG LAY ENFORCEWENT
REPRESENTATIVES WOULD BE WELCOME TO CONE TO WASHINGTON T0

VORK WITH FBI 1N CONNECTION WITH REPRODUCTION OF TAPES

AWD DOCUNENTS. PRESENCE OF GOG REPRESENTATIVES DURING

REPRODUCTION PROCESS AID TRANSPORT OF REPRODUCED MATERIALS |
3ACK TO GUYANA WAY BE SUFFIGIENT FOR EVIDENTLARY CHALN OF
CUSTODY PLRPOSES 1N CONNECTION WITH GUYANESE LEGAL PRO-
(EEDINGS. AS NECESSARY, USG WILL MAKE ORIGINALS OF SUCH
HATERIALS AVAILABLE T0 GOG IN CONNECTION WITH CORT PRO-

CEEDINGS IN GUYANA,  VANCE

sl ,
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Assistant Attornoy Ceneral '“ilfii“iﬂz ! ;fnécenber 22, 1978

Civil Division R e M. Adams
Donald ¥W. Moore, Jr. ﬁf “h % - ﬂ?: Moore
Assistant Director : 1 - Mr. Ingram
¢1ninal Investigative Division 1 - Mr.
, YIVESTIGATION CONCERNING LOCATION ,DMr |jt|
,k‘ OF ASSLTS OF THU PEOPLES TEMPLE (PT)
‘"; l& Qd R

e

The following information is set f“rtn'iﬁ‘fagpbnse

to a request fron the Civil Division, Offico of Foreign Liti-

ion, indicating that a representative of the Departnent of

.ustice will travel to Panama City, Panama, for “tho period

acermber 268-23, 0 protect. the interests.of.the United.
Jfﬁfés Government regarding the assets of the PT.

e e, o e

N

On Decembor 17, 1978 five letters were introduced
18 e¢videncoe by the Covernrent of Guyana at a Coroner's: Inunst.
Anto the Jonestown nurders/suicides. The Iirst cdocurment QJR
introduced was a cover letter to an officer of ‘the foviot™ e
Irmbassy in Georgetown explaining the bequest; the noxt threo
lettors wero addressed to officers of thc branches of two
Swiss banks in Panama directing the disposition of assets;
tho last document is what purports to be tho holographic will
of PT menber Uaria Ratsarils signing for an account in Venczuola
which she apparently had wished to deliver :to the Cormunist
Party of the Soviet Union. The first four lottors are signed
by one Annie J. ¥cGowan, a PT merber who porished at Jones-
town. ![‘cCowan was apparently signing for the accounts of the PT
in Panama. Marda Fatsaris has also been identified as be ’9\‘7
arong the dead. : 5f .3y =
. - SN \0% ﬁ~ e Fea
he /‘) o ﬁQCopies of the apg\?e Z&‘iters are attached hereto. |ay ;,32979
%

session of the Arerican Lmbassy at Ceorzoetown, Guyana,
,v/revealed the following bank accounts. These are the accounts
found to date and do not necessarily represent 311 accounts

Assoc. O O the PT: (1) Bank of Nova Scotia, lNassau, Dahamas no

Dep. AD Aln..gccoUNnt number, nawe Jin % Jones, balance $206,395.07 (US);

33;?“-f0) Guyana lNational COOnorative Bank, Georgetoun, Guyansn,

/P.TC?-:%,W] «  Crininal Divisi n j
Telephone Bm, A - A
Rt SRR f 1/ )

Adm. Sems.xtornal Savings Account - PT number COR“?d&D/lO,‘balance
gMHV—*A$13 256.65 (Guyana), (3) Guyana lational Cooperative Dank,
hﬁﬁ""*saorgetown, fiuyana, Fixed Time Deposit Sayings Account numbor

Loboratory svuwens

Legel Conn B lo ures (7

Plen. & tasp. —cvans
Rec, Mgt emian

Tech, Servs.. L/A istant Attornoy General

ﬁ‘ SEE NOTE PAGE 3.

B/ DOJ
U ‘

A}
'>\ /r\‘\‘%\'“%y On December 8, 1978, a review of records in thaﬁ e e ST,
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, - - - q(,.
Assistant Attorney Gené%él

Civil Division

C0-90-319, balance $13,222.61 (Guyana); (4) Guyana National
Cooperative Bank, Georgetown, Guyana, Savings Account number
28549, balance $12,935.93 (Guyana); (5) Barclay's Bank,
Georgetown, Guyana, External Savings Account number 9857/2,
balance $1,806,051.03 (Guyana); (6) Barclay's Bank, George-
town, Guyana Checking Account (no account number) - PT,
‘balance $30,890 (Guyana); (7) Banco Union, Caracas, Venezuela,
account number 01-58115-5 in name Maria Katsaris, balance
$85,745 (Guyana) (This account is believed to be a Checking
account); and (8) Bank of America, Fillmore Post Office
Branch, San Francisco, California,.account number 2-1465

in the name James Warren Jones, balance $7,334,96 (US).

(By letter dated May 26, 1978, Bank of Amexrica madednquiry"..,,

of Jones as to reason ‘that the account was dﬁrmant«llki §“Lg?33u'
PR g “‘l

. ‘. v, "‘ 3 %;‘t . .
The rate of exchange on December 6, 1978}?MQSQ§L;¢13
United States equals $2.54 Guyana. ALt

§

KJ 3. * by hauld I

Y

i

%)

On December 8, 1978, investigation conducted at
Georgetown, Guyana, revealed that Paula Adams had attempted
‘to cash a $20,000 check on the PT account in Guyana, but the °
‘bank refused to honor this check. The Guyanese Government
has apparently frozen all bank accounts of the PT in that
country 7&]

Our Legal Attache, Caracas, Robert J. Oglesby stated
that additional bank accounts on ‘the PT had been discovered.
Records show that the Temple had three bank accounts at the Bank
of Montreal, 333 California Street, San Francisco. Total amount
‘in these accounts amounted to approximately $21,000. In addi-
tion, records were found showing a 876,000 bank account at

the Grenada National Bank, One Bruce Street, Grenada, West

.Indies(l ‘V' ‘

On December 4, 1978, a Petition for Court Decree
Upon Winding Up and Dissolution of the Peoples Temple of the
Disciples of Christ was filed :in the Superior Court of -the
State of California and for the city and county of San Fran-
cisco. The petition was filed by Charles R. Garry, ET AL,
Attorneys for Petitioner. A copy of the ahove mentioned
petition is attached. t

The FBI has nqlfurther information at this time
regarding assets of the PT.‘l\q
-12 -
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- Assistant Attorney General

Civil Division-

NOTE: Attached is a memorandum to Inspector - Deputy Assistant
Director James O. Ingram from James G. lergen, Office of

Foreign Litigation, Civil Division requesting the results of

4nvestigation into assets of. the PT by cob 12/22/78. (ﬂ
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THE ONLY UNUSUAL EXPENSE INCURRED BY SACRAMENTO IN

CONNECTION WITH CAPTIONED MATTER WAS A ‘$44,.10 CHARGE FOR
. TRANSMITTAL OF FINGERPRINT CARDS TO DISASTER SQUAD, DOVER,
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Intell,
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Legal Covte

TO Mr, Moogoﬂ DATE: 12/18/78 Plon. & lasp. e

Ry - Rec. Mgt
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Attached is a copy of a Los Angeles Times article
dated 12/14/78 in which it is reported that attorneys for
‘subpoened PT members alleged their clients were willing
or eager to cooperate with. captioned investigation, however,
the FBI had acted improperly in the interrogation of the
survivors when they returned to the United States from Guyana.
Specifically, Tim Jones was allegedly interrogated for more
‘than ten hours by teams of FBI Agents working in shifts who
were attempting to break down his story.(vo

The fact situation is that on 12/6/78 17 PT survivors
including Tim Jones arrived at JFK International Airport at
approximately 7:20 p.m. They were initially cleared by
Immigration and Naturalization Service and then by United
States Customs. This process took approximately one and ﬁlﬂ)
half hours. All individuals were then examined by a Burea ~uu
‘secured and Bureau paid physician who examined each indivi-
dual for approximately 20 minutes. Each individual was then
interviewed by an investigative team which included a repre-
sentative from the FBI and a representative from the United
States Secret Service. No team interviewed more than one
individual. The interviews were conducted in private in

. recreational vehicles and during the interview the interviewees.
were furnished with McDonalds hamburgers, french fries, and
cokes which were paid for by the FBI?.

‘Following interview the group of 17 was taken by
either -the FBI personally or by a bus secured by the .Depart-
ment of Health, Education, and Welfare to a motel where ‘they
iwere provided free lodging for the night, food, and trans-=
portation to their desire&oints of destination the following
day.

Enclosure \g\@" DE13 yf / 6 ““’/é

DES/3a 5 (6) REA CONTINUED -5ovmn 17 973

iy

~ EB 021979 Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan | #B1/ 002




7’

e

4 . .
» . » e
4 L - : ;
, /ﬁl * . oo - Ma s

B b6
Ingram -to Moore Memorandum , b7C
§E'\ RYMUR

a\\“* Present during the entire procedure was the Chief
of the Criminal Division of ‘the United States Attorney's Office
for the Eastern District of New York (Richard Brewster). [21’

With regard tornhe_intexxiem_ni Timot
he was interviewed by SA and SA

Jones ‘immediately requested the services of an attorney

e interview was interrupted. Jones then stated that his
sister would acquire an attorney for him and Jones' sister
was brought to the recreational vehicle where he met with
her in private for one hour. Thereafter Jones stated that
‘he would continue with the interview without the services
of an attorney, however, wanted to meet with both his brother
and sister in private. This request was granted and this
meeting in private lasted for two hours. All interviews were
concluded by approximately 2:30 a.m. During this time the
individuals were interviewed, cleared through Customs, checked
by a -physician, fed, and given opportunities to meet with
relatives in private, and take care of immediate personal
necessities.(\k)

[ff;f:i.FBI along ‘with United States Secret Service Agent
an

ASAC Terry Knowles, BQMRA advised that he super-
vised the interview process at JFK International Airport
and that at no time were any "lies" ‘told to any :returning
survivors, nor was anyone told that Charles Garry had been

arrested-.l(u‘)
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vocs Pecp! quam
ga!acn rdmed;;,m eu?ﬁay
der of 1e0 Ryan, thus stalling |
the { prode into the sassassing.
tion and other activities of the cult.

" Al 16 swwvivors of the tragedy—
most, of ther young men who were in
Guyzena bt not 2t the Jonestown col-
00y when €13 persons died—were

vepresented by attorpeys who de-

mnddcaprzsoﬂ»‘m gbout

tbemeworeanowmg ir cHents

b&s:::fy. - .
'I‘beauomeysanwdthwcbems

were willing or. eager to cooperate
with the hvmf?ou. bat several
dmedtheFB!badactedxmpropeﬂy
in the interrogation of the survivors
when they returned to the United

States from Guyana.
Peter Keane, 1

ttorneys,
said his client, Tim Jones, was inter-
rogated from more than 10 hours by
teams of FBI agents working in shifts
;l;o were attempling to brezk down

Kezne s2d the agents told Jones,
adopted son of cult Jeader Jim Jones,
that Peonia Temple attorney Charles
Garry h2d been arrested, and “other
Hes in arder to intimidate him.”

Other attarneys characterized the

:?éots’ tangl"m sclonable.” Kot
nscl e,” par-

ticularly since many of them bad lost
relatives—in some cages whole fami-
lies—in the mass suicides and mur-

! % 4 “’W

memmmma“szmﬁ

’ ented proper consultation in the
or six days smce the: survivors

arrived back In the Bay Area.

] -US. Atty. G. Williany Huntter, who

Peckbam Wednesday, de
nied that FBI egents had acted im-
properly in the interrogations.
In a2ddition, Hunter took the um-
wnlstepofoﬁermmhcﬁhesur-

vivers copies, of the FEI
Thkose aeseldomlmm:r

1o def prospective defen-
cases. '

dants in

Hunter zold Peckham that in addi.
tion to the investigation of the death
f.f gyan. who had ﬂownof o Jomt.ment

vestigate reports of mistrea

of ¢:l.m:-r.l'xt .!’:gmeben thau':é the
governmen is investigating pos-
gible ﬁxw'ms and amrency smug-

gling charges stemming from the
B o e peohies Temple congre-
gaton jungles of Guyana.
About $1 million in cash and 34
firearmos, along with 100,000 rounds of
ammunition, were found in the colo-
ny. Temple defectors and survivers
have told investigators that currency
w2s moved from San Francizco to
Guyanamammm&slasthanthess.-
000 legal maximum, but no explana-
tion has been offered for the move-
ment of weapons, all of which are be-
Lieved {0 bave been purchased over

survivors for more than an
Wednesday morn!ng. Peckbam

dmnmfonowedmedmhmnyan | 3greed to put off

and four others at an airstrip near the .

colony. .
One eurvivor, Clevelend Newell,
23, of Los Angeles, told the court .
thmughhzsatwmeylhathehad}ost.
his mother, his wife, three brothers
and a nephew in Jonestown. Another:
sxvivor, Michael Simon, also of Los
Angees. lost kis mother, his wife, two

drenandtwoa‘bhngs.amdmg

%o his ettorney. . by o

bearings until Dec. 27, atwhxchﬁe
thepandistobegmhwmg&om

Hv.mwr injtially sought to avoid the
delay, announcing the “government’s
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1
Date _ 12/21/78 :
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)

ATTENTION: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION,
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 'DIVISION

Re Bureau teletype to All FBI Field Offices,
12/14/78.\ W)

With regard to referenced communication,
Savannah incurred total of expense of $488 with per
diem incurred as result of four Agents from Savannah~—""-
] being sent to Columbia for period 11/26/78 - 11/29/,78,,
1( in connection with captioned investigation. No other
’ unusual expenses have been incurred by Savannah re
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LEGAT LONDON INCURRED NO UNUSUAL COSTS FOR PERIOD 11/18/78
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‘Date 12/20/78 |
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 18?«9
(ATTN: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION, ﬁ;\x > 1. “kr
ADMINXSTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION) ‘5\ }‘mp
;.
FROM: T, WEWARK (89-147) (P) (C-1) "
SUBJECTH ~ RYMDK COST DATA
V Re: Bureau teletype to all offices, 12/14/78@)
) The only unusual cost incurred by the Newark
y}f’ Division during ‘this investigation was ‘twenty five hours
q‘ of overtime pay for stenos transcribing tape recordings
\ that were made during this investigation. This cost is
approximately $176.75 (M)
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RECEvED S

FEQERAL BURE
o OF INVESTIGATION
SOMMUNICATIONS SEeT;

UNCLASEF TO

© ATTENTION: BUDGET AMD ACCOUNTING SECTION, ADMINISTRATIVE

S DIVISION ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED | , -
, HEREINY'S ¥NCLASSIFIPD l "1
YMURCOST DATA : naTE.|\f\b}42— sy |04 L DN Lia

REBUCAB DECEMBER 29, 1978{1{)

TO DATE, LEGAT BUENOS AIRES HAS MOT INCURRED ANY UNUSUAL
EXPENSES DURING RYNUR INVESTIGATION( M)

TIME SPENT ON THIS INVESTIGATION LIMITED TO USE OF EMBASSY:,
'INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS SYTEM VHICH APPRISED SEVEN AMERICAN -
EMBASSIES IN LEGAT TERRITORY OF RYMUR 'BACKGROUND WITH REQUEST
TO ADVISE LEGAT OF ANY MENMBERS OF PEOPLE'S TEMPLE KNOWYN TO BE
IN LEGAT TERRITORY. ALL REPLIES NEGATIVE TO DATE(V,

UACB LEGAT BUENOS AIRES WILL NOT SUBMIT FUTURE TELETYPES
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UCAB, DECEMBER 19, 1978.(31)
NO/ YNUSUAL 'COSTS WERE INCURRED BY THE BONN OFFICE IN CONNEC-

‘TH CAPTIONED MATTER DURING THE PERIOD NOVEMBER 18, '1978
ADDITIONALLY, BONN HAS CONDUCTED NO ACTIV

TION

DECEIMBER 19, 1978,

INVESTIGATION IN THIS MATTER&;H)
NO ACTIVE INVESTIGATION OR UNUSUAL COSTS ARE EXPECTED BY

BONN IN THE FUTURE AND, THEREFORE, UACB WEEKLY REPORT NOT BEING
SUBMITTED IN THE FUTURE UNLESS SITUATION CHANGE* )
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Rec, Mgat, ™=
Tech, Seryg ™"
Tralnlay =
Public Affs. O,
Telephone Rm, ™
Director’s Sec'y 4

51/7@72 DEC 78
/

BI DALLAS (89-?
TO DIRECTOR FBI §purxug
BT ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

a7 ﬁ“éii‘,(ii'l’&i‘iifﬂfo?i&.om(y&v
RYM |

®’ COST DATA. 00: SAN FRANCISCO.

t

RE BUREAU TELETYPE IO ALL FIELD OFFICES DECEMBER 14, 1978'@

IN CONNECT ION W ITH CAPTIONED MATTER, THE DALLAS OFFICE
EXPENDED $4 1,08 FOR FOOD AND BEVERAGES IN CONNECTION WITH \
INTERVIEWS OF WITNESSES IN THIS MATTER DURING PERIOD NOVEMBER “8,\
1978, THROUGH DECEMBER 15, 1978.(14/) |
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Flbw .3l 'GATION
; cou?«'bkftmaus SECTION
FM ALBUQUER/QUE «(89-155)

OR_.(8S-4286) ROUTINE

P

ALL INFOR:
" ATTENTION: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION, Hpmein o AL CONTAINED

. |
R

MITS YNOLASSIFIFD 10
p ATINISTRAT IVE SERVICES D IVISION W"’}o 5—~Bv!ﬁ&DJﬂ!Ib;u9ﬁv
| COST DATA
| RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL FBI FIELD OFFICES, DECEMBER 14,:1978/(2'
THE ALBUQUERQUE .FBI FILE IN THIS MATTER CONTAI Fonwm ‘onu\
| REGARDING UNUSUAL COSTS INCURRED BY THIS OFFICE DIRING THE PERIOD \_
NOVEMBER 18, 1978 - DECEMBER 15, 1978]"W)
BT

.~
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TTHs, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION
@YM)DCOST DATA

¢

‘“;ngmz 35301402 d | L
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DE ME A
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| R 1806142Z DEC 78 130ec78 0153, : !_;;f:ﬁ?:%
/ KELEIVED Fot Mant,
F MEMPHIS (895~} (4 JEOF L LUR S
COMMURI AT 0 oo o
DIRECTOR 'ROUT.INE
o ‘ ALL INFORUYATION CONTAINED

uncLas EF T 0 narxiuilﬂmgs.l{ﬁt\)

RE BUREAU TEL TO ALL OFFICES DEC, 4, 1978.\\1\ >

NO UNUSUAL COSTS HAVE BEEN INCURRED BY THE MEMPHIS
' OFFICE DURING PERIOD NOV, 18, 1978 - DEC..

CONNECT ION WITH THE RYMUR CASE. k“)

15, 1978, IN
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x-'ossa 35307932 ,
Sk R 0
f P HQ 3 V , Assoc. DIr,
' AD Adm.
—E~SF055 Do AD IV,
4 ﬁﬁé Dirz
P 1807022 t;syls 130ee78 07 472 Tedvea=
: t,
Frokrmg - Intal, [~
3?’\?:1 SAN ?\ CISC0 (©-250) (P) | ,4/ L
[ & ool Covn,
VJ\% DIRECTOR (89-4286) PRIORITY COUPIE L b T 1 §;i\f‘»f-??’”—-
~§ Tech.Servs: ”
* 1 Treine
: \ $ub§cM'sR0ff
i mhhANA
SEFTO D?r;uorssel:y -
ATTENT 10N BUDGETING AND ACCOUNTING SECTION,
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ,
ADMINI STRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION xmcmssxgu
qgml? A ) s
RYMUR, 00t SAN FRANCISCO

THE FOLLOWING ARE UNUSUAL COSTS INCURRED BY THE SAN
FRANCISCO D IVISION UP TO AND INCLUDING DECEMBER 17, 1973:[M|

SPENGERS RESTAURANT (EBRIEFING), BERKELEY, CALIFORNIA,
NOVEMBER 21, 1978 ss.mlw

~ HILTON INN (DEBRIEFING), SAN FRANCISCO, NOVEMBER 22, 1978:

sn.%;\m Q}‘\'q’\ REC-80 g§/ ‘/; sC *’/éﬁ%(/o

VAR I0US ESTABLISHMENTS, NORTH CAROLINA, SAN FRANCISCO
AGENT ACCOMPANYING WITNESS, mvamzn 24-29, 19782 $144.64;,‘A‘\

PAN AMERICAN MOTOR INN, NEW YORK, NEW YORK, SAN FRANCISCO

—mm:mw

AGENT ACCOMPANYING WITNESS, DECEMBER 1-6, 1978t $207.12)\MA
¢ FEB 1 1979
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y PARKING CHARGES FOR SECRUITY REASONS, SAN FRANCISCO, o

'~ CALIFORNIA, DECEWBER 3, 1978: $10.80; (i)
RAMADA INN/HYATT HOUSE OEBRIEFING), SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA,
DECEMBER 6, 19788 $53.755 [y
PAYMENT FOR INFORMATION 'DEVELOPED,
DECEMBER 11, 1978: W
PAYMENT FOR INFORMATION DEVELOPED DECEMBER 4,

19782 Q:\
ARMED AND DARGEROUS., SUICIDAL TENDENCIES,

a1 .




! ‘ ‘ | ..{ ”\
| [

' Léb;rutof*;"
RR HQ ' e e

Res. Mant.
H.‘ e I’H” Al (A/ . ;Z'hgns:m‘
F L AT ran
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ATTENTION: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION, ADMINISTRATIVE
ERWICES DIVISION,
®,
0ST DATA
REBUTEL, DECEMBER 14, !978( %y, | G\
THIS IS TO ADVISE THAT THERE WERE NO UNUSUAL COSTS

‘ I{JCURRED BY BUTTE DIVISION IN CONNECTION WITH CAPTIONED
MATTER DWRING PZRIOD NOVEMBER 18, 1978 THROUGH DECEMBER 15,

1978.'\1‘!) | -
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TO CTOR -(89-4286) ROUT INE waoRMATION Comlm
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UNLL A S

ATTNETION: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

; . gN
{-RYMUR-COST DATA.

RE ‘BUREAU. TELET YPE TO ALL OFFICES DATED DECEMBER 14, 1978. (TA-)E
IDEMIZAT ION OF ‘UNUSUAL -COSTS ‘INCIRRED BY PHILADELPHIA |
FOR-PERIOD NOVEMBER 18, 1978 THROUGH DECEWBER 15, 1978 ISt $283
EASTERN AIRLINES T ICKET FOR GOVERNMENT WITNESS
AK A [FROM ‘PHILADELPHIA' TO NEV YORK OB DECEMBER 1,
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FBI {
TRANSMIT. VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: E |
) Teletype (-] Immediate ] TOP SECRET !
() Facsimile {2 Priority ) SECRET L
) —AIRTEL ) Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL !
[ UNCLASEFTO !
[-] UNCLAS !
|
pate __12/18/78 i
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

(ATTN: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION,
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION)

FROM‘ZQ*%E SAC PRINGFIELD (89-141) (P)
SUBJECT . MUR:Z%ST DATA
(Re Bureau teletype to all FBI Field Offices dated 1
\\(//14/78. )
of

fice d
through

NGONTAINED

S

4]
5

unusual costs were incurred by the Springfield
3”this investigation for the period 11/18/78

5/78. ‘1‘)

]

(Z)- Bureau
2 - Springfield (89-141)

TJIB/bbs
(4)
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: ;
{0 Teletype ) Immedjate {Z) TOP SECRET |
) Facsimile ) Priority () SECRET 1
) Airtel ) Routine {7) CONFIDENTIAL 3
CIEFTO |
7 ) CLEAR !
AIRTEL 12/18/78 i
Date . ]

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

3

FROM: S +«CLEVELAND (89-132)
: YMUR/COST DATA
7 g}/ Re Bureau teletype to all field off,ices, 12/14/78.(al
(v'/ ] During the period 11/18 - 12/15/78usua_xl_c9sts
‘ were incurred in this investigation by the C &Xand Division.

@ Bureau
- Cv

. s
 EC (o>

ATTN: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION

W

CALL L ARARMATION SONTAINED

TJIB/cac (4) vr it AQRTETEN
HEREIN {5 NCLASSIF
,mm.oi@,.g‘,mggw

e Y > 26
ws 77577 Uy
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Y
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 3
] Teletype () Immediate (] TOP SECRET 1
() Facsimile () Priority (C) SECRET !
[ ~-AIRIEL {) Routine (J.CONFIDENTIAL '
" [CJUNCLASEFTO H
(] UNCLAS H
Date 12/18/78 |
Uy I
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ,
ATTN: .BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION,
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION \
FROM : _ ANCHORAGE (89-55) m)lﬁ?ﬁmmmmm?
R T
SUBJECT :\_ RYMUR/COST DATA r;A'rEIll!-o — B

Re Bureau teletype to all offi p 12/14/78&'1()
, The Anchorage hivision incurred no funusual costs

YA Quring period 11/18/78 ‘through 12/15/78 in c¢phection with
~- captioned matter.\u)

el
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Laboratory

e RCSHIVED Leﬂ""g?.‘»'n.

0 Pian, & 108D,

DE CO . FEGE LA BUREA RQM@:R
OF 11:’! ST AT 1 s

"OMHUNiLAmmSS CTION . by
R 1829317 DEC 78 | | Teineg =
| , ‘ Telephore Rm. ™ 4

| 1 u""w"ﬁser:y

ggg;mownon CONTAINED

INVIS NCLASSIFIED .
naTE. “Ll‘i‘l...m‘ 5Ot w&m
AITN: BUDGET AMD ACCOUNTING SECTION, ADMINISTRATIV SERUICES

: ON. ’

;@Dcosr DATA

* THE FOLLOVING IS ‘AN ITEMIZED LIST OF COST INCURRED BY THE
COLUMBIA DIVISION, FOR THE PERIOD  NOVEMBER 18 THROUGH DECEMBER 13,

RECTOR - (89-4286) ROUTINE g ; d

1978, REGARD ING RYMUR: u)
PR IVATE TELEPHONE COMMAND POST INSTALLATION - $55.25. |

PRIVATE TELEPHONE COMMAKD POST BILL - $28 45;7 (/; é
—
PRIVATE COMWAND POST ROOM FOR ONE MGHT - S15748
\ "‘
TOTAL COST OF LODGIN; AND ‘PER DIEN FG,SAC AMD NINEPEET™ " ’ |
| - ' e 1 \379 :
AGENTS - $2,526417. g FEO -7
COST -OF AIRCRAFT USAGE - $303.16

TOTAL ‘COST - $2,930.51,
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ATTENTION BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

10N
RYNMUS/ COST DATA
RE BUREAU TELETYPE, DECEMBER 14, 1978.(1,0

CHARLOTTE WAS REQUIRED TO SEND FOUR AGENTS TO CHARLESTON,
SOUTH CAROLINA, IN CONNECTION WITH ANTICIPATED RETURN OF GUYANA
'SURVIV(RS. PER DIEM PAID FOUR AGENTS NOVENBER 26-29, 1978, ,
'§‘49ﬂ.’ﬂﬁ; GASOLINA FOR OPERATION OF TWO BUREAU AUTOMOBILES,
$64.41; TELEPHONE CALLS IN CONNECTION WITH ASSIGNMENT, $3,42;

| WITH TOTAL COST OF $557, ss\w 9(&’25

b
i
i EH "’ 3
‘(’03> ’ ):1'
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bl LABORATORY ifoo.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

- Te:  SAC, San Juan (89-123)

From: Director, F8I

Special Agent

Enclosures (2) (2 Lab report)
2 =.S8an Francisco (89-25&

. N
WA:3jnuc* (8)

Decenbexr 18, 1978

FBIFILE NO. §9-4286

w’/‘\ LAB. NO.
| f; :M‘\Yzmzip " LL‘! & |r‘§)t “T‘fv Prgnd AL
’t , )
,{wl{ W
iy \\\\o\qv x lolllbkm\
1 P
E"V Examination requested by San Juan
Reference: Adxtel dated November 30, 1978
Examination requested: Firearns (
Remarks:
» The Pirearms examination was conducted by

%losures (2) (2 Lab report)
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REPORT
of the

‘

+
prs

- A3 B 4“’ \
w3ty LABORATORY il

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 pacembor 18, 1978

To: SAC, San Juan (89-123)

FBIFILE NO. 29-4286 ZZZ?X/ 5/

LAB. NO. 81204066 S TH

e

Re: RYMUR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINZ
H“‘REIN\IS NCLASSIFIR ED

NATEL| 1.‘2 _ey_p _ﬁ (ﬂ

Specimens received Dacaonber N4, 1978

Q40-Q41 Two metal £ragments

Result of examination:

Specinen Q40 is a metal fragment which bears RN I
no obsexvable bullet characteristics or microscopic B
marks of value for comparison with a suspect weapon. - .

Specinen Q41 is a bullot jacket fragment which §
'is too minute to detexmine caliber or nmanufacturex. The
partial rifling impressions remaining in Q41 would tend
to indicate that Q41 was fired f£rom the barrxel of a
weapon with right twist rifling. The microscopic marks
remaining in Q41 arc not sufficient for identification
purposcs.

R

Specirens Q40 and Q41 .are being returned to
thiISan .Juan Division. under separate cover by registered
nail.

Wﬂ:j.{ifa8)

q
'\ FBI/DOJ
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To:

Re:
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1 B

e

RECORDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
12/6/78 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Ly
jmc* 12/%4/78

Laboratory Work Sheet

SAC, San Juan (89-123)

FBI FILE NO. .89~ 4286*—-*’

s
LAB. NO. 81204066 S TZ(X/<5

RYMUR
' - YOUR NO.

Examination by:
N Li“'f’f‘?m ssr‘s lu' h

(ERE] "\\
Examination requeswf \ San Juan

Reference: Airtel dated November 30, 1978

Exaxination requested: | Firearms
Specimens received: QN\ B 2044 38D

o -4l | v\

Two kmitet—geckot fragments
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‘Agency submitting evidence Date

5 sy

Bl K] oo
F | 81219027 /5

Delivered by Accepted by

A

Suspect vietim

Unsve _=———__ am-y.«mv'a‘ j«o f%w

hOHense Place and ¢a¥e of offense ’
’ QM“K) 1 e '73 Pu«{‘ &?A«"’UMM

"Brief Facts covering case

’

Ve
mrg‘mmmmx CONTALNZD of S,
HEREIN 18 W’«’Lmsﬁﬂﬁﬂ 2

8| 04l /oaz oqn/mlv
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Package Receipt Tickler, Loborofory N
715 (Kev. 2-8-17) .
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) REGISTERED ‘MAIL
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=7 INSURED -
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N ‘ . FBI ! -
TRANSMIT VIA: ¢ * PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: |
() Teletype ] Immediate {3) TOP SECRET | E
(7] Facsimile [ Priority ) SECRET : . ‘
~AIRTEL .
&) {=) Routine {7 CONFIDENTIAL L e
R [CJUNCLASEFTO :
) UNCLAS ' i
12/19/78 !
Q}” ______________ ate !
5“' ‘ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
Q . (ATTENTION: SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL SERVICES
N ‘ DIVISION) ' . h A
.|  FROM:  SAC, DALLAS (89-205) (P) ﬂoﬂcoﬁtgs“f WK
AT [ 151222004
0 m‘ 1 S‘Eﬂ/ 'y 6_ a V
SUBJECT:__RYMUE g@& &\\D. -
nA
00: aewame SF QR e '
Q
Enclosed for the Bureau is one original cassette Nﬁ*év
tape recording which purportedly contains taped radio trans- N
missions between the People's Temple, San Francisco, Californi ,\yl‘
and People's Temple, Jonestown, Guyana. This 'tape recording

was made by a ham radio operator in the Fort Worth, Texas
area sometime in August, 1978./1(

Also enclosed for the Bureau are two copies: n
FD-302 reflecting interview of ham radio operator,
rovide

contributor of this tape recording, which FD-302 .p
background data r4::::E:]tape recording these radio transmissionSH/q)

-Enclosea'for San Francisco are two copies of the
above described FD-302 and one copy of this tape recor ing. Fv/in
» 2k = 1 XA

A review of this tape recording“by Dallas Division
revealed several references to "Dr. RYAN" to be contained
herein. It 'is not known by Dallas if these tape recorded radio

transmissions have any special significance or hidden Beanings1/ﬁ3)

1 ) x
NEN S

< ’1\ “ ‘ N
v uﬁiéié&#};@ﬁgﬁ% .

uredu. (Enc.
_san Francisco (89+250) (Enc. 3) S rcaset vcomes

2-Dallas , £ QY

GBC: 1t 16 2]

(7 !
Smaneeeal  SIvSamay o '

=1 ye3 FaN

Transmitted Per :
(Number) (Time) FBI/D0J
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DL 89-205

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU \w
SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISTON"{|

Bureau is requested to conduct appropriate exami-

nations of the enclosed tape recording to determine if any
coded messages are contained herein. u\ ‘

ARMED AND DANGEROQUS, SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. (w
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

hIs vty

L foaab YMEL ‘*"AYTION CONTAIW
Fl i ji '., ‘ ° , %“i w;kb?'lsl}‘”g D ﬂ J ’%‘0 of troascriptio 12/19 / 78

Fort Worth, Texas,

telephone number

[ and after being advised of the identity of SA

was advised that he was being contacted in response to the
telephone call which he[::::f::]had made to the Fort Worth
Resident Agency of the FBI on December 15, 1978, offering a
tape recording of radio transmissions between Jonestown, Guyana
and San Franciscolu)

At this time :lmade available a Capitd C60 cassette

tape with recorded information of radio transmissions on one

side. Lu
4 |advised that from reviewing his logs, he believes

this recording was made during the first couple of weeks of
August, 1978, however, he advised he cannot at this time be
more specific about the date. He advised that it was approxi-
mately 11:00 p.m. or 12:00 midnight when he heard the trans-
missions coming over the air and thought it was conversations

between medical missionaries and used a Lloyd's cassette recorder

and microphone to record the conversation between two women
_operators. /u)

[ Jadvised he has a Tentec Triton Four receiver
with a Cushgraph ATB34 antenna and operates under ham radio
i and the station is located at his residence.
advised that prior to starting the recorder, one of the
operators mentioned that they were transmitting from Jonestown
and were going to getown and would return to Jonestown
the following day.?i?)

He advised that in listening to the radio transmissions,

he felt the radio procedures were correct, however, the conver-

sations did not make sense, and after recording the conversations

he had played it for a friend who had indicated that he thought
the messages were possibly coded. He advised that he looked

up the call letters being used by the two operators and
determined that they were assigned to male operators, however
the stations were in fact, being used by female operators.,zl

interviewed on, ot File #

—XI27Y5778 Fortworth, Texas D

lenhonel | s place of business,

by SA £33 Dote dictoted, 12/18/28

G0/ 7 = (6374l D

This document contains nelther recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBL™ B is the property of the F8l'ond i looned 10 your ogency;
# ond s contents ore not Jo be distributed oviside your ogoncyEN

NCLOSURg
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DL 89-205

~ advised that when he keyed his microphone
in an attempt to talk to the operators, he distorted the
tape to some degree, however, did in. fact establish contact
with the other operators and was advised by them that the
conversations were of a medical missionary type. (7')

I;ladvised that from checking his 79 edition of
the Unite ates Call Book - Radio Amateur Call Book publi-
cation, he determined that call letters WV6MID is registered

to ALBERT A. TOUCHETTE, 3747 RD-B, Redwood, California, WD6DVI
registered to ELTON T. ADAMS, 998 Divisadess,. Box 15023,

San Francisco, California, and WD6DDI was listed to GEORGE

A. DAVIS at 16210 Redwood Street, Fountain Valley, California./h)r

I;Lmade available the original cassette recording
and requeste at he be furnished with a copy of the material

appearing on the tape whenever possible. /u?

2%
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“Telephone
Director’s

1 COWTALEER Y. ’ b6
\ ‘ g;@ﬂﬁﬁ“% aovey '~ - Mr. Adams :
X,V Director, FBI ‘};l;fj;%i 12 %Lij\\;&w -1 - Mr. Moore e
f S 9
%ﬁﬁ\\ e
Ta NEW YORK TIMES ARTICLE ~ 'DEZCEMBER 14, 1978

Philip B. Heymann
Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

$FRIBAY, COVERIMENTY
. . Decemb2r 26, 1978

i

Following receipt of a copy of Deputy Atto
General -Civiletti's memorandum to you dated December
1978, I asked .for facts and corment from our Criminal
Investigative Division. Enclosed is a copy of .a memo
by J. O. Ingram dated December 18,197 Mr. Ingranm . has
had overall responsibility for th ur investigation.‘zl)

I am in complete agreement with Mr. Civiletti's
exphasis of the need to exercise sound judgment in the
manner and method by which the investigation is conducted.
Our Agents are equally sensitive to this responsibility.
If any further information is recelved reflecting in any’
way ‘on the investigative activities of ‘the PBI, I would
appreciate your referring them to me inmediately so_they
can be promptly verified or refuted. tEA),

Enclosure

1 - The Deputy Attorney Ceneral ‘(Enclosure)

P
g K o ' e | fim‘ "
B 6 JM 37 973
e — Tory e
Legal Covn. oern ' B BN
Plon. & losp. wriie

Rec. Mgnt, womarurams

Tech. Servs. wmmen
Troining oo

Public Affs, O, o
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F81/00J
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: E

T) Teletype ) Immediate ) TOP SECRET !

{J) Facsinile ) Priority {Z) SECRET H

) ---AIRTEL ) Routine {Z) CONFIDENTIAL !
CJUNCLASEFTO ! ‘

) UNCLAS |

;

1

Date __12/26/78

et RS EER Sme R R WD N S ey URE AR MED MM MR WED WEM MES MMM SED G NN NN UED SMm M MM M S SER BA SNER SME N AN EE G am S WS VEN SR NS S SEN G B SEm AN S EI R SO Gan e
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ,
ATTN: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION,
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION

o /@HOMGE (89=55) L1, INFORMATION CONTAINEL .
HERE]Y 15, HCLASSIFIZD ML-/
SUBJECT{_ RYMUR COST DATA nATE\\]lOT’(v £y fo%Dll M |

‘Re Anchorage airtel to the Bureau, 12/18/78(7,4)

Y

g » The Anchorage Division incurred no wausual costs
¥\ Quring period 12/16/78 through 12/25/78 in connection with™
{}/ captioned mat:ter.l't\\‘

4

_ Since no People's Temple exists ‘in ‘Alaska -and ho
specific leads have been received, Anchoxage Division will
svbmit weekly airtel only when unusual costs in connectio

‘withy RYMUR are incurred, UACB./\(_)

ws 9G -A 286 76hox

&,
:\‘/\' v KETOITRD S
&
.22 JAN 2 1979

S

@- Bureau (AM, RM)
)l -~ Anchorage ﬁ

HGS:vlr
(3)

/

rrn e ' .
5 &DW@Q{M}(J/___—,_ Transmitted . : Per
(Number) (Time)




FD-36 (Rev. 7-27-76) ' ' ,
’VL FBI N

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:

|
1
1
|
i
) Teletype ) Immediate {23 TOP SECRET :
) Facsimile ) Priority ) SECRET :
(] Airtel ) Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL ¥
{JEFTO :
V CLEAR :
AIRTEL o 12/26/78 |,
Date : —
TO: DIRECTOR, FB (89-4286)

ATTN: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES .DIVISION

k Re Bureau teletype to all field offices, 12/14/78 ‘(«j

During the period J.2/19-12_/26/7sua1 costs
€¥éveland pivisi

were incurred in this investigation by the ision. L \f
/

[} - surea

l - Cv

PTJ/cac (4)

7 /x

<W;:°M‘ C,.CLEVELAND (89-132) ALL INFORMATION CONTAIMED ) |
. — HEREIN, 1S UYCLASSIFIER
) ORCOST DATA nATE-lf)lmﬁ&Bxﬁoﬂlm Nﬁ”/ ;

vad:, : Transmitted S . Per _
58S 1979 SR S




() UNCLAS EF T O
7] UNCLAS
Date .12/26/78

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) oy o !
PUREEE 32N Q FBI ‘ : .
TRANSMIT VIA: RECEDENCE: CLASSIFICAZION: :
T Teletype C) Immediate ) TOP SECRET !
[0 Facsinile ) Priority (T] SECRET !
X .Alxtel . (] Routine {T) CONFIDENTIAL 1
l

I

'l

I

I

1

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
: (ATTN: BUDGET & ACCOUNTING SEC.,
\&\ ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIV.)
xvt‘ FROM: SAC, _BROOKLYN QUEENS (89-495) (P)
A ' ALL mx-*oamno 3 CONTAIMED
SUBJECT MU
ST DATA

ATE. ﬂ l‘ 'S I'WLASSI fw?_»,( Ml }Lh

ReButeletype to all offices, 12/14/78 tu)

) In connection with captioned matter the followimn
I / fAunusual cgsts have been incurred by this office through

EJ 12/22/78:\ )

1. Air transportation to WDC

(accompanying evidence, .paid by GTR) $ 84.0

'CIJR:crf
- (4)

2. Mobile homes (M
(utilized to conduct interviews) $734.75
Total $818.75
&
%2,
pS (A
Lt 4
(,a"’> RECH ?7’ N/ /) 2<<
W -
| 16 DEC 28 1978 )
‘ @- Bureau "i
- New York (BQ 89-495) RS SL)

THRER

‘%@‘FEBQ_.\QZS____ Transmitted —rs (Timo) Per 4

|

FB31/00J
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BT0GM! 36019357
RR Hq
DE BT
R 261935Z DEGA78
FM BUTTE (89-.166)

UNCLAS

TOR (89-4286) ROUTINE

: ‘Assoc. Dir,

Dep. AD Adm,
Dep. AD Inv,
Asst, Dir,:

R ~ Adm. Serv,
- ] s Crim., inv,
! . ldent, T
“2 8 ‘ N 'n{e'. .’.——-—-—T-\ T
e 78 1 ' Laberatory - :
OEc 78 I 9 3 s z ‘ '“""'GO'.M. b »
RECEIVE( . R 2. ‘
FEQERAL BUKEAY v Res.Ment. T}
OF INVESTIGATION. TYeoh. Servs, 4
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Tréinne o
: | h | Prvie Afts. off, 1.
: M o §
Director's Sec’y 11
i
ALY IRFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIRS TNCLASSIFIED
naTE ||| 40{4L 5110

+

ATTENT ION: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION, ADMINISTRATIVE

RVICES D I1VISION,
cosr DATA.

REBUTEL, DEC. 14, 1978, AND MYTEL, DEC. 18, lS?S.(M)

T™H IS IS TO ADVISE THAT THERE w@uusmv_ cOSTS
INCIRRED BY BUTTE DIVISION IN CONNECTION WITH CAPTIONED

BT

MATTE DR ING PERIOD DECEMBER 16 THROUGH 23, .1978’.(‘14)4

%, ,
AR
pec® \,%qu’ox’}
a2
\ S Al 30 1579
~a—

YedIcM »J/«




- \_RYMUR/cOST DATA
*{  REBUCAB, 12/19/78.(\»)\

MANILA RELATIVE TO~GAPT IONED Invssnsmon( w

R 2685402 DEC 78 . 260ec78 07 312

P MANILA (85-4) reoLRac soReAy
Of INVESTIGATION
T .r&{f:c/roa (89-4286) ROUTINE NR. 3o304iUNICATIONS 5“"?5/
| #2342 { #2842k
AL, THFORATION CONTAINED

WCLASEF T 0 ’ HEREN 'fd’{&f‘m[ﬁf%

Yy BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION-""

THERE HAVE BEEN NO MU/NU\SUAL COSTS INCURRED BY LEGAT,

INASMUCH AS NO EXPENSES ARE ANTICIPATED, UACB, LEGAT
- MANILA WILL NOT SUBMIT FURTHER ACCOUNTING REPORTS.(uo

-k E‘%:?:.&:Bﬁéh
p o Mant,,

# N SRING,

Trainingy

| Pyin A O
thdora o B

o _':4:“»" R U
s 1%%@""? ,

LR ‘\\E\ R )
}

~
Kl

i

6 JAN 30 1979 .
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FOIPA
LELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Mo Duplication Fees are charged for Deleted Page Information Sheet{s).

Total Deleted Page(s) — ag

Page 3 ~ ReferraliConsult

Page 4 — ReferraliTirect Recerved in FOILA 1139488
Page 5 — ReferraliDhirect Recerved in FOIA 113948/
Page 6§ — Referral/Direct Fecerved in FOILA 113948/

Page 7 — ReferraliTirect Eecetved in FOLA 1139486
Page & — ReferraliDirect Recerved in FOLA 1139488

Page 9 — ReferraliTirect Recerved in FOILA 1139488
Page 106 — Referral/Consult
Page 107 ~ Referral/Consult
Page 108 — EeferralfConsult
Page 109 — EeferralfConsult
Page 110 — EeferralifConsult
Page 111 — EeferraliConsult
Page 112 — REeferralfConsult
Page 113 ~ EeferralifConsult
Page 114 — EeferraliConsult
Page 115 ~ ReferralfConsult
Page 126 — REeferraliConsult
Page 132 ~ ReferraliConsult
Page 133 ~ ReferraliConsult
Page 134 — ReferraliConsult
Page 135 — Referralf/Consult
Page 136 — Referral/Consult
Page 137 — ReferralfConsult
Page 163 — EeferralfConsult
Page 164 — EeferralfConsult
Page 165 — EeferralfConsult
Page 200 — EeferraliConsult
Page 201 — EeferralifConsult
Page 202 — EeferraliConsult
Page 203 ~ ReferralfConsult
Page 204 — ReferraliConsult
Page 205 — ReferraliConsult
Page 208 — ReferraliConsult
Page 207 — ReferraliConsult
Page 205 — Referral/Consult
Page 207 ~ Referral/Consult
Page 210 — ReferraliConsult
Page 211 — ReferraliConsult
Page 212 — ReferraliConsult
Page 213 — Referralf/Consult
Page 214 — Referral/Consult
Page 215 — ReferralfConsult
Page 216 — EeferralfConsult
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